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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Tdfcm
Mr. Ladd_

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

JEM

Mr. NicholB ...

Mr. Belniont

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. H—Vi

y_T. J r.

*TTr. T y
Mr. ?! 1 r

Mr. r
.
:
''

• Ur
Mr. Vr-'.u ov/4

Telo. ?!.>' m
Mr. Ii II m.an

fidyr
, ST. LOUIS 1-27-54

DIRECTOR, FBI AIRTEL
BREKID# TOR THE INFOmATION OF THE BUREAU AND THE MINNEAPOLIS OPFICE,

THERE ARE ATTACHED OOPIES OF OPINION OF THE U. S. CIRCUIT COURT OF

APPEALS FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT RENDERED BY THAT COURT ON JAN. 25, 1954,

0
IN THE CASE ENTITLED VOLNEY DAVIS, APPELLANT, VS. UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA, APPELLEE, IN WHICH THE DECISION CF THE U. S. DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA WAS REVERSED AND REMANDED FOR FURTHER PRO-

CEEDINGS. IN ACCORDANCE WITH MY CONVERSATION WITH SUPERVISOR FRANK PRICE

AT THE BUREAU ON JAN. 26, 1954, THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO

CONTACT THE USA IN MINNEAPOLIS AND AT THE SAME TIME REVIEW THE FILES OF

THAT OFFICE TO FIND OUT WHETHER THERE IS ANY BASIS FOR THE SUBJECT'S

CLAIM THAT HE HAD PIED GUILTY IN THIS MATTER WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE THAT HE

WAS ENTITLED TO COUNSEL. ' THERE IS ALSO ATTACHED TO THIS AIRTEL BEING

SENT TO THE BUREAU A OOP! OF A NEWSPAPER CUPPING TAKEN FROM THE ST.

LOUIS GLOBE-DEMOCRAT OF JAN. 26, 1954.

MILNES

|^Mr. Rosen j

7-43

CCt MINNEAPOLIS (ENCL)

BECQRDED-29^

EX-122 29 1954

S«nt. P*r.



United States Court of Appeals
FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT

No. 14,799.

Volney Davis,

vs.

Appellant,

United States of America,

Appellee.

Appeal from the

United States Dis-

trict Court for the

District of Minne-

sota.

[January 25, 1954.]

Appellant filed brief pro se.

George E. MacKinnon, United States Attorney, and Alex

Dim, Assistant United States Attorney, filed brief for

Appellee.

Before Johnsen and Collet, Circuit Judges, and Nordbye,

District Judge.

Collet, Circuit Judge.

Appellant entered a plea of guilty, June 3, 1935, in the

United States District Court for the District of Minnesota,

to an indictment charging that he conspired with others to,

7- •5'y& - /s' 5
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and did, kidnap Edward George Bremer at St. Paul, Minne-
sota, and transport him into the State of Illinois. Sentence

was deferred until June 7, 1935, at which time he was
sentenced to life imprisonment by Judge Matthew M. Joyce.

Appellant did not have counsel. He was thereafter confined

at Alcatraz. In 1940 he sought a writ of habeas corpus in

the Northern District of California upon the ground that

lie was deprived of his liberty without having the assist-

ice of counsel. The writ was denied. In December, 1952,

a llant filed a motion in the sentencing court of Minne-
sota under Sec. 2255, Title 28, U.S.C.A., for an order vacat-

ing and setting aside his sentence of June 7, 1935. The
grounds of his motion were that he was sentenced without
the advice of counsel, that he did not know of his right to

counsel, did not waive counsel, was led to believe that if he
entered a plea of guilty he would be given a term of years,

that he was not taken before a United States Commissioner,
was not given a copy of his indictment, and was held in-

communicado.

The trial court denied the motion without a hearing,

upon the files and record in the sentencing court and the
record in the California habeas corpus proceedings. The

found, in a memorandum opinion, that appellant was
fu. apprised of his constitutional right to counsel and
freely and intelligently waived his right to counsel; that
there was no support for his claim that he would be given a
term of years if he entered a plea of guilty; that since ap-
pellant was arrested pursuant to a grand jury indictment,
there was no necessity that he be taken before a United
States Commissioner; that the indictment was read to him
betore he entered his plea of guilty; and that lie was not
held incommunicado prior to his trial.

The record before us discloses the denial in the hal>eas
corpus proceedings of appellant’s claim that he did not

3

waive the benefit of counsel, and several affidavits which

purport to be at least part of the evidence in the District

Court of California in that proceeding. That evidence in

the habeas corpus proceeding supports the trial court’s

conclusion that appellant was apprised of liis right to coun-

sel, waived counsel, and was not misled or mistreated.

Accompanying the filing of the motion to set aside the

sentence was a petition for a writ of habeas corpus ad

testificandum for appellant’s presence at the hearing on

the motion. That petition was not granted, appellant was

not present at the hearing on the motion and had no oppor-

tunity to offer testimony in support of liis motion. The

procedure was, as heretofore indicated, under Sec. 2255 of

the Judicial Code. 28 U.S.C. (Supp. IV) Sec. 2255, 28

U.S.C.A. Sec. 2255. By express provision of Sec. 2255 the

motions under that section, such as this one, may be de-

termined without requiring the production of the movant

prisoner 1

. It is equally clear from the Supreme Court’s

opinion in United States v. Haytnan
y 342 U.S. 205, 223,

that—“ whether the prisoner should be produced depends

upon the issues raised by the particular case.”

In tlie Hayman case the dominant issue was whether the

movant “ enjoyed the effective assistance of counsel guar-

anteed defendants in federal courts by the Sixth Amend-

ment.” Specifically, in that case the movant alleged that a

principal witness against him at liis trial, and a defendant

in a related case, was represented by the same lawyer as

movant, that he was not told of the dual representation and

had no way of discovering the conflict until after the trial

was over. It appeared from court records that the witness

entered a plea of guilty in the related case and did testify

against movant. Since such a conflict of interest might have

1UA court may entertain and determine such motion without requiring

the production of the prisoner at the hearing.’'
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prejudiced movant, the trial court and the Court of Appeals

found that the allegation warranted u hearing under the

pertinent provision of Sec. 2255 that :

—

“Unless the motion and the files and records of the case
conclusively show that the prisoner is entitled to no relief,

the court shall • * * grant a prompt hearing * # *, determine
the issues and make findings of fact and conclusions of law
with respect thereto.’

’

the Haywan* case the hearing was ex parte, the trial

co found that movant’s counsel had represented both

parties with the knowledge and consent and at the instance

and request of movant, and denied the motion to vacate the

sentence. The Supreme Court did not reconsider the con-

current finding of the trial court and the Court of Appeals
that the motion raised substantial issues of fact calling for

an inquiry into their verity, but proceeding to the question

of the propriety of the hearing being ex parte, held that

under the circumstances of that case, in view of the nature

of the issue raised, the hearing on the motion should not

have been ex parte und that movant should have had an
opportunity to be present.

Tn the present case the motion was denied without a

hearing upon the ground that the files and records

of case conclusively showed that the prisoner was not

entitled to relief.

Several of the grounds of the motion were obviously

susceptible of determination from the files and records of

the case. The date of the arraignment and plea, as shown
by the records and the motion, demonstrated that at that

time there was no requirement that appellant be furnished
with a copy of the indictment. Cuckovich v. United States,

170 F.2d 89. The files and records of the ease also showing
that appellant was arrested uuder a warrant pursuant to

a grand jury indictment, it conclusively appeared there-

5

from that it was not necessary that he be taken before a

United States Commissioner. And the complaint that ap-

pellant was held incommunicado may, under the circum-

stances of this case, be treated as incidental to bis claim

that he did not know of his right to counsel and did not

waive that right. It need not therefore be given separate

consideration.

Did the allegations tlmt appellant did not know of his

constitutional rights to counsel, and, not knowing of those

rights, did not waive them by voluntarily entering his plea

of guilty without the benefit of the advice of counsel, “raise

substantial issues of fact calling for an inquiry into their

verity”! United States v. Haymani, 342 U.S. 205, 210. How-
ever convincing an ex parte showing might be that the al-

legations were without merit in fact, if appellant has been

denied an opportunity to be heard on such an issue he “has

lost something indispensable”. United States v. Hayman

,

supra . That the allegation of lack of knowledge of his con-

stitutional right to counsel, that lie was not apprised of that

right, and not knowing of the right did not waive it, is such

a substantial issue as to require an inquiry into the validity

of the claimed deprivation is not open to serious question.

Walker v. Johnston, 312 U.S. 275 ;
United States v. Hayman,

supra; Moihershead v. King, 112 F.2d 1004. Therefore,

unless, as Sec. 2255 provides, “the motion and the files and

records of the case conclusively show” the prisoner is en-

titled to no relief, he has been denied an indispensable op-

portunity to be heard. What files and records!

It appears from the trial court’s memorandum in this

case that these same issues were presented in the Cali-

fornia habeas corpus proceedings. Tbe entire record of

those proceedings does not appear from this record to have

been before the trial court. Pursuant to our order that the

clerk of the District Court submit the original files in the



me to this court, we liuve before us, as a part of those

les, the certificate of the United States District Court for

le Northern District of California denying appellant’s

etition to appeal in forma pauperis from the denial of his

pplication for habeas corpus. In that certificate the issues

lvolved in the habeas corpus proceeding are referred to

i follows

:

The petitioner was sentenced to life imprisonment upon
is a of guilty to a violation of 18 U.S.C.A. 408A. He
aseu i application for a writ of habeas corpus upon the

round that ‘he was deprived of his liberty without having

le assistance of counsel in his behalf.’

The records of the case disclose that the petitioner in-

digently waived the right to counsel.”

gain, what records? We have before us the record in the

dnapping case in Minnesota, where the arraignment, plea

id sentence took place. That record is silent on the ques-

m of appellant’s knowledge of his rights and waiver of

ose rights.2 Hence the record in the sentencing court

uld not have been the “record” referred to in the habeas

rpus proceeding. The only other record of the habeas

rpus proceedings certified to us by the clerk of the Dis-

et r rt consists of copies of a number of ex parte affi-

vits"* ch purport to have been filed in the habeas corpus

)ceedings. These affidavits relate to all of appellant’s

ee remaining issues now under consideration, to wit,

t he did not know his constitutional right to counsel,

t he did not waive that right, and that he was led to

ieve he would he given a term of years if he entered a

i of guilty. Those affidavits, as heretofore indicated,

nish ample justification for the conclusion that those

gations or claims arc Without merit. But, again, they

Ik* record shows : “Upop being questioned by the Court said defendant
1 that he did not desire the advice of counsel and entered a plea of not
/ of ihe charge in the indictment.”

appear, insofar as the record before us shows, to have been

ex parte, in an ex parte habeas corpus proceeding. We
might indulge the presumption that the habeas corpus hear-

ing was not ex parte if it were not for the fact that, as

stated in Walker v. Johnston, 312 U.S. 275, 284, 285, the

practice in the Ninth Circuit prior to the decision of Walk-

er v. Johnston, February 10, 1941, had been to adjudicate

the right to writs of habeas corpus upon the allegations of

the petition and traverse, the return, and ex parte affidavits,

without the taking of testimony. But we also cannot con-

clusively assume that the practice followed generally in

the Ninth Circuit was followed in this particular habeas

corpus proceeding, although appellant asserts in his brief

that it was. Hence, the Best we can make out of the record

before us is that it appears that appellant nowhere along

the line has had an opportunity to he heard on these issues,

one or more of which arc substantial, could not be de-

termined from the motion and the files and records in the

case, and hence should be determined on other than ex

parte affidavits. Walker v. Johnston, supra; United States

v. Hayman, supra .

If these issues have been heard and determined in the

habeas corpus proceeding in the manner required by Walk-

er v. Johnston, and the files and records of that proceeding

demonstrating that fact are before the trial court in this

Sec. 2255 proceeding, the trial court could treat the record

of the habeas corpus proceedings as part of the “files and

records of the case” within the meaning of Sec. 2255 and

deny the motion without a hearing on the ground that the

“files and records” “conclusively” show appellant was

entitled to no relief. Collins v. United States, 206 F.2d 918.

But the record before us docs not present that situation.

Walker v. Johnston and United States v. IJayman require

that the opportunity for such a .hearing must be given
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somewhere when the motion presents “substantial issues of

fact” not determinable from the motion, files and records,

“and calling for an inquiry into their verity. ” United

States v. Hayman *
supra .

We are not unmindful of the fact, as shown by the rec-

ord, that Judge Joyce, who determined the present Sec.

>or'5 proceeding, was also the sentencing court in 1935 and

u.ut in his memorandum opinion denying the present mo-

tion he states

:

“The record conclusively shows, and corroborates my own
recollection in this regard, that the petitioner was fully

apprised of his right to have counsel and freely and in-

telligently waived his right thereto.’
’
(Italics ours)

That the record referred to by the trial court is not such a

record as that contemplated by Sec. 2255 has been demon-

strated. It possibly would appear to be a comparatively

useless expenditure of time and money to hold a hearing

for the purpose of giving a convicted person an oppor-

tunity to convince the trial judge that the judge’s rccollec-

n of the events which transpired in an important case

Such as this, the details of which he would more vividly re-

member, was faulty and that the convicted person’s own
recollection was more accurate. But if, as is evident from

the authorities cited, the prisoner has a right to at least

one chance to correct what lie believes has been a depriva-

tion of his constitutional rights by showing that the memory
of lay witnesses is not as accurate as his own, there is no

good reason why he should not have the same opportunity

to correct what he believes to be a faulty recollection of the

judge. While the latter may appear more difficult to the

prisoner, it certainly is more important to him that he

have the opportunity. And if practicalities he a considera-

tion, fair and open-minded judges like Judge Joyce have

9

no more hesitancy in changing their minds, as judges or

as witnesses,3 when convinced they are in error than they

have in following their judgment or recollection when con-

vinced it is correct. The “tradition of judicial proceed-

ings” defined by Chief Justice Hughes in Morgan v. United

States

,

298 U.S. 468, 480, of which we are recently reminded

by Chief Justice Vinson in United States v. Hayman
, 342

U.S. 205, 220, requires that appellant have the opportunity.

Observation and experience compel the conclusion that in

many instances allegations such as those now under con-

sideration are not honestly made and constitute barefaced

perjury. In many other instances lapse of time and wish-

ful thinking ripen into a conviction that events were as

alleged, when in fact they were not. But however onerous

the burden may be, the protection of the rights of persons

in the comparatively few meritorious cases requires the

careful adherence to our traditions of judicial proceedings

in all cases, in order that the few may be discovered. And
while in many instances the penalty for willful perjury

would be ineffective, and in many others inappropriate, its

application under proper circumstances will further the

ends of justice in several ways.

The cause must be and is reversed and remanded for

further proceedings not inconsistent herewith.

A true copy.

Attest

:

Clerk, IJ. S. Court of Appeals, Eighth Circuit .

8See Montgomery ct at. v. United States

,

134 F.2d 1; Montgomery et ai
v. United States, 1G5 F.2d 100.
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onfessed Kidnaper

Wins Hearing in

Fight for Freedom

A confessed kidnaper serving?

a life sentence «t Alcatraz, who
,

for almost 30 years has been

acting as his own attorney in a
fight for freedom yesterday won >

a hearing that may lead to his,

liberation. 1

The kidnaper, Volney Djvis,

was sentenced for his part in
,

the kidnaping of Edward G.

Bremer, a St. Paul, Minn., bank-

er, in 1934. Bremer was released

unharmed after payment of a.

$200,000 ransom.

Yesterday the United States

Court of Appeals here ruled

Davis was entitled to a court

1 hearing on his claim that his

4 sentence should be sftasidebe-
cause he pleaded guilty without

the knowledge that he had the

constitutional right to have the .

advice and counsel of an at-

torney. . . -IJ
Davis, who began serving his

life term in 1935, first sought

his fredom, acting as his own
attorney, in 1940, when he filed

for a writ of habeas corpus hi

Federal Court in California. This

was denied. He tried again in

1952, filing his motion fora hear-

ing in Federal Court in St. Paul.

Here again he was defeated, but

on the appeal, ruled on here

yesterday, the .St. Paul court will

now have to give him a hearing

nrhitfi cftuld lead to hijj,
r
IfilaagC’

ST. LOUIS GLOBE-DEMOCRAT

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

JANUARY 26, 1954

y- 5 76 - /$j rs
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BAL BUBEAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 2-9-54

p
DIRECTOR, FBI ( 7-576 ) AIR TEL

RE MINNEAPOLIS AIR TEL TO DIRECTOR FEBRUARY

5 , 1954 . ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY ALEX DIM

ADVISED THAT APPROVAL RECEIVED FROM DEPARTMENT FOR

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, ST. PAUL, TO PROCEED

WITH HEARING AT ST. PAUL FOR VOLNEY DAVIS. MR. DIM

STATED THAT ON FEBRUARY 15 , 1954 , HE WILL ASK JUDGE

MATTHEW M. JOYCE TO ISSUE A COURT ORDER SETTING A

DATE DURING WEEK OF FEBRUARY 23 FOR HEARING FOR DAVIS

FOR PURPOSE OF DETERMINING VOLNEY DAVIS' WISHES AND

WHETHER HE DESIRES THE COURT TO APPOINT AN ATTORNEY

TO REPRESENT HIM. MR. DIM ADVISED FURTHER THAT HE

ANTICIPATES CALLING THE GOVERNMENT'S WITNESSES AT A

HEARING WIICH HE WILL RECOMMEND FOR WEEK OF MARCH

10 , 1954 . BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

SFiGAM
7-30

y
/p Approved:..

5 i; F LU cd

FEB 10 1954

KV )

— y Vr - Vi*
Special'fcgent in Charge Aj.

Sent. Per.





FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI

REPORT MADE AT

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

DATE WHEN

2/18/54

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

2/17/54

REPORT MADE BY

£. E. KUHNEL mkd

r
TITLE

alvinTXrpis, was. (deceased); ARTHUR R. BARKER,

was., (deceased); VOLNEY DAVIS, was., ET AL;.

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM .

CHARACTER OP CASS

KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS;

SA E. E. KUHNEL la sigaed statement states his contact with DAVIS was

limited to trip froau Chicago to Minneapolis 6/2 and 3/35. During , ; .

that time DAVIS was never restrained with anything beyond handcuffs
| v

and leg irons. DAVIS' attitude throughout the entire trip was jovial -Jr.

tnrf friendly, registering no complaint whatsoever concerning his ' v V
treatment Wills in custody, neither did he indicate that he had ever

had any desire since being in custody to contact any attorney or anyone

else. DAVIS' attitude wae entirely one of resignation, expecting to -

plead guilty and fully satisfied that he would receive a life sentence.

Nothing expressed at any time indicating he held any hope for any

lesser sentence or had ever discussed his possible sentence with any

Agent while in custody.
. . \-.V

- R U C -

DETAIIS:

Set forth below is the signed statement of SA E. E. KUHNEL,

the original of which is being forwarded to the Cincinnati office,

"San Antonio, Texas
February 17» 1954.

"I, ERNEST E. KUHNEL, make the following voluntary statement to

Special Agent in Charge Morton P. Chiles, Federal Bureau of Investigation.

I have been a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation since

May 23, 1934. I am so employed at the present time, residing in

San Antonio, Texas.

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

COPil

'W -i

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

~h .3

3 Bureau (7-576) (AIR

3 Minneapolis (1 USAjysVT Paul)

(Enc (^GW&fiDMX j

2 Cincinnati j V 3/ 1A £
2 San Ant oi

\i ?io pE^Y £)t} tf* Tl

AGENCY TO LNfO). ,

’

T4AL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOlTS^ THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIOE OF

tSh U.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1«2—0-210616 16-60206-2



3A 7-41
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"In June 1935 I was employed in the same capacity and assigned to
.the, Chicago office* In such capacity I participated along with other Agent*
in the removal of VOLNET DAVIS from the Chicago^ Office to the Airport' and.1^:
thence on a flight to Minneapolis, Minnesota on the afternoon of June 2, 1935*'
W4 landed at the Minneapolis Airport at abdut 5~aifc. 'bh the morning of June -$p
at 1which time VOLNET DAVIS was turned over "to Special Agents of thei St. Paul jL'f.

office*. *.

we, landed at the Minneapolis airport at aoout 5 a.m, on tne morning or jvine

at'which time VOLNET DAVIS was turned over to Special Agents of thei St. Paul £>%-.

office* *. M&ik . M%0k Jz®?;
r Vjs-.ft^wv .*!!• $**-••• /'v ..'>*’

*-
•,,•>. *r.

;M ';

r
"Prior to assisting in the removal of DAVIS, I had not participated

•

in hay of the questioning of DAVIS during the time he was in" custody in Chicago*
My first contact with him was immediately prior to his removal from the PBI,^- v
office to the Airport* Tot this reason I have no information concerning any.

activity involving DAVIS prior to that &$%%%! 1 v

v£."v
;

>

? ’ j*
. v • «<*• '

:

"At the tine DAVIS was moved from the office to the airport lie was

V

restrained with handcuffs and leg irons* Neither then nor at any time that
I was in\iis company did I hear him make any complaint concerning the ^ i;

restraining devices that were them in /use* nor did he eveif comment concerning
apy restraining devices used on him during the time that he was in custody# -?

'

**The plane took off from the Chicago airport inmediately after
we had boarded it# Our first stop was at the airport at Kadison, Wisconsin,
which as I recall, was to take on additional gasoline* Our departure, however,

was delayed at ^adison until approximatd.y 3 &.m* on the morning of June 3 dur
to inclement weather# During this period several attempts were made to take
off, however, the weather was such that we were forced to immediately land
again# v;7.“

.
- - • v Q-

•v • '-^v -w •

•While enroufce from Chicago to
;
Minneapolis, DAVIS .talked freely with

me and the other Agent* accompanying him. He appeared at all times to be in
a jovial mood and voluntarily discussed his past activities* I particularly
recall that he related a number of incidents concerning another occasion when
he was in custody of Bureau Agents several years before and commented upon

;

his good treatment at their hand* at that time* At no time did VOLNET DAVIS
manifest by a single word any animosity or ill feeling toward any Agents with !

viiom he had had contact whil* In Chicago or at apy other time# -

i X '\ % K&fW-Xi ''-.'..''5c.

/v'V. ; "During the evening I clekrly recall that DAVIS voluntarily commented
that he expected, to plead guilty the charges awaiting him in St* Pauli He

'

stated that in his opinion it' would be useless for him to fight the base;
that he was guilty, and^that the Agents "had the good* on ?

* ** * V ,
• . •

*' *
• ~c' *: ; '

i .-r- - > y . .»• . ri* ^ v" ^ ^ *• f-\ ^.v ,

eg8 i remember, DAVIS ,commented,::' "I know what' I will get. It Will
'

be life.* DAVIS went on to saj that he wae sure that he would be sent to the *

United States Penitentiary at Alcatraz to serve his life sentence. He stated
that he dreaded such a sentence and in fact preferred death. He explained

this Statement '•’by bdlunteering that he had served part of a life sentence some
years previously in the State Penitentiary at ^cAlester, Oklahoma for

- 2 -
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^having killed a Night Watchman. According to DAVIS, from that experience
he felt sure that he knew what would be in store form him in the serving of
another 3jfe sentence*

r
'

.
'«!*.

' r
•
** "'v ' wry -p :-v '• «* •>

t
+~! f-< -fv. I. flC •— . v.„

.

"Despite VDDJBT DAVIS f S statements on that occasion coneeminghis
certainty of the imposition of a life sentence/ he at no time in apy of his V
remarks indicated the slightest desire to contest the case. At no time" did ;

V
he indicate ijq any way that he had any desire to contact an attorney, that;;yv>^
he had previously requested permission to contact, an attorney, or anyone else

;
or had even desired to use a telephone to contact anyone* *

’.-.v.

^ f. v"";- .* **W* 'r 7 -•

' ;y4 1

‘- V'V
r '? : 'T '\* Z> .

.
:r "DAVISES attitude throughout this period when this matter was

discussed, was consistently one of being resigned to pleading guilty and^5 |^
receiving a life sentence* At no time did DAVIS mention anything in his

. % .

conversation which would indicate that he had had any previous discussion
with any Agent of the FBI or anyone else concerning his plea or the sentence
that he expected to receive. His belief that he would receive a life sentence
appeared to be based upon the sentences already received by other persons
who had also been charged with this offense# V 1

* *
*

* > • .
. / , >

••

‘i /: „ /?
4

'

x / .
• > }

*
'

l \

+ ' -V .f ‘V "* •*.
t> /•- > * .r"

' * •-

"I hare read this statement consisting of this and one other page
and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true and correct*

__

/s/ "ERNEST E. KUHNEL

"Witness:

"BRUNO F. DREYER, Spl«, Agt7, FBI, San Antonio."

ENCLOSURE: sm
.Jr.. £

TO THE BUNSEABOCE 0FP1CE - . *
V-

Signed statement of SA ERNEST E. KUHNEL dated 2A7/54* ;

•3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form NO. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI

1

u

REPORT MAM AT

KANSAS CITI

DATE WHEN

2A9M
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

:

); 2/10,17/51*

TITLE C2
ALVIN KARP1S, was. (cteeeeteed) ; ARTHUR R. BARKER}
was. (deceased) j VOLNEY DAVIS, was.; et al
ED7JARD GEORGE BREMER-VICTIM ; ‘ V

ISILLIAM II. jbm

CHARACTER

KIDNAPiNG n
- *

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: :
-*r -* .7

.A -fa

VOLNEY DAVIS has detainer at U. S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Ks«
from State Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla. , charging escape-life
sentence for murder. DAVIS' article entitled "Trial and Error"
published in prison publication in summer of 1953. * i

r s
=

r

.

/'
.

• - -ruc-

DETAILS > AT LEAVENVORTH.' KANSAS/

• ^
}:•

C. F. ZARTER, Record Clerk, U. S. Penitentiary, Leaven-worth,
Kansas, advised that VOLNEY DAVIS, inmate ft L7101, is a prisoner at
that institution, and that a detainer was received by the prison on
June 27, 1953 from the State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma for
DAVIS. He said the detainer charges "escape-life sentence for murder."

Mr. ZARTER said ttet the prisoners at this prison publish
a magazine called "The New Era". He said the Summer-1953 edition
contains an article on Page 6 by VOLNEY DAVIS, entitled "Tflial and h
Error". Mr. ZARDER furnished two copies of this publication. ' *

ENCLOSURES * TO THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE I -
:

. /J>, Two (2)' copies of "The New Era", Summer-1953 Edition.

- -HUC-'Cf;; : • v': -KUC- •<
; IA h

.

;* '

r.** ^ x • =--;* -,-v , .
V. - , H 4 ‘

APPROVED AND

ES DESTROYED

MAR Eb 1 oWhi* rspowi >5^7 "77

/^Bureau K 7-576
^'3-Minneapolis St, Paul

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPA<

3/*£r*L tL A 3

FEB 231954

f^?f*
2)(7-30)

RECORDED - 91

6K%
PROPERTY 0FVb£Th1S CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AMD ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TOTOtT BY THE FBI AND ARE ROT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
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)

/

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

SFEa-ENCE : lieport of 5A 3IGVPD FLAATA dated 2/12/51; at Minneapolis.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI

C
;
'

•I

LA

REPORT MADE AT

St, Louis, Missouri

DATE WHIN
MADE

2-18-54

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

2-16 thru 18-54

ALVD^RPIS, was. ARTHUR B.
\ry '-BARKER, was, (deceased); VOLNETTAVIS, was .

;

ET AL; EDWARD GEORG^BREKER - VICTIM ' ^

REPORT MADE BY

ROBERT J. AHSENS rms

CHARACTER OP CASE
v.

KIDNAPING *:v i

f •
*

p O', i*

-4

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
.. > •••/' •***“ : V * V- ;

- „.fc- ...
4- .> j] , t

i •

"V
’ 0* '

*; V* • r *’•
•;

* > ‘*_
.

*•
* • s / '

» ,

’ vJ

JOHN E. BRENNAN, former Special Agent, reaffirmed all facts set out in
his affidavit 4-15-40 concerning VOLNEY DAVIS. Stated that the subject
of counsel was discussed with VOLNEY DAVIS and DAVIS was never informed
by him, BRENNAN, nor by anyone else in BRENNAN l s presence that a plea
of guilty would result in a reduced sentence* V

- RDC -

DETAILS: At St. Louis. Missouri

On February 17 and 18, 1954 JOHN E. BRENNAN, formerly an agent
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation for over twenty years and presently
residing at 4410 Dresden Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri was interviewed con-
cerning the petition for writ of habeas corpus filed by VOLNEY DAVIS on
December 5, 1952. _

BRENNAN carefully reviewed the tewom affidavit which he made
April 15, 1940 at St. Louis concerning a previous petition by DAVIS. He
also reviewed the allegations set out in the petition of DAVIS dated
December 5, 1952* BRENNAN reaffirmed all the facts which were set out
in his affidavit of April 15, 1940 and advised in addition that the subject
of counsel was discussed with VOLNEY DAVIS and that DAVIS had preferred to
use such funds as he had available for, use of his mother rather than "waste 11

it on attorney's fees* BRENNAN also stated that VOLNEY DAVIS was never ’

informed by him, BRENNAN, nor by anyone els^ in BRENNAN's presence that

a plea of guilty would possibly result in a reduced sentence rather than
life imprisonment. BRENNAN .gave a/ signed, statement to this effect which

*'*
•' *

•

;.r\

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

3 - Bureau (7-5W'<AmJ
2 - Cincinnati (7-43)
3 - Minneapolis (7-321

(1 - USA, St. PaO^inn.)

23 W
(HMF1

EKjRDEQ 28

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CORFIDERTIAl REPORT

A6ENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

f*

I

wt<U
)IT AHD ITS COHTMTS ARE LOAREO TO YOU ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

I. t. NTIINMIT PBIKTIM RFFKI l» MtlH



SL 7-43 "February 13, 1954
St. Louis, Missouri

"I, John E. Brennan, make the following signed

statement voluntarily to Robert J. Ahsens, Special Agent,

Federal Bureau of Investigation, concerning the petition
of Volney Davis dated December 5* 1952.

; .

•

* % "I have been a Special Agent of the Federal B&reatt

of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, for over: '

.

twenty years, and I am presently retired from that .organi-

zation. residing kt 4410 Dresden, St; Louis*: Missouri
y.. . . So- .....

. ... "1 have' carefully read the affidavit made by me
4

.

April 15, 1940 concerning Volney Davis, and I have, read Davis ’ s ;
;

petition dated December 5> 1952 for release on habeas corpus.

v "I reaffirm all facts which were* set out in my affi- YY
davit on April 15* 1940 concerning this matter, and of inde-, -

pendent recollection recalled these facts prior to reading
this affidavit .

>

T1In addition bp the information set out in' this
, affidavit, I reiterate that the subject of counsel was dis- *

t
: ,

Y

cussed with Volney Davis, and he preferred to use such funds 5

as he had available for use of his mother rather than ’waste 1

it on attorney’s fees. As set out in this affidavit, he was .

advised fully as to his right to counsel.

"Volney Davis was never informed by me nor by anyone
else in my presence that a plea of guilty would possibly result
in a reduced sentence rather than life imprisonment.

. w
"The above statement has been read by me, and it is

true to the best of my knowledge and recollection, v -

'

* Vs/ John E. Brennan "

. JOHN E. BRENNAN
"Witnesses:

.

"Robert J. Ahsens, Spec. Agent, F.B.I. /AY‘ Y-r-

St. Louis, Mo." '
V.:’.

. • Y V-lCSY
'

Y\ :

*-- - v -

.. -

.

'* -£rVyv
5 "

This, statement is being forwarded to the Minneapolis Office*

It is to.be noted that BRENNAN, prior "to reviewing hi* v ,'?

affidavit of April 15, 1940 and the allegations set out in DAVIS's; !

petition dated December 5, 1952, recollected independently the facts.
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in this matter, his activities in connection with DAVIS, and state-
? v

; ments made between himself and DAVJS, all pfvvhich were the : same as .. -*pr

A:

; ; BRENKAN dated February

,

18>
f1954 *

, -

' >• V. A* r'- f .v
'-, '

"•' *T«Vr -V.'./ £l:'v\.-." .V
.

'
’ .V- - :.. 5\. : 1

*'
sgi^,

7.^7^

3
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"ntB3iAL BUREAU OP INVESTIGATIOl
TATES IEPARTMENT OF JUS"" j' ,

— — — — i

To: COUMUNICATIOIfo .. jN.FEBHUAHY 18, 195H —WKL

Transmit the following message to: ....
SAC, CINCINNATI ( 7-43) (KAIL)

MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) (AIR MAIL)
CHICAGO ( 7-62 )(AIR MAIL)
KANSAS CITY (7-37) (AIR MAIL)
MIAMI (7-24) (AIR MAIL)
NEW YORK (7-120) (KAIL)

* l:;- >V';
>. ^ rV OMAHA (7-4) (AIR MAIL) ; ./

•
"
•> • *.•.

;v’: V PHILADELPHIA (MAIL)
-W ST. LOUIS (7-43) (AIR MAIL)

:
‘

v -; 5 " VjV'V' SAM ANTONIO (AIR MAIL) - -

> SAN DIEGO (AIR MAIL) v

SAN FRANCISCO (7-33) (AIR MAIL)

y r. t; V ^.y .
SAVANNAH (MAIL)

BRSKID. RERBP SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED FEBRUARY 12, 1954, AT /

MINNEAPOLIS. ALL OFFICES EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION AND SURE? TO

REACH THE BUREAU NO LATER THAN FEBRUARY 26, NEXT .

v •
' v . - X ••• * v. .

A •
/-•" •'A

HOOVER

MTC:eck

Tele.

Welle*

Send

—W7.6- IS
% !- i.’j' fy.j fa 291954

*%£> 130

COMM -FBI”

FEB181954
MAILED 19

O'U r

- v%i -
I; P T • :

VfCfiAfC-htjj WOON
*

.
T : V _r,i . . /> yC VL

$^95^ 1 V
o

SENT VIA Per





FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
This case originated at CXNCXNNATI

REPORT MADE AT

PHILADELPHIA

DATE WHEN

2/23/Sk

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

2/ls/Sh

ALVIN KARP1S, was. (deceased) | ARTHUR R.
BARKER, was. (deceased); VOLNET DAVIS, was.

j

ET ALi HJWARD GECRGB BREMER - VICTIM ?

REPORT MADE BY

RCBERT E. CULLISON (kcc)

Is

CHARACTER OR CASK

KIDNAP!NO
''

v/f-

A J :* /'*

>Y
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ,

MAXWELL CHAFJETZ, 6635 McCallum Street, Philadelphia, Pa., former Special ;
i.

Agent of Federal Bureau of Investigation, was interviewed and furnished v
signed statement setting forth his recollection concerning the apprehension,
interrogation and treatment afforded VOINEI DAVIS, who was arrested in
Chicago, 111., on 6/1/35, in connection with the kidnaping of 33KAKD GECRGE
BREJfiR.

DETAILS

»

- R U C

At Philadelphia, Pa.

On February 19, 195U, MAXWELL CHAFFETZ, 6635 McCallum Street, a
former Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, was interviewed
for the purpose of obtaining the facts and circinstances surrounding the
arrest, interrogation and treatment afforded VOINEI DAVIS during the timttyj
the latter was in the custody of the Chicago Office. CHAFFETZ furnished /

O

the following signed statement) "\

4
Philadelphia, Pa*
February 19, 195h

•I, MAXWELL CHAPFETZ, presently residing at 6635
McCallum Street, Philadelphia 19, Pa., make the following
8tatwent to Special Agent ROBERT E. CULLISON covering my
recollection of the apprehension and subsequent question-
ing of VOINEI DAVIS.

> Vc~

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPAC

^ ~A corded-

d^ureauT?^"^^
’

t
^--Cincinnati (7-ij3^^^

’ 3^iinneapolis v (7r^HTtAir Mail!
(L-USA, St.J»L) 3/z/^4

PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
U. S. GOVERNMENT HUNTING OFFICE : IM—0-2106IS

DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
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n ...

f.“:

'<
.

>r.*TV *.

.* 'tL-j *T*'
r “i,

5 *'
'f“

- “ v v *
M

••'

.

'*1 recall that on or about June 1, 1935, at which
time I was assigned to the Chicago Office of the Federal Bureau ;•

of Investigation, and where I had been assigned for some time f V
previous to that, 1 participated in the apprehension of VOINEI ' .

SATIS* I recall that this occurred on a Saturday morning and
that I participated

.
in his arrest along with KELVIN PURVIS, T •

who was then Special Agent in Charge at Chicago, and Special .

Agents H. A. MARTIN, R. C. SURAN, and EARL WILLIAMS. DAVIS Hv"
was apprehended as he was making his exit from an apartment
house on the outskirts of Chicago. He put up a token resis- i

tance, and apparently on seeing that he was completely covered,
meekly .surrendered* - . .

-
,

. .
j ..* -

S
l

*’

!' li .

-V.-. - .

-< v .

•DAVIS was then taken in handcuffs to the Chicago Bureau
Office and placed in a conference room there for interview*
Upon his arrival there the handeuffs were removed, and it is my
recollection that I took his fingerprints, which were given by
him voluntarily* DAVIS at this time Bigned a waiver of removal
and agreed to his being detained by us for complete questioning
concerning his complicity in the kidnapping of B3WAED G. BREMER*

He was questioned in detail by Special Agent SURAN and myself*
He was advised at the outset that any statement that he migit
make would have to be voluntary on his part, and that if he
desired to contact an attorney, that be had the right to do so*
It is ay recollection that DAVIS indicated a desire, now that
he was in custody, to clean up this situation as quickly as

possible* ile evidenced a desire to furnish complete details
concerning all of his previous activities in connection with
this case, and advised that the quicko* he was given the
opportunity of pleading guilty the better he would like it*

At no time was he kept in chains, and never made aiy request
that he be permitted to make a telephone call or to contact V'-’;

an attorney* He was furnished with food at any time that he ^
desired it, and iras furnished with such food as he requested* -

k \

He was allowed to sleep when he Indicated a desire to do so, - '

^
and was given clean clothing to wear*

: ; \-

V

''

"The complete statement taken from DAVIS was furnished
Voluntarily, and, in fact, it is my recollection that he was
most anxious to make a clean breast of his activities and >v--V
~ V

' " ' '
’

Y-;.-

«Wi ’ "

i

%
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H ’*•.
- • *»-# /.'-'v* ‘ -'V >... ? ».- »

:rvN*' >• -V. ^y**.#* l
-- T** fv

“wanted to do ao as quickly as possible* At. no- tine was a
'promise ever made to VOINSX DAVIS, as far as t am concerned:
or, for that matter, on the part of any agents present with 0/3?; *V. .

me, to the effect that if DAVIS were to plead guilty te .|.:

'

conspiracy he would be sentenced to less than life imprison--.''4
f'-:

aent* In fact, nothing was said to DAVIS concerning his
pleading guilty or what sentence he would receive* DAVIS made ;• \ /.’«V ?

'

the statement in ny presence that he was anxious to plead1

. :
v: -IT.^ V’.

guilty so that he could start serving his sentence and get it
over with* . The writer has no recollection whatsoever of the -';WVV
statement ever being made' to DAVIS that »we are all lawyers *

4 '
•

and we will take care of you**
; -.f "

“I have read the preceeding statement, ccnsieting of this
and one other page, and it is true to the best 'of ay
recollection*

. .

£•
. v

MAXWELL CHAFFETZ

MAXWELL CHAFFETZ

"WITNESSED: /s/ RCBffiT B. CULUSCN

ROBERT E* CULLISON, Special Agent,
FBI, Philadelphia, Fa., 2/15/5U."

3
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AEMINISTRATIVE PAGE

J : MAXWELL CHAFFEFZ, at time of interview on 2/i9/$ki aid-vised :

:

* that in the event the United States Attorney, St* Paul, Minn** deems
it necessary to subpoena him as a witness, he will accept service by

| being notified ty the Philadelphia Office that a subpoena has been
issued* - '

- r 4--^.:
v -*•*> A ' r -.

-:'
1

; v :.*' ••£

.*?'•* U-* *-v'V •.

- •>*

4*- /

. v
1

i'^jr v
’*

• Vv v
.' :

;.w* ,
f

.

;

REFERENCE! Report of SA S8GURD FLAATA at Minneapolis
dated 2/12/5U*

Minneapolis teletype dated 2/18/5U*

t-. ••;

t*' ^



jeral BUREAU OP INVESTSOA'

ED STATES IEPARTMENT OF J" ye*

To: COMMUNICATIvjmo .juJTION.

Transmit the following message to:

2-18-54 AIR-TEL AIR MAIL

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)

>A

.1-

\/ BREXID. BUREAU SHOULD BE ADVISED BY DAILY SUMMARY OF

PERTINENT. DEVELOPMENTS IN IRE COURT ACTION IN THIS CASE.
V 4 ' 4 * ; •*. _ v«

: j;y

i

- *-• •'
,v- t

’>

:
- :

HOOVER

Buflle

•; ;,y

*
-

*
•

Jt8iU8l

V

' V ^
k
' V-

’
’

:

J -

''J** f •• fW*-. J .

\ :

.V

'-’v * ;
-!3'. •

\

I

V* ..

CL

- rr I

;
->«1 r—

'J
- *-

T * .j \%

trtw.

U8d

it .a;'.;.*

.';V' \

Tree * _

L*utr.lln_

Tele.

Hoi lowen_

cendj

r. -
%
i

9

FEB 19 1954

130

v r.
W'

•. wiAK r 1954

COMM s FBI

FEB181954
MAILED 19

VL
/

.

v
. \ ? •

Hf r •'
"

V*} •<?<?*
f.

»>

f' f

SENT VIA
Per
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8 FFPr^AL BURFAU OF INVCITIOATION

U. S. DEPARTMFNT Of lUSTICt

tOMMUHICATIOKS SECTION

W^SH 22 FROM NEW YORK

II RECTOR URGENTif

V r

"

ft V^BREKfDi RE

19 1156

(o

RE8UFILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL

TO BUREAU FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST. INVESTIGATION, NY, REFLECTS
i

HAROLD E. ANDERSON PRESENTLY EMPLOYED NATIONAL BOARD OF TIRE

UNDERWRITERS, BOX THREE ELEVEN, WHITTIER, CALIF. COPY OF INSTANT

REPORT FORWARDED TO LA THIS PATE, AMSD.

LA INSTRUCTED TO MEET FEBRUARY TWENTY SIX DEADLINE.

KELLY

CINCINNATI AND MINNEAPOLIS ADVISED • , /—/>•
RECOKUcM 7 - V '/& ~ / D ,

END ACK PLS

22"$p8W

'ANT _

LU / " /) /

,becqku4HP7 - - / b to

... FEB.J24J954

[»r.

Tir ncr pi c
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTM^T OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL (AIRMAIL)
Transmit the following Tei-etjpe message to:

12:55 PM

'Jr. Laii
%
!r. \\*h!s,

‘!r. T l nt t.

v r. a
n

Mr. Tr«

.

y.

. Mohr.
V-. Tiovt^r.

Mr. Wintcrroari-

Room

FBI MINNEAPOLIS 2/18/54

DIRECTOR, FBI (Buflle 7-576)

BREK3D. REBUAIRTEL 2/17/54* REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA

SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU 2/12/54.

tr. Holloman

HOWARB

END
7-30

t Mr. Rosen |

/
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FEBRUARY 2tu 195U

291**7

AZBSSIr.

T*Um
U<M_
MicfceU _

0*11-
Glani _

TfKf—
l~MgfcUii

.

ViatmoW -

Trie. Re. _

SAC, MIHHEAPOLIS ft (AlfflOIL)
CWCIHSATX

HBXXd/)1(B mp tel pebroahx tweitt thhkb last* kp is

DISXOVATBD OFFICE OP ORIGXS THIS CASS* IIP DMSDXATSXT

BEVIEW PILE AND ADVISE AUXIl&XARY OFFICES ST AIWSL OP C\

CHASOE IV OFFICE OF ORIOIV
7 'j

XOOVSS

A
. . \

V
•

t

t 7-576
MTC:dmo

*^0*0©

•• n ^ .;••// - >

,
.

*
.V .

* 1

' ’
*C >**.. T •&»..*. .

•

.

• f&r-

3$ FEB *51954 .1.9 >

“ - - *«***}

Cmmiy yV
ft u ti

- FBI

fEB 2 4 1954

Mailed 28

s
r

;>MARi u*r A!

*r.j!u-

7

v ’

c

. r> *



* p \

u February 19, 1>^ > UROENT

SAC, SAVANNAH

BJ'.EKID. RFREP DA SIGURD FLATTA, FEBRUARY TVELVE LAST , MINNEAPOLIS.

LEAD SET FORTH IN REREP FOR SAVANNAH OFFICE TO I‘T;RYIEV AND OBTAIN

SIGNED STATEMENT FROM FORMER SAC MELVIN R.PORVIS AT FLORENCE, SOUTH

CAROLINA, SHOULD BE HANDLED BT TWO MATURE AND EXPERIENCED AGENTS OF v

TOUR OFFICE. FURNISH BUREAU RESULTS OF INTERVIEW PROP^TIT. IH THE

EVENT ^JRVIS NOT LOCATED AT FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA, BUREAU'S INSTRUCTIONS

CONTAINED HEREIN SHOULD BE MADE KNOWN TO OFFICE HANDLING THIS INTER-.
•V*' .

VIEW.

-

' '

•
:

•... HOOVER V-f

co* 1 - vinneapoli* (7-30) (Airmail)
1- Cincinnati (7-®3) (Airmail)

Bufile 7-576
MTC:amh •

.

<

-

NOTE; Subject Volney Devis>who was sentenced in this case

r'
L*U

A

-r,

. jr

(Bfemer-
Fidnaning) on June 7, 1935 > to life imprisonment, after entering plea/-
of guilty to charges of kidnaping and conspiracy, filed a petition
on December 5, 1952, for release on habeas corpus in United States
District Court, St. Paul, Minneeota. Davis based his petition on
eight separate points which included, among other things, the allegations
that he waa not represented by counsel, did not waive this right, was
held incommunicado in chains and secrecy following his arrest, and was
told by his captors that if he entered a plea of guilty he would be
given a term of years rather than a death or life sentence. AUSA Alex

) Dim, St. Paul, Minnesota, has requested that all Agents who participated

n
ln the apprehension, questioning, search, and transportation of Davis,
be located and Interviewed and stgned

L
aff idavits obtained. Dim has

Indicated that upon receipt of the
;
reque^,t*d affidavits he will review

them and determine which Agents will: be necessary for the hearing to
be held in connection with the habeas corpus proceeding^.

n The Bure^y
has previously instructed Minneapolis th$.ty.Buj;eau approval^MhoteL&'be'

nV obtained before any forterr Special 1
. Agent's subpoenaed. £b§rieir ,

•

I •BACL-Eurvis was in charge of the apprehension of Davis a t^ Chicago and
Jjlfr—in addition Davis gave a signed waiver
Bei_<—sac Purvis.
°.?g- FECeRAL BUREAU Op IN

H.rfco fi. S. DEPAKTMEW Of 1}

1inxr*H7lALtDc*0R's OFFl^r
*PFTHjVPE

«0lfARl 1954

Geaity
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Tele. Room _
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Office Mem—indum
V

UNITED ST ES GOVERNMENT

TO

VkoM

Director, FBI (7-576)

SAC, Cincinnati (7-k3)

MV
subject: ALVIN KARPIS, was (tiaaoneiwl), et al

ED1VARD GEORGE aREMER, VICTIM
KIDNAPING

DATE: February 23, 195k

S

iV

Rerep SA SIGURD FLAATA dated February 12, 195k

>

at Minneapolis.

Numerous leads have been set forth in referenced repor^for various
divisions in preparation for hearing regarding subject VOLNEY DAVIS .

_

There '

are, however, no leads outstanding at this time for the^Cincinnati Division#,

The Cincinnati Division has not had any active investigation regarding the 'v*

above-captioned matter since approximately June, 1951.

In view of the above circumstances, it appears that this matter
could be supervised more economically if Minneapolis were designated at
this time as office of origin, and accordingly, it is requested that that
office be so designated.

RDH:LM

cci Minneapolis (7-30)

ml 2 1954

I
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Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman
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0 R GEN T

BREKID, RE BUREAU FILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX . RE

MINNEAPOLIS TEL FEBRUARY TWENTY-SIX LAST. FOR INFORMATION

OF BUREAU THE FOLLOWING LIST OF WITNESSES TO BE FURNISHED
•

AUSA ALEX DIM, ST. PAUL,
,
ON MARCH ONE, NEXT., SA-S SAMUEL W.

HARDY, MINNEAPOLIS., RAYMOND C. SURAN, SAN DIEGO., E. E. KUHNEL

SAN ANTONIO., EARL H. WILLIAMS, OMAHA., MICHAEL CASSIDY, SAN

FRANCISCO. FORMER AGENTS MELVIN H. PURVIS, FLORENCE, SOUTH

CAROLINA., MAXWELL CHAFFETZ, PHILADELPHIA., JOHN E. BRENNAN, ST

LOUIS., JAMES M. KLAWES, ST. PAUL., HAROLD E. ANDERSEN, WHITTIER,

CALIFORNIA., HARRY W. STEWART, WEST PALM BEACH, FLA., HAROLD A.

MARTIN, JACKSONVILLE., FRANK M. HEADLEY, NEW YpRK., A. H. JOHNSON,

CHICAGO. OTHER WITNESSES, GEORGE HE I SEN, FORMER ASSISTANT USA,

MINNEAPOLIS., FOLLBWING RESIDE Stt. PAtM., NORTON RISEDORPH, FORMER

CHIEF JAILER, ST. PAU^., THOMAS GIBBONS, SHERIFF., MRS. VERGINIA
,

SCHWEITZ, SECRETARY TO SHERIFF GIBBONS., JOHN C. DECOURCY,
\

ATTORNEY., WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, USC., JOSEPH T. LYNCH, FORMER DEPUTY

CLERK OF COURT., JACK B. MACKAY, ASSOCIATED PRESS., RONALD HAZEL,
. .

* \
ATTORNEY., EARL MORRISON, CHIEF DEPUTY MARSHAL., LOUIS GOLLOP,

ID...

END PAGE ONE

52MAR8 1954
$

fURDED 93 liL^l 153 VJV ->J MAR 8 1954
>*13
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PAGE TWO

REPORTER., EDWARD I. PICH1A, FORMER COURT BAILIFF, ALEXANDRIA,

MINNESOTA.). ROBERT THOMPSON, REPORTER, CHEVY CHASE, MD., CLERK

OF COURT OF U. S. DISTRICT COURT FOR NORTHERN DISTRICT OF

CALIFORNIA, SOUTHERN DIVISION, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA. $*

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT INFORMED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

CORREVWON

—

PAGC -TWO LNE6NE-WRS-4-SHD BE-PICHA

END AND ACK PLS

3-50 OK FBI WA IS

TU DISC



BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CjUHUNICATIDKS section

3

FEB $3 1954

TELETYPE

X
2-23-54

URGENT

10-15 PM

Mr. Tolscn_

Mr. Ladd p

Mr. Nil
Mr. Belmoni

Mr. Oegg.
Mr. &ra.in.

MM^avbo
MgC Iwsen I

Mr. Tracy .

Mohr*

•^Winteffowd
'ele. Room.
Mr. Holloman
Miss Gandy

FBI^ MINNEAPOLIS

MflRECTOR, FBI urkVJ.c.11 a - / ^ y /

pREKID^
RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO MINNEAPOLIS FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN,

CINCINNATI AIRTEL TO MINNEAPOLIS FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN, LAST MINNEAPOLIS
r. ,

*

AIRTEL TO BUREAU FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST, AND REPORT OF SA SIGURD

FLAATA FEBRUARY TWELVE, LAST, KANSAS CITY AIRTEL TO BUREAU FEBRUARY

NINETEEN, LAST. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, ADVISED TODAY

THAT NO CHANGE IS CONTEMPLATED BY HIS OFFICE FOR HEARING OF VOLNEY

DAVIS, SCHEDULED FOR FEBRUARY TWENTYSIX, NEXT AT ST. PAUL, MINN. DIM

ADVISED HONORABLE MATTHEW M. JOYCE, JUDGE, UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

HAS ADVISED DIM THAT INSTANT CASE WAS REVIEWED BY JUDGE JOYCE WITH

HONORABLE GUNNAR H. NORDBYE, SENIOR US DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, AND

DECISION MADE THAT JUDGE NORDBYE WILL CONDUCT HEARINGS FOR VOLNEY

DAVIS INASMUCH AS JUDGE JOYCE FURNISHED AN AFFIDAVIT OPPOSING DAVIS

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS IN NINETEEN FORTY. DIM ADVISED POSS-

IBLY THAT JUDGE JOYCE MAY BE CALLED AS A WITNESS. DIM ALSO ADVISED THAT

LIST OF WITNESSES INCLUDING FORMER AGENTS TO BE SUBPOENAED WILL BE

FURNISHED MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE SHORTLY AFTER HEARING ON FEBRUARY TWENTY-

SIX. FOJ^NFORMATION OF CINCINNATI, NO LEADS FOR CINCINNATI, OFFICE

AT THIS TIME. A REVIEW OF MINNEAPOLIS FILES REFLECT CINCINNATI Ll^ST

OFFICE OF ORIGIN IN THIS CASE AND BUREAU IS' REOtfEsfo? T0~*DESIGNATE

ORIGIN. CINCINNATI ADVISE BY AIR MAIL.

e
I?8 mar

f11-21 PM

t* FEB 25 19$$\ cW
HOWARD

C ,

J As.
- t 9 - . % v J Xsvy' I sfK

> W '
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SAC* MINNEAPOLIS

iBKIDV R8URTBL TODAY* 8A A* E. FARLAND, DECEASED APRIL TWENTXTHREE*

FORTZSKVEV* 8A EDWARD L. COCHRAN CURRENTLY ASSIGNED BALTIMORE*

HOOVER

7*576

jrJCi**b

I Nichols

Belaiottt

CI*M —

*

Glivit^.
‘ Harbo

Trncf
GM(tf
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ftfcWiWUi
• Alii
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT Op JUSTICE

/
AIRTEL

Transmit the following TMDBfiggN message to:

2/27/5UI, MINNEAPOLIS

DIRECTOR, FBI

BREKED. RE BUREAU FILE 7-576 . RE BUREAU AIRTEL 2/2U LAST

IN WHICH THE BUREAU DESIGNATED MINNEAPOLIS AS OFFICE OF

ORIGIN IN THIS CASE AND INSTRUCTED THAT AUXILIARY OFFICES

BE ADVISED BY AIRTEL OF CHANGE IN OFFICE OF ORIGIN. THE

CINCINNATI OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE THE MINNEAPOLIS

DIVISION IF ANY OFFICES IN ADDITION TO THE AUXILIARY

OFFICES LISTED BELOW SHOULD BE NOTIFIED OF ABOVE AND WHETHER

CINCINNATI HAS ANY LEADS OUTSTANDING IN THIS CASE.

HOWARD etv

'

7-30
SFtsjs
cc * Chicago „

Cincinnati
Kansas City
Los Angeles
Miami
New York
Omaha
Philadelphia
St. Louis
San Antonio
San Diego
San Francisco
Savannah
Washington Field

RECORDED • 60

0C ' 1W
j7 ~'S7(e - / *>%$ $

MAP 2 -954

6 0
Approved:

Special Agent <2?Charge



FEDER. BUREAU OF INVEST' ATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI
wromr maos at

SAN DIEGO

DATE WHEN
MADE

2/18M
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADS

2/17/54

REPORT MADS SY _ _
jml

RAYMOND C. SURAN——

—

‘ ALVIN KARPIS, was. (deoegeed); AR^UR
R, .BARKER, was. (deceased)^ VOLNEY DA
was.; et al; EDWARD GEORGE' BREMER -
UTfimXM—^—: — — « ——,— —

—

z—x—

CHARACTER OP CASS

/IS, KIDNAPING

SYNOPS1S OF FACTS:

•<k*.

J. Y 4
’ *,>?£ . _

"

*
-r /-r-

SA RAYMOND C. SURAN, presently assigned San Diego Office of,y>-
FBI, assisted in the apprehension and interview of VOLNEY^.;^ : •

DAVIS at Chicago* Illinois* on June 1* 1935* and was in
charge of the group of Special Agents assigned to transport %
DAVIS from Chicago* Illinois* to St* Paul* Minnesota on

"

June 2, 1935* Actions of agents toward DAVIS were consistent^
with the necessary precautionary measures to maintain custody1"

of DAVIS and to prevent his possible rescue by the associates
of DAVIS who were not in custody* DAVIS given proper clothing
to wear in Chicago and no threats or promises were made to
him* His arms and legs were never at any time handcuffed
or chained to a bed or other object* DAVIS was not denied
the services of an attorney but he Indicated he might secure
the services of "DOCn BARKER’S attorney after his removal
to St* Paul* Cave voluntary statement concerning his associa-
tion with so-called KARPIS-BARKER Gang but never admitted
direct participation in the BREMER kidnaping while in custody
of agents assigned to the Chicago Office*

-RUC-

DETAILSs

Special Agent RAYMOND C • SDRAN executed the following
signed statement: ' S

'

r -7 y. X-

"V I

iis report *

eau (7-576)

(

meapolia J/7->-„ .

(1 - USAy-St. £axil)

Z - Cincinnati (7-l|.3)

;
t y 1

1. - San Diego T7.-ll> ,;
;

> * 'J • : LLIl. llJ;4a

- „ ”1 DOMOT WRITS IN THUS STACKS j

j-s-74- L
BECOHCE0-34;

t-- - ^ ^ /

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. 1it U. S. COVEWOSEHT HBKTIHG OfTICE : llH-O-21 0S1E
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San Diego* California
February 17, 1954

I, RAYMOND C. SURAN, give the following statement
of my own free will concerning my present recollection of the
apprehension and detention of VOLNEY DAVIS at chioago, Illinois,
on June 1 and 2, 1935* and the subsequent transportation of
DAVIS from Chioago, Illinois* to St. Paul, Minnesota. I
have been a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Inveatiga- ,

v

tion since September 2, 1930, and was so employed on June 1,
2, and 3* 1935* „ t ?

At approximatel^^O^PI^i^^n^l^l935* I pro- =

ceeded to a point near Chicago,
Illinois, with MELVII FURVISV who was attn^time the Special
Agent in Charge of the Chicago Office of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. We were also aoeompanled by Special Agent
MICHAEL J. CASSIDY and MAX CIIAFFETZ, who was at that time
also a Special Agent ef the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
The purpose of this trip was to effect the apprehension of
VOLNEY DAVIS, who was known to be under indictment by a
Federal Grand Jury In St. Paul, Minnesota, for participa-
tion in the kidnaping of EDWARD G. BREMER.

A.*'

In the vicinity of the above address, we contacted
HAROLD A. MARTIN and EARL H. WILLIAMS who were Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on that date, ^he
arrest of DAVIS was effected an hour or so after our errival
near the Waller Street address. DAVIS was immediately hand-
cuffed and placed in an automobile to be transported to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation Office in the Bankers Building,
Chicago, Illinois, by PURVIS, CASSIDY, myself, and probably
one other agent. I recall that almost immediately after the
trip was started for the office DAVIS made a remark to the
effect that he hoped we would not hold against him the fact
that he had a few months before escaped from two Special
Agents whom he presumed got into trouble over the escape
as he had read something to that effect in the newspaper.
He also stated that this escape was not the first he had mads
from the "law" and that he had been successful in making
other escapes but I do not recall further details of his
remarks.

, I do have knowledge that DAVIS had the reputation
of being an "escape artist" and his record showed that he
had in the past been involved in capital offenses. It is
my recollection that for these reasons PURVIS issued instruc-
tions that every precaution be taken to prevent the escape
of DAVIS and to prevent his liberation by other persons who
were involved in the kidnaping of Mr. BREMER and who were
still at large.

•1



After the arrival at the Chicago Office, DAVIS waa
turned over to other agents to be carefully searched and
thereafter he wae interviewed by CHAFFETZ and myself* I
am unable to desoribe at tills date the clothing DAVIS was .

wearing during this Interview but X am certain he was furnished
with wearing apparel other than his own# .that this wearing ^

’

apparel was not lnorusted with blood and 'dirt but was
sanitary and clean* I do not recall whether leg irons were
on DAVIS during the course of the interview but I oan positively
state that at no time during this Interview or at no time
in my presence was DAVIS handcuffed to a bed or any other object
and at no time during this interview or in my presence were m
his legs fastened to a bed or any other object* •

•

During the eourse of the interview, DAVIS voluntarily
made a statement alleged by him to contain true Information
concerning his association with the so-called KARPIS-BARKER
Gang without admitting his direct participation in the kid-
naping of Hr* BREMER, He was made no promises by me or by
thers in my presence and at no time did he request to
ontact an attorney but X do recall that he made some remarks
at if he was to be Immediately removed to St* Paul, ’Minnesota,
would think about whether he might contact "DOC” BARKER*

a

omey.

V It is noted DAVIS alleges that some agent made the
Vement "We are all lawyers and will take care of you,*

-xH3 statement was never made by me or in my presence by any
other agent* Likewise he was not told by me or by any agent
in my presence that the last man that asked for a lawyer

J-
went through a window* ,

"
=

During the time DAVIS was being interviewed he was
given food and permitted to rest on a cot* X have ho present .

reoolleotion of the number of times he ate or the length of
time he was permitted to rest* It Is my present reeolleetlon
that Mr* PURVIS was seriously concerned about the possibility
that an attempt might be made to liberate DAVIS and as Mr,
PURVIS termed it he did not want another "Kansas City massacre"

he thoroughly Instructed the agents assigned to the ease
f the responsibility that was theirs in maintaining safe
ustody of DAVIS* For this reason it was not desired tiq

transport DAVIS in a regularly scheduled common carrierf
t is my recollection that thererwae”considerable delay in
jecuring a chartered plane for the transfer of DAVIS to St,
5aul* I do not recall whether the delay was because of
/havailability of the plane or beoause of adverse weather
•eports*



)

I recall that PURVIS designated me to take charge
of the assignment of removing DAVIS from Chicago to St* Paul*
I 3 ecured a waiver of removal from DAVIS* DAVIS voluntarily
executed this waiver* ^he details of this document are not
available to me at the time of the preparation of this state-
ment and I do not recall the wording of the waiver, Sometime
during the late afternoon of June 2, 1935* w e were sueoesaful
in chartering a plane at the Chicago Airport* I do not recall w -

the name of the company from whom we chartered the plane* :

I was accompanied on the transfer of DAVIS by Special Agent# V
MICHAEL JT. CASSIDY, ERNEST K. KUHNEL, and former Special
Agents EARL H* WILLIAMS and H* W« STEWART*': I do not remember li-

the Identity of the agent who drove ns to the airport or
whether blinds were drawn In the car* I do not reoall that
the car was so equipped but I am of the opinion that possibly >«/

the rear window only had a blind on It and it is possible
that this blind could have been drawn* '

•; 7 §k‘

En route to St, Paxil in the chartered plane, we
encountered inclement weather and the pilot, name not reoalled,
decided to land at an airport at or near Madison, Wisconsin*
We were delayed at this airport for more than six hours during
which time we made two unsuccessful attempts to continue the -

Journey, Handouffs and leg irons were on DAVIS from the time
!

we left the Chicago Offloo until we turned him over to the
eustody of HAROLD E. ANDERSEN who was then Special Agent
In Charge of the St. Paul Office.

On one of the occasions while we were grounded at
the airport DAVIS made several requests to have his hand-
cuffs removed in order that he would be more comfortable
When he went to the toilet* These requests were denied*

When the plane finally proceeded to St, Paul

,

DAVIS admitted to me that if his handcuffs had been removed
he would have tried to escape and recalled that the last time
agents had tried to transport him in an airplane he had been
successful in escaping and he thought that he might do so again*

Wo arrived at St, Paul in the e arly morning’ of JUno
'

3* 1935# probably 5*00 or 6*00 AM and I had no further eontaot v
with DAVIS subsequent to the time I turned him over to the
custody of Special Agent In Charge ANDERSEN and other agents
from tho St* Paul Offleo* . > . > \* V ' v . -?Ai s./

Special Agent, FBI

3
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ENCLOSURE : TO MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE

Original signed statement of Special Agent
RAYMOND C. SURAN.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST'^ATION
Form No. 1
Thfs case originated at CmiUiiAHl

REPORT MADS AT DATE WHEN I PERIOD FOR WHICH MADS REPORT MAM BY

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 2/23/54 2/13/54 EARL H. W ILLIAIB

ALVIif KARP3S , Was. (d^uu-sed); ARTHUR R.
BARKER, Was. (deceased); VOLNEY DAVE, Was.;
hT AL; EDWARD GEORGE' BRE11ER - VICTIM

CHARACTER OF CASS

KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Signed statement furnished by SA EARL H. WILLIAIB, (taaha Office, FBI,
regarding arrest of VOLNEY DAVIS at Chicago, Illinois, on 6/1/35 , and
his transportation to St, Paul, Minnesota, on 6/2/35, secured and set
forth,- • V ,

V. -

-
.

• •

- RUG -

DETAILS* At Deg Koines. lour

SA EARL H, WILLIAMS furnished a signed statement regarding his knowledge
of the arrest of VCLNEY DAVIS in Chicago, ILHnois on June 1, 1935, and
his transportation to St, Paul, Minnesota, on June 2, 1935, This
statement is being set forth as follows*

"STATEMENT MADE BY SPECIAL AGENT EARL H. WILLIAIB, OMAHA OFFICE,
FBI, DATED FEBRUARY 18, 1954. •

"I, Earl H. Williams, 720-4th Street, West Des Moines, Iowa, a
special agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, S, Department
of Justice, Ctaaha, Nebraska, make the following voluntary signed
statement regarding ny knowledge concerning the arrest and trans-
portation of Volney Davis in June, 1935,

"I state that I am an agent of the FBI and have been since M^ch
19, 1934. I state that in May and June^ 1935, I was assigned as
said agent to the Chicago Office, FBI, I state that on or about sy
Kay 29, 1935# I was assigned to an investigation in Chicago,

'

DO NOT WRITS IN THKSX SPA

or

Bureau (7-576$(AM)
Minneapolis (l-GSl

St. Paul) (Aft)/*

Cincinnati (7-43) 0*0 ^
Onaha (7*4)

PROPERTY OF FBh-THIS CONFIDENTIAL feSPilT AID ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
«. I. WVUMKXNT P1INTIN* OFFICf 10—MUH

TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
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"Illinois relating to the location and possible apprehension of Volney
r

Davis who was wanted as a participant in the kidnaping of Edward George
*

' ^
Bremer in St. Paul, Minnesota.

,
I was ordered on this assignment by ' the"V *

then Special Agent in Charge Melvin L. Purvis. I was instructed to
assist Special Agent H. A. Martin and the purpose of the assignment was ,

to determine if Davis appeared at an address in Chicago known as 1046 *
‘

North Weller Avenue. ^ ^ '*./.•
/

:

"I state that this assigment continued May 29, 1-fay 30, May 31, 1935 v Cvl
without receiving any information or developing any information regard-
ing Volney Davis. I state that on the afternoon of June 1, 1935 at ;

approximately 2:30 PA information was furnished to SA H. A. Martin to the
effect that Davis might appear at the 1046 North Waller Avenue address.
Martin contacted the Chicago Office, FBI, advising of the possible ap-
pearance of Davis and requested assistance. Shortly thereafter SA Martin
and myself proceeded in an automobile belonging to the FBI to the vicinity
of IO46 North Weller Avenue. Martin did the driving while I made some
preparations to effect Davis 1 apprehension should no assistance arrive.

“After SA Martin and myself arrived near the Weller Avenue address, we
proceeded on north past the address and across an intersection. We
turned around and came on back toward Weller Avenue address and parked
the car on the northwest corner of the intersection where wea/aited the
possible appearance of Davis. SA Martin and nyself had taken about
fifteen or twenty minutes to get into position. We then waited about
five more minutes until about 2:55 EM when we noticed a small Ford
roadster, red in color, coming up the street from the south in our dir-
ection. We had previously been supplied the license number of the Davis
car. It was supposed to bear Georgia license plates with #*s 37216C.
As this car approached it was possible for SA Martin and nyself to observe
that it bore the Georgia license plate. Agent 1 s car was parked close - •

to the intersection and headed iii a southerly direction down the street. , ^

Agents noticed the Ford roadster approach the intersection and instead
of proceeding on past agent Ts car it made a U turn and drove south and :

parked in front of the address at 1046 North Weller Avenue. As this

car was making this U turn the driver of the car was visible and easily /.

observed. Both SA Martin and myself readily identified Volney Davis as

‘the driver of this car. I had never seen Davis in person but from /
photographs in possession of agents there was no question but that it

was Davis. I observed Davis park his car get out and walk into the

house at IO46 North Weller Avenue* ./*«.: - .. -V
*

"At approximately 3:05 EM, June 1, 1935 SAC Melvin Purvis and Special
Agents Max Chaffetz, M. J. Cassidy, R. C. Suran arrived. At this time

-2-
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"SA Martin and myself apprised SAC Purvis of the situation and that Davis
was at that moment in the house. I was instructed by SAC Purvis to go with
SA Chaffetz to the rear of the house at 1046 North Weller Avenue to prevent
any possible escape in that direction. Chaffetz and myself awaited about
five or ten minutes and then heard sane commotion or shouting in the front- -

of the house* Prom our position I could see alongside of the house. into
Weller Avenue but I could not see anything that went on in front of the house
to where Davis 1 car was parked* Upon receiving information that Davis had
come out of the house and gone, to his autbmobile SA Chaffetz and myself
immediately proceeded to the front of the house and to the place Davis had
parked his car* —w "-.u— v

.

:v-

/

'

.

;
;

•

"At the scene of the Davis car I observed that Davis was surrounded and -

in custody of SAC Purvis and Agents Suran, Cassidy and Martin* I arrived -

within & couple of minutes after he had been taken into custody, I ob-
served Davis standing beside his car* He was immaculately dressed and
gave no appearance of having his clothing disarranged in any manner what-
soever. I observed no confusion at this point* SAC Purvis instructed SA
Martin to take the Davis car to the Clark-Van Buren Garage and he in-
structed SA Chaffetz to follow the Other FBI car. After these instructions
were given Davis was handcuffed and led to an awaiting FBI car* SA Cassidy
occupied the drivBr , s seat and I sat in the front seat on the right. The
back seat was occupied by SAC Purvis and SA R* C* Suran with Davis in the
middle* Davis did not appear to be alarmed or excited in any way. He
talked in a calm fashion. I would state that from the time Davis walked
out of the house until he was captured and placed in the automobile for
transportation to the Chicago Gffice, FBI, would occupy a period of about
twenty-five minutes at the most.

*K)n the way to the Chicago Office, FBI, I had an occasion to talk to Davis.

I asked him if he had noticed SA Martin and nyself parked at the inter-
section as he turned around to park in front of the IO46 North Weller Avenue
address* He stated that he had never noticed the agents* On several oc-
casions he remarked that he would like to knew how the FBI had learned that
he would be at IO46 North Weller Avenue on that date* Co one occasion I
recall he stated that he knew he shouldn 1t have talked to that t girl t and
that he felt that something was going to happen that day, I recall he re- .

marked that this was to be the last time that he was going to see the girl

at the Weller Avenue address* I recall he stated that he usually had ap-v
peared at the Weller Avenue address immediately after he called but that \ .

he had on this occasion broken his routine* He stated that he had telephoned
the Weller Avenue address and had then sat down and eaten his dinner. He

indicated that he had ordered a good meal and that he had taken his time

to eat it* ~

-3-
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"From the time Davis was placed in the FBI car until he was delivered at
the Chicago Office FBI was approximately twenty or thirty minutes. Davis
was taken to the rear of the Bankers Building where the Chicago Office

.-was housed. He was taken into the back door and into a freight elevator.
He was not taken into the building and up the public entrance or elevators.
During the entire trip Davis seemed content that he was finally captured
and did not have to worry about being taken. He did not talk muph bat *

~

when he did he joked or seemed relieved that it was v over. ^

"After Davis was taken to the 19th floor of the Bankers Building he was
taken to a room to await further disposition. I had nothing further to do
with him and had no part in questioning him. I do not recall to whom he
was placed in custody after arrival at the Chicago Office. I do recall that
when I last saw him somewhere around 4TM, June 1. 1935 he presented a neat'
appearance and he seemed to be under no strain whatsoever. « V

'

:
* -

*

: -vvV‘
r

"I state that I next saw Davis, so far as I can recall, sometime around
3fM on June 2, 1935# X was instructed try SAC Melvin Purvis to assist in
the transportation of Davis from Chicago, Illinois to St. Paul, Minnesota.
He stated that Davis was to be transported try airplane, ‘v V-

m
"Immediately thereafter I assisted in bringing Volney Davis from the
Cdcago Office, FBI, to the elevator (freight) and out the rear door to
an awaiting FBI car, I recall on this occasion there was present beside
Davis the following agents: R. G. Suran who was in charge of delivering
Davis to St. Paul, Minnesota, M. J. Cassidy, E* E. Kuhnel, H. W. Stewart,
F. M. Headley and myself. At the time that I saw Davis on the afternoon
of June 2, 1935 he appeared to me to be rested and gave the appearance
of one not under ary strain* I recall no indication that he had undergone
any abuse of any kind whatsoever. Hei still gave a well dressed appearance,
was clean shaven and did not appear to be regretting his experience in any
way.

•

•

.

- , . ..
; \

i

' v ;

£
•

' • s - - • .
r :

’
,

.

-

"I did not ride with Davis to the airport. I do not know who the agents
were who transported him to the airport. I rode in another FBI car. I

do not recall who accompanied me in that car. I did observe the FBI car
In which Davis was taken to the airport. At the time I observed the car
there were ho drawn curtains or any other means taken to conceal the oc-
cupants of the car. Davis was handcuffed for safe transportation to the
airport but he had no other means of restraint so far as I could observe.'

"On arrival at the Chicago airport there was a chartered plane awaiting' '
.

Davis. We all went aboard and Davis took a seat near the front of the plane

-4-
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."on the right side. The other seven agents seated themselves about the
plane within close proximity to Davis. I was seated behind Davis on
the same side as he was seated but about two seats back of Davis. Davis
made no objections to his being taken to St* Paul, Minnesota. He was
handcuffed until he got aboard the plane. Davis did not ask -'for

food, rest room privileges or make any other demands from the Chicago
;

’

Office to the airport. \V
'

•

-.v ,
’• 5*. ‘ rVvf»? V v

"At about the time the plane was ready to take off at the airport I be-;^>-;
lieve SA Suran told Davis that he would remove his handcuffs. I believe
that Davis rode all the rest of the way

„ to St. Paul without cuffs. As >?.):

the plane neared Madison, Wisconsin we ran into a heavy storm. We landed
at Madison. I do not know when ye got to Madison but I do know that it

| ,

was dark and rainy. I suppose it might have been somewhere around 7 dr \ vf
8PM. At about the time we landed I recall that someone, my recollection
is that it was SA Suran, asked Davis if we could get him anything to eat in
Madison or whether we could do him any good in Madison. I remember that
Davis joked about his situation and remarked that the only good the FBI
could do him was to put him out in an open field and give him either
hundred yards start or ten minutes start. Davis so far as I know did not
ask for or obtain anything to oat in Madison. He was asked if he wanted
food but so far as I can recall he turned it down.- \ %

i \

!, I recall we were several hours in Madison and that after about three starts

the plane was finally able to raise and take off. I cannot recall whether
Davis left the plane or not but my recollection is that he remained on

the plane. '

;

" "

"I recollect that we left Madison sometime around 3AM, June 3, 1935. I
T remember arriving at the Chamberlain-Wold Airport, St. Paul-Minneapolis
after daylight. I believe it was sometime around 5*30 AM or 6 AM. At the
airport Davis was turned over to agents from the St. Ifcul Office. I; *

then boarded the plane and returned to Chicago. ...»

"I recall that when Davis surrendered at the St. Paul airport that he did
not look too well rested but then neither did the agents. He had been

'

subjected to no more physical abuse in staying up than had the accompanying
agents, none of whom had secured ary rest on the flight. r

;-

"I state that to rqy knowledge at no time did Davis request the use of a «-

telephone or demand the services of an attorney. At no time in ny presence
was there ever a discussion of the crime for which Davis was being held and

no promises were ever made to secure the cooperation of Davis. I state

-5-
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"that at no tine in ny presence were any threats made against or promises
made to Davis • I state that at no time did I, or any agent in ny presence,
ever say to Davis, |We are all lawyers and v.e will take care "of you*

1 At -

no time did I ever hear Davis complain about inadequate food, lack of
.

clothing, loss of sleep or any mistreatmentV * V

"I state that I have read the forgoing statement consisting of this and
three other typewritten pages which I have signed and initialed and
state that everythhg therein contained is true and correct to ‘the best of "

icy recollection# v ^ : vV- ;
' :' r> '

\
^

S/ Earl H* Williams0

J.

The foregoing statement is being placed in the Ctoaha file of instant Case.

. .. . . . ..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI
REPORT-MADE AT

SAVANNAH

DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

ALVbPKARPIS, was.
AR'PTTTTR R ^ RARTTISR - i

2/23/54 2A9, 20/54

REPORT MADE IY

KKNNERLY R. CORBETT dl

ft

(DocoaB afr) ; ...

ARTHUR.. R.^'BARKER,' was. (Deceased) j

VOLNEY DAVIS, ETAL
y-TTWARD aR-nRr^RRRMRR .. vtcttV~

CHARACTER Or CASE

KIDNAPING

. /
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Former SAC MELVIN H. PURVIS denies laiowledge of any Inhuman •

treatment accorded VOLNEY DAVIS either at the time he was
|

arrested or during confinement* " ,*
; ^

.)
RUC

DETAILS* > AT FLORENCE. SOUTH CAROLINA

MELVIN H. PURVIS, 1356 Cherokee Road, formef)
Special Agent in Charge of the Chicago Office of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, furnished the following signed
statement of bis recollections of the case involving
VOLNEY DAVIS:

. r
•• - - - V/

"Florence, South Carolina.,...February 20, 1954*

"I, Melvin H. Purvis, do hereby voluntarily and of
my own free will and accord made this statement to Kennerly
R. Corbett and Lionel L. J. Meunier, whom I know to. be
special agents of the F. B. I. *

-

"I was special agent In charge of the Chicago offloe
of the F. B. I. on JUne 1, 1935 and up through August of the
same year,. I held this official position during the period of
time when the case of Volney Davis was being investigated. I
supervised the investigation and apprehension of Volney Davis
who was charged with conspiracy to violate the federal kidnapping

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: 4m DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

/~\ / corn. OF THIS RIPORT
”

.

fiy BUREAU (7-576) (AM)
NT - CINCINNATI (7-43) (AM)

3 - MINNEAPOLIS. (7-30) (AM)
(1 - USA, St. Paul)

1 - SAVANNAH (7-2).

REC0RDED-34

PROPERTY'OF Iw-THIS REP®T
TO WHICH 10AHE0.

&T (A TO YOU BY THE FBI, AND NEITHER IT NOR ITS CONTENTS ARE TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE AGENCY

a. s. eovnNWKNT renrnae otfici IS—SftSftfr •
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statutes,
,

"I recall that Volney Davis was arrested by special
agents of the P. B, I, Including myself, on or about JUne 1, :

193?# In a residential area Chicago, Previous to the
date of his arrest the P, B, I, had maintained a surveillance
of the house to which he was expected to pay a visit. Upon
notification of his arrival at this house I, with several
other special agents proceeded there-to and certain special

'

agents were stationed at the rear of this house, others were ?.•~.
;

stationed in front and in automobiles for the purpose of
completely surrounding same and capturing him. Special
agent R. C. Suran was stationed in front of the next
neighboring house, to the house, in which Davis was located.
I was stationed in front of the next house to the North.
Within a few minutes after this, Volney Davis started to
leave the house, in which he was visiting. Special agent
R. C. Suran and I observed his movements toward his car, and
proceeded to converge on Davis, so that it happened the
Suran and I arrived at the person of Davis and his
automobile at the same time. In our efforts to capture
Davis, we grabbed for his arms and IriLd him to put his bands
up, he stumbled and fell with his shoulders hitting the
floor board of his car, the door of which was open. Davis
made efforts to rise and in doing so his am struck the
am of Suran and by some accident the weapon (pistol)
of Suran was discharged, hitting no one and causing no
injury. Inmediately the other special agents arrived at
the scene. and Davis was placed in an automdbile and
transported to the Chicago offices of the P. B. I. Hy
recollection is, he was handcuffed, in normal fashion,
as soon as possible after arrest.

"Ufcon arrival at the Office with Davis, special
agent R. C. Suran was instructed to search Davis, with the
assistance of other special agents. He was also instructed
to follow our normal proceedures. I visited from time
to time, the offioe in which these steps were taken. (

"I have been told that Volney Davis has stated
that he was treated in an inhuman manner by being deprived
of food, by being chained to a cot or radiator pipe, and
being furnished unclean clothing, not being allowed to make
phone calls and not being allowed to contact an attorney,
and was kept awake for forty (ij.0) hours under continuing
questioning.

2



SV. 7-2

"Naturally In view of my position, I could not and
did not perfonn all the work on this case. I gave it as close

'

supervision as was possible and I saw Volney Davis on several-
occasions while he was in our office, and at no time did I ;

observe any inhumane treatment and at no time, did I Instruct
any employee of the P. B* I. to give him Inhumane treatment,
or to deprive him of .fobd, .or to deprive him of bis , ,

constitutional rights. '

§ .
J- ...

: :

"With regard to statements made by Volney Davis,
to the effect that various promises were made to him, such
as a promise that he would be given a short term of years if
he would plead guilty, I did not make any promise of this
sort and I know of none being made by any other employee of
the F. B. I. It was always our policy to make no promises
with regard to such things to any person involved.

"I do not recall whether Volney Davis asked me
,

for permission to call an attorney, but I know I did not
refuse such permission. I did not tell Volney Davis that 1

I or any other special agent would act as his lawyer. I
do not recall what arrangements were made for clothing and
food for Davis, but I do know that he was treated In a
normal manner., . .... . -

.
,

*

"I have read the above statement consisting of
three (3) pages and it is true and correct to the best of
my knowledge."

; /

"/S/ Melvin H. Purvis

MP/wo

MELVIN H. PURVIS

"Witness* .
' V",-’ - 'T-/-'

:

*/&/ Kennerly R. Corbett, Special Agent, FBI, Savannah, Qa.
"/S/ Lionel L. J. Meunier, Special Agent, FBI, Savannah, Oa."

«««»»»»«* « ft « ft ft ft ft ft ft ft ft

RUC

i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
IfOTm NO. 1 p *p T(-i ATT
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ' ’ — txi 1

"

RETORT MAOS AT

..HIAMI, FLORIDA

.

OATS WHEN

2/2m PERIOD FOR WHICH MAOS

2/16-19/54

REPORT MAOS BY

JOHN RILEY SMITH m*

at rr-r-Jt'v addtq t j CHARACTER OP CASS V .

. v _l iv n/ui-r

u

f was. ,
< uLLtajLU i

j
munun Ha / ]

f BARKER, was., (deceased); VOLNET DAvis, vd.. 1 i

ETUT I2DV/ARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM \/v\'

KIDNAPING •; -
* " k, .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
.

.
V v.

Former Special Agent HAROLD A• MARTIN, Jacksonville,
Florida, submitted signed statement in which he stated he was present during,

the apprehension of VOLNET DAVIS at Chicago, Illinois* MARTIN stated he saw
no mistreatment of DAVIS Airing or after the apprehension and never made any
promises or threats to DAVIS* Former Special Agent HARRY W* STEhrART in a
signed statement denied any mistreatment of DAVIS during the apprehension or
following the apprehension* v j

DETAILS:

RUC

AT JACKSONVILLE* FLORIDA <C

Mr* HAROLD A* MARTIN, 1790 Pine,Grove Avenue, manager
Industrial Department o: the Jacksonville Chamber cf Con-r^^oe, furrishe-'I t^e

folio*'dng signed statement concerning his knowledge of the arrest of VCLl'Y
DAVIS:

" ' ‘
'

T*

"February 19, 1954 ,

n

"I, Harold A. Martin, make the following statement
to Special Agent John Riley Smith of the Federal Bureau of Inve sbig at.ion

.

nI was formerly employed by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation as a special agent, and served in that capacity from
November 1934 until November 1939. In the spring of 1935, while working
on the Barkej>-Karpis case, I assisted in the apprehension of one Volney
Davis on North Waller Street in Chicago, Illinois,- on June 1st of that
year. Specp^L Agent E. H. Williams and I had been waiting for several

/

APPROVED AMO X 7 SPBC1AL. AOKKT
FORWARDED: C —-V IN CHAJMC DO NOT WRITS IN THESE SPACES

j

/L fhkj i -1 34r-oonnopTHii rvoitt J C6l 13 JL2sp
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1 - Miami (7-24)
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r,i °.ys for "i telephone call fron viss Helen Byrnes, 101^ ^Torth “"alter

St* While waiting Tve were living in a rented room nearby* On June 1st,
she called and informed me that Volney Davis would be at her home in
about one half an hour# ' This information was immediately- relayed by -?

me to the Chicago 3ure^u Of Fpllovdhg this/- Special Agent Williams
and I proceeded with the Bureau car to the intersection of Waller and
Thomas Streets where at approximately 2: J>5 P.M.' we. observed a Ford V-£
coupe driven by the subject Volney Davis which he’ parked immediately ,

in front of Miss Byrnes’ home# Davis went 'into Mis3 Byrnes 1 home and
while he was still in there> Special, Agent in Charge Melvin H. Purvis
arrived, accompanied by several other agents of the Bureau* Purvis
and Special Agent Suran took a position between two neighboring houses,
where they could observe me* I had driven the Bureau car into a position
shortly behind the Ford which was being driven by the subject where I

could .command a clear view of the house* When Miss Byrnes and the
subject came out of the house* I gave the signal to Purvis and Suran. My
present recollection is that Suran, in taking the subject into custody
just as he was opening his car door^ pushed Davis into the car and a shot
was fired. There was no other altercation and Davis was quickly hand-
cuffed, placed in the Bureau car and taken to the Chicago Bureau Office.

I was instructed by Special Agent in Charge Purvis to take Davis’ car' to

Clark—Van Huron Garage where it was to be searched and examined for
fingerprints. I was assisted in the search by Special Agent Mar Ghaffet".

I also collected the heavier fire sms from the ether agents at the sc^ne
and returned them to the Bureau Office in the subject 1 s car.

"I have no present recollection of seeing the subject
Davis subsequent to that time except momentarily while he was in .custody

at the Chicago Bureau Office. I have no recollection of how long he was
kept at the Chicago Office.

“At no time during the arrest or subsequent thereto
have I ever had any conversations with Volney Davis. It is my recollection
from the mementary glance that I had of him during the period of his
custody at the Chicago Office that he was shackled with leg irons and
handcuffs. I have no recollection that these shackles were attached to a
cot, pipe, radiator or any other piece of furniture or fixture. I have
no knowledge of whether he was allowed visitors or permitted to see anyone
during this period of custody. I never heard Davis make any request to
make a phone call or to see a lav/yer. It is my recollection that at the
time of the arrest there was no resistance on the part of .Davis. -

- 2 -
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"I can categorically deny that I made any premise?
to Davis of any sort or ever told him that "We are all lasers and we
will take care of you*" Since I have no recollection of every having
guarded Davis while in custody I cannot testify regarding food and ;

refreshments furnished Jiim d’UtLng the period of his custody in the
F.3.I. Office*

.
;• w-'' V

'

j AjE -

'

"I have read the above statement consisting of >
two (2) pages, of which this is the .second (2nd) and last page, and
acknowledge it to be true to the best of my knowledge and belief .r -

7.; *
. , 7 : -7"77_ 7vv- ; - .. v '

‘ -'A.::'—'.
• "

. ,
.. v /*/ 7 \

••;:" > ,**

- Harold A. Martin" -*-
.

Witness: - •

'

-
, 7: .. ^7 .

JOHTT FILEY SMITH, FBI, Miami, Florida. I
: ' vS 7 >7 ' 7-7 ;;\

Mr. MARTIN stated that in his opinion VOLNZY DAVIS was
completely surprised when placed under arrest. He believes that DAVIS threw
up his hands as he fell back into the car and that Ms hand Mt gun h?nJ
-sf Agent causing the gun to be discharged in the ccr* ur

e

did not see ancr mistreatment of DAVIS durinfr the arrest or f^l"^

th*3 a^r^t*

AT WBST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA

This investigation was conducted by SA ROBERT W. WISEMAN

:

Mr* HARRY W* ST5WART, Law firm of Wardlaw and Stewart,
1401 Harvey Gliding, furnished the following signed statement concerning his
knowledge of the arrest of VOLNEY DAVIS:

.

•

. 7 •

;
"West Palm Beach, Florida \

/. 1 . * February 19, 1954 - -v

"I, Harry W. Stewart, "Jr*, do hereby make the '

following true and voluntary statement to Robert ^W. Wiseman who has
identified himself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. " -A *

. v v;.\

"I reside at 225 El Pueblo Way, Palm Beach, Florida,
and am a member of the law firm of Wardlaw & Stewart with offices at

1401 Harvey Building, 'Jest Palm Beach, Florida.

_ n _
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"ry recollection of events surrounding the arrt?st

of Volney Davis, a Federal fugitive, in Chicago. Illinois, during
.June 1935* M as follows: ’

// -r-,
- y;\ i

,
;

v' r".’ . • 4 ’
.-f .•<? • •'

>
.•

" -•*
‘ .u Z “ K

i.

y

*. ',//. T;
’

• • ”t :
’

I-'

• 1 »v
A

- was then a Special Agent Of the Federal' Bureau <1
of Investigation assigned W^the Chicago officer On a‘ Saturday, about
June .1, 1935> our Chicago, office received information that Volney'
Davis.was in town and expected to visit a girl friend, narae'and address
not recalled other than in Austin, in metropolitan Chicago, at her /

apartment and was expected to take this girl friend to a beuty shop/ . W
address not recalled but not far distant from her apartment* .1 was ’ ^ J
assigned to go to the beauty shop#' Later we werO informed that Volriej**;.*

Davis had been arrested by our agents at his girl friend*s apartment
and to return to the Chicago office# Davis was arrested during -the

afternoon at approximately 3 o f clock, to ny recollection#. ... 1: f ;

*> * V£
"Upon my return to our office I was assigned, with

'

a group of other agents, to serve a shift as guard for Davis# I - ;

remained at the office until the early morning of the following day,
'

Sunday, and looked in upon Davis off and on during this time# Davis. :
-

was being held in a private office at headquarters and to my recol-
lection was not restrained by handcuffs of other devises ot^er than
the watchfulness of the agents. Davis* s attitude was most co—op^m+ivc.
pleasant and friendly at all times# I recall hearing Davis say on

occasion that it was a relief to be picked up, that he was thinking of .

turning himself in because he was tired of |*unning# I have no recol-
lection that Davis was ever shackled to a cot, radiator or othervrise

.

during the time . he was at the. Chicago office# At no time in my presence
did Davis ask to use a phone or to call an attorney nor were promises
made to Davis that if he entered a plea of

,
guilty he would get. a teiro

of years, nor did anyone make the statement to Davis "we are all lawyers
and we will take care of you#" Neither, in my presence, was Davis refused
food, refreshments, or sleep when he so desired, and I have a faint ; . v.,

recollection of having seen food on" a tray upon the table# r*

"As previously stated, I went off duty during the \
very early morning of Sunday and was re-called to the Chicago office

;

-

that evening to be a member of a squad of six agents who were to
transport Yolney Davis to St# Paul, Minnesota. We left Chicago that-

evening by private plane and Davis was transported handcuffed and with
leg irons# I sat in the seat directly in front of Davis and during the
entire trip he was quite pleasant and uncomplaining except as to the. .

U -



Hv^r^r r.3+,iT? cf* the rid** '.•.
,bf'H \^p encountered pvt.

1

•- b'..i. v'eat^or
C",n/i i t.*i z • The weather forced u3 to make tv ro emer.-enc^ lardin'- '* a -

*" cs\

airoort ©t Kadi son. Wisconsin* The first time we were grounded for ?.??;+

nr. hour and then dcoarted, but were forced to return after* p'^’t oo r v o.o

minutes in the air, and this time we remained grounded until near dry
break. Davis made no complaints during the trip other than as to t-h*

weather^ and roughness cf the ride, and slept a good part of the ti^-e em-

plane was on the ground* During one part of the grounded waiting period,
Davis was taken out of the plane at his request so he could urinate* stretch
his legs and ;get some fresh air* the roughness of the ride having made his
stomach uneasy* He was talkative arid in a good humor during this rest
interval* We were finally able to leave about day break on Monday
arriving shortly thereafter at the U* S. Naval Air Station in Minneapolis,
Minnesota and turned Davis over to agents of our St* Paul* Minnesota FBI
office* .. ,

- \ -v. ~
. > u//:

;r . v .

-

r K5 1

; .

‘ ”1 have read this statement of two pages and it 1’s^, *

true and correct to the best of my recollection*"
^

... ; e '

_
,

.

‘

,

’

. ; .
"HARRY W* STEWART JR. M

" " *'

Witness:
'

“
^

: '

.

’

I*
->

ROBERT W* WISSKAN, Special Agent, FBI* Miami, Florida, February 19* 1954*

- These signed statements are being maintained in the ~

coco file at Miami*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI HIM

rb>ohxmadbat

HEW TORK

DATE WHIN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

2A?,23,2U/5h

REPORT MADE BY

EUGENE R* CLARK* JR*

TmM ALVIN KARPIS, was (deceased) | ARTHUR R* BARKER,
was (deceased); VOLNEI DAVIS, was; BT ALf
EDWARD GEORGE BREUS • VICTIM , , ,

CHARACTER OP CASE '• t

HDNAPIID v V;','
'>’

,
l
\ • - A '

SYNOPSIS OF FACT* 'V '
j

' '

Former SA HEADLET furmished signed statement concerning his recollection ef the
apprehension and transportation of VOINET DAVIS* HEADLET did not participate
in the actual apprehension er interrogation ef DAVISj however, he recalls that
DAVIS mas handcuffed and put in leg irons while detained in the Chicago Office
and while being transported to St»Paul* HEADLET stated that DAVIS was treated,
as heather fugitive and recalls that he was fed several occasions while in his
presence* At ho tine while in HEADLET*S presence did DAVIS request an attorney
nor wore any promises nade to DAVIS in his presence* Investigation in HI
reflects former SA ANDERSOH presently residing in Whittier, California*

? V mJBCm .

‘ ;V ' O

DETAILS! On February 2li, 19$k, FRANK If* HEADLET was interviewed by
SA JOHN W* JOICE and the writer, at which tine he furnished
the following signed statement concerning his recollection
ef VOLNEI DAVIS at the tine of his capture in Chicago on
June I, 1935* - !

-

v<

"New Tork, I*T.
.

' February 2b, 195k

I, Frank M* Headley, made the following freo and voluntary
statement to John V* Joyce and Eugene H* Clark, Jr*, who have identified
themselves to ms as Special Agents ef the Federal Bureau of Investigation*
I realise that this statement may bo used in a court ef lan*

..o
£ i

’- 4 ' rj< ,

APPROVED AND VA v X f v
,

. SrmClAL AOCff
FORWARDERS « CHAROC

{

v; DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
.

j

\/33i50 BtOJmtt

f-toTiwr f&fTL1 «* USA, St* Paul -
2 - Cinncinnati

Ta/a»
2 m Minneapolis (7~30)
2 •» New Tork (7*120)
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"I am President of H-R Representatives, Inc*, 380 Madison Avenue,
Mew York, M*Y*, and I was formerly employed as a Special Agent of the *

Federal Bureau of Investigation,fron January, 193h through Deeember, 1936,
•; ,

•

*1 was assigned to the Chicago office of the Federal Bureau of;.:
Investigation under Special Agent in charge, Melvin Purvis, during the

, .

’

period approximately March 2$ through August 15, 1935*.

"On Saturday afternoon, June 1, I was assigned with several other V .

agents to assist in the apprehension of Tolney Davis* I was net Immediately T*

present at the time of his apprehension, hut was in the general vicinity* After
Davis was apprehended, we joined the other agents who h ad made the capture, and
all returned to the office. He was taken to one of the rooms in the office where
he was hand-cuffed and leg irons put on him. This was done as a precautionary
measure because DAiis had previously escaped from agents of the Bureau some

time previously*
\

?

.* *: / .

" '} "
.#• • •» •

*1 was not in attendance during the time of his interrogation, A ich
lasted until the following day* During the time he was there, he was provided
with sleeping facilities and food, Te left the office sometime in the middle of
the afternoon on Sunday, June 2, and took him out to the Chicago airport, where
the office had arranged for a chartered airplane to fly him to St, Paul* All
the tine he was in the airplane, he was hand-cuffed and in leg irons, for security
reasons, Ba route to St, Paul, we were delayed six or seven hours at Madison,
Wisconsin because of bad weather conditions; however, while on the ground at the
airport in Madison, food was provided to him. We completed the trip to St* Paul,
arriving there Monday morning, June 3, at about 9a00 AM* He was immediately
turned over to Special Agents from the St, Paul, office who were there with cars
to transport him into town,

.

~

"At no time when I was present do I recall his making any request
to see an attorney, nor were any promises made to him in ay presence that if •.

he altered a plea of guilty he would be given leniency*

"At all times that he was in ay custody he was treated as any other
fugitive and was accorded all privileges commensurate with the situation.

"I have read the above statement and it is true and correct to the v
best of my knowledge, '

»• t
. . .

'L .
.7’ "/s/ Frank M# Headley

.Witnessed!' ..

'
-

Eugene H, Clark, Jr., Special Agent, F.B.I,, 2/2U/5U at MIC,
John W, Joyce, Special Agent, F,9,I, , 2/2U/5U at NIC*”

2
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In addition to the abort stateraent,HEADLEI advised that he was not
actually assigned to the ease and that he merely assisted la the apprehension
and transportation of the subject, VOLNEI DAVIS*

'

• .<

^

HEADLEI explained that he could not recall whether DAVIS was
represented by counsel* arraigned before a United States Commissioner, or
whether he was advised of his constitutional rights,inasmuchas he did not
sit-in on the interrogation ef DAVIS*

• 1.,

HEADLBT advised that he did not recall whether DAVIS was shackled vr
to a cot, pipe, or radiator while being held in the Chicago Offioe of the
Bureau* HEADLEI stated that at no time while DAVIS was in his presence did
he hear anyone make the statement *We ate all lawyers and we will take care
of you** . . .

- v . - •

Investigation at lew Tork City reflects that former SA HAROLD
E* ANDERSON is presently employed by the National Board of Tire Underwriters*
Box 311, Whittier, California, and that he presently resides at $U6 Tedemory
Drive, Whittier, California*

The signed statement by HEADLET is being retained as an exhibit in
instant file#

3
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LEADS

LOS ANGELES

At Los Angeles , California

2/19/5U
Will interriew former SA HAROLD E* ANDERSON as set forth in HI air-tel.

Will interriew SA ANDERSON according to lead set out in report of
SA SIGURD FLAATA, Minneapolis, 2/12/5U, a copy of which waslbrwarded to
Los Angeles by referenced air-tel*

REFERENCES* Report of SC SIGURD FLAATA, Minneapolis, 2/l2/9u
Minneapolis teletype to Bureap, cc IT, 2/18/9**
Bureau air-tel to Cirmcimati, cc NT, 2/18/51**
NT air-tel to Los Angeles, 2/19/5U*
NT teletype to Bureau, 2/l?/>lu

k
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS FILE NO.
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REPORT MADE AT

MINNEAPOLIS

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

DATE WHEN MADE

2/25/5U 2/jLl ,15-19, 23/SU

VOLNePdaVlS^.wa s BT AL
EDWARD GEORGE &RSMER - VICTIM

REPORT MADE BY

SIGURD FLAATA DUD

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS!

GEORGE HEISEY, former AUSA, stated he handled prosecution of defendants
who entered pleas of not guilty in instant case and that GEORGE SULLIVAN*

USA (deceased) represented* government at arraignment and sentencing of

VOLNSY DAYIS. HEISEY stated that he interviewed VGLNEY DAVIS 1 girlfriend*

EDNA MURRAY who became witness for government; however, advised he made n©
oromises to EDNA MURRAY that VGLNEY DAVIS would receive light sentence if
plea of guilty entered. HEISEY advised no information ever came to him
indicating any mistreatment of DAVIS or any violation of DAVIS 1

constitutional rights by anyone. NORTON RISEDOHPH, former chief jailer,

Ramsey County Jail, stated DAVIS incarcerated Ramsey County Jail 6/3-13/35
and that on day of departure for Leavenworth Penitentiary DAVIS shook hands
with RISEDORPH and thanked him for kind and courteous treatment received.
RISEDORPH stated that not once during ten days in custody did DAVIS make
any complaint concerning treatment received at hands of Bureau agents
and made no complaints that he had ever been denied right to call an attorneyl I

JOHN C. DE COURCY, attorney, reaffirmed his affidavit and stated DAVIS* whent^AL
interviewed at Ramsey County Jail, advised he did not want an attorney.
Signed statements reaffirming affidavits obtained from JOHN C. DE COURCY,

' “

“

WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, JAMES M. KLEES, JOSEPH T. LYNCH, JACK B. 14ACKAY and
» EDWARD R. PICHA. PICHA, former court bailiff, advised he was hired as
guard by USM and was handcuffed and leg-ironed to DAVIS on trip to
Leavenworth Penitentiary. PICHA stated that as train was passing over
a bridge DAVIS told him he would have taken "a dive” through the train
window into the river if he wasn f t mannacled. PICHA also stated DAVIS
threatened "to get him" on arrival at Leavenworth after PICHA pointed out

DAVIS to prison officials as having something in his hands vhich was
determined to be a piece of watch spring. USM Office, St. Paul, advised

all deputies assignment lists pri#r to 19U0 destroyed. RONALD HAZEL,
attorney, St. Paul, advised he recalled attending arraignment of DaVIS and

APPROVED AND
FORWARDCDt

©Bm^rr-W(M>)
1 - USA, St. Paul / Cc.
2 - Cincinnati (7-U3) /T)~i
2 - Chicago ' \

2 - Washington Field
.5 - Minneapolis (7-30^
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SYNOPSIS CONTINUED

advised indictment read to DAVIS and that DAVIS told the court he did not
want an attorney. Victim EDiiVARD GEORGE BREMER stated he was unable to
recall whether he was in court at arraignment and sentencing of VOLNSY
DaVIS and unable to recall any conversation with ELVIS, LOUIS GOLLOP,
reporter, stated he wrote article TII can't van” which appeared St* Paul
'Taily News ' 1 June 3, 1935. wherein OkVIS stated that he had considered
giving himself up six months before his apprehension. GQLJ-QP stated
"Daily News 11 out of business and no records available to reflect reporters
assignments in 1935- Identification record for VQLASY DaVIS, FBI I4CO-UI4I,

set out.

- P

DETAILS:

it Minneapolis and St. Paul, Minnesota

Mr. GEORGE HGI3EY, referee in bankruptcy, 309 Old Post Office,

Minneapolis, advised that he was an Assistant United States Attorney in
Paul in the Department of Justice in 1935. Mr. HEISEY stated that

he handled the major portion of the trial work of the United States
..tuornev's Office at St. Paul during the period that he was an assistant
ard that he recalled that whenever any of the defendants in the Bremer
Kidnaping case or other major cases handled by United States attorney's
Office at that time, indicated that they desired to enter a plea of

guilty, Mr. HEISF.Y stated that Mr. GEORGE SULLIVAN, Urited States
Attorney at that time, (u~w deceased) would represent the government
in court. Mr. HE1SEY stated that he definitely recalls that with
reference to VOLNEY DAVIS, Mr , SULLIVAN represented the government in court
at ELVIS' arraignment and sentencing and that he (HBISSY) was occupied in
his office in St. Paul preparing cases against the other defendants in
the Bremer Kidnaping case. Mr. HEISEY stated further that he had no
conversation or direct contact with ELVIS and that he knew no promises
were made to ELVIS to enter a plea of guilty. Mr. HSISSY stated that he
recalled that he had conversations with VOLNSY ELVIS' girlfriend, EDN*
MURRAY, who became a witness for the government and that he made no
promises to EDNn. MURRAY that VCLNEY IkVIS would receive a light sentence

if he entered a plea of guilty. Mr. HE1SEY stated that no information
ever came to him which would indicate any mstreatment of VOLNSY ELVIS

- 2 -
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or any violation of ELVIS 1 constitutional rights by anyone or that D*i.VIS

was held inconmunicado and not permitted to see an attorney if he desired
one*

NORTON KLSSJOEPB, Grininal Deputy Sheriff, Ramsey Ccunty
Sheriff* s Office, Ramsey Oour.ty Court House, 3t. ?nul_. ;>/

v
vi;*ed ‘Ui'vb

according to his records, VGLNSY EVERETT D^VTS was received at the

Ramsey County Jail on June 3. 1935.- charge conspiracy to I
r* dnap.

Mr* ftlSEDORPR stated that his records reflected that the ILutea States
Marshal at St* Paul took custodj^ of ELVIS on June 13, 1935 > on which
date ELVIS was taker, to Leavenworth penitentiary at heaver-./orth, Kansas*

RISEDOHPH steted that he recalled a letter which 7CLAEY ELVIS wrote to his
mother and relatives from the Ramsey Cc’inty Jail oil Juno 3- 133$, and
stated that inasmuch as he was chief jailer at inmoey County Jail at the

time, he took 7CLN2Y 11 v
7! 8* le iter to Sheriff TTO'L.3 GIBBONS whe instructed

his secretary, Mrs* VfR GINIA 3CHITTZ, to make a cencurao copy of the same,

which is still maintained in the files of the Ramsey Count/ Sheriff ; s Office

Mr. RTSZDORPK stated that he was unable to locate any visitors
record sheet for VOLNEY ELVIS: however, recalled that ELVI J had the
pri',~ilege of calling any attorney he desired and that it was his
recollection that IL7IS nev^r made any complaints that he had be n denied
his right to calling an attorney. Mr. RISZDORPN also stated that it was
his recollection that ELVIS had never made an/ complaints concerning
treatment which he had received at the hands of FBI ager.ts or anyone else
and recalled further that on the day ELVIS departed for Leavenworth
Penitentiary, ELVIS shook hands with RISEOORPK and thanked him for the kind
and courteous treatment which he had received a t the Ramsey bounty Jail.
Mr. RTSEDCRPH advised that although he had no written record of cell
assignment for VGLN3F ELVIS# he recalled personally that 7CLMELY 1W/IS was
incarcerated in Cell b on the second floor of tho Ramsey Co-inty Jail and
that Cell B has never been considered any form of solitary confinement
and that he recalled that no extra guard was maintained for ELVIS.

In conclusion Mr, RISEDOHPH stated that it was his recollection
that DLVES was a model prisoner who was always in good spirits and that
for the above reasons he asked ELVIS if he would care to meet Mrs. VIRGINIA
SCHWITZ, secretary tc Sheriff GIBBONS#

Mr. BTSEDQRPH stated that he recalled introducing Mrs. SCHWITZ
to VOLNSY ELVIS and that VQLNEY ELVIS made no complaints whatsoever to
her and that their conversation was entirely pleasant.

• 3 -
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Mrs. VIRGINIA SCHWITZ, Secretary to Sheriff TOM GIBBONS,
Ramsey County, St. Paul, stated that she recalled obtaining permission
from chief jailer FISEDORPH to interview VOLNEY DAVIS in RISEDORPH'S
presence and that although she is unable to recall any specific details
concerning her conversation, she stated that DAVIS appeared in good

spirits and made no complaints whatsoever concerning the treatment which
he had received.

JOHN C. DE COURCY, attorney at lat, St. Paul Building, St. Paul,

furnished the following statement reaffirming his affidavit?

"Feb. 16, 195U

"I, John C. DeCourcy, give the following statement of my own
free will to Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. I was an attorney at law duly licensed to
practice at the City of St. Paul, Minnesota in 1935 and have
continued to be so engaged since said year, and have my office
at 306 St. Paul Building, St. Paul. On April 12* 19ll0, I made
an affidavit concerning matters with respect to Volney Davis
which transpired on or about June 3, 1935 at St. Paul, Minnesota.
A copy of this affidavit is before me at the present time and I •

have read it. That affidavit given by me was true when it was
made and there is nothing further I can add to it. I reaffirm
the affidavit.

,!/s/ John C. DeCourcy

"Witness?

"/s/ Sigurd Flaata
"Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, FBI H

Mr. DE COURCY stated that he recalled that EDNA MURRAY, a girlfriend
of VOLNEY DAVIS, came to his office concerning the title to a car and that
although he was unable to recall many specific details concerning this
transaction, Mr. DE COURCY stated that he believed EDNA MURRAY paid him
$300 and was to pay $500 additional when his work was finished. Mr.
DE COURCY stated that he believed EDNA MURRAY inquired concerning
repossession of an automobile which VOLNEY DAVIS was believed to have
title to at the time. Mr. EE COURCY stated that he recalled he had no
difficulty making :in appointment to confer with VOLNEY DAVIS at the Ramsey
County Jail and that he interviewed DAVIS privately and that DAVIS made no
request of him for legal assistance or indicated that any of his rights had
been infringed upon in any way.
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Mr. WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, United States Commissioner, St* Paul,
Minnesota, furnished the following statement reaffirming his affidavit:

11 St. Paul, Minnesota
February 17, 195U

"I, William H« Eckley, give the following statement of my
own free will to -Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. I have been a deputy clerk of the

United States District Court for the District of Minnesota
since September 15, 1931, and United States Commissioner for
the District of Minnesota since October 26, 19U9, and that

I am so employed in both positions at the present time, and
have been constantly from the aforementioned dates.

11 That on or about April 9, l^UO, I made an affidavit
concerning matters with respect to Volney Davis which transpired
on or about June 3, 1935, at St. Paul, Minnesota. A copy of

this affidavit is before me at this time. I have read it. Said
affidavit was in connection with a writ of habeas corpus 7rhich

Volney Davis had filed in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of California.

"Said affidavit given by me was true to the best of my
knowledge and belief when made. My recollection at that time
was much clearer than it now is. I therefore reaffirm said
affidavit.-

"/s/ William H. Eckley
William H. Eckley

"WITNESS:

"/s/ Sigurd Flaata
Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, FBI "

Mr. JAMES M. KLEES (formerly special agent) attorney in charge,
St. Paul Branch, Securities and Exchange Conmission, UOO Pioneer Building,
St. Paul, furnished the following signed statement reaffirming his
affidavit

i

- 5 -
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"St, Paul, Minnesota
February 15, 195h

"I, James M. Klees, give the following statement of my own
free will to Special Agent S. Flaata of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation, I was a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation from March, 193U until August 1936 and am now
employed as an Attorney for the U. S. Securities & Exchange
Commission,

"On April 12, 19i|0, I made an affidavit concerning matters
with respect to Volney Davis which transpired on or about June

3, 1935 at St, Paul, Minnesota. A copy of this affidavit is
before me at the present time. I have read it. This affidavit
was in connection vdth a writ of habeas corpus which Volney
Davis had filed in the United States District Court of the

Northern District of California.

"That affidavit given by me was true when it was made. It
is true now. There is nothing further I can add to it* I

reaffirm the affidavit.

!,/s/ James M. Klees
James M. Klees

"Witness:

fl/s/ Sigurd Flaata
Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, FBI "

Mr. KLEES stated that due to the notorious character of the
defendants in this case and also due to the widespread newspaper
publicity given to the trial, he has had frequent occasion to refresh
his memory of the events which transpired in the case through discussion
of various incidents with his fxlends and acquaintances. Mr. KLEES
stated that he recalled that DAVIS requested the indictment be read
at the arraignment on June 3, 1935 and that he also recalls that Judge
JOYCE inquired of DAVIS whether he desired an attorney and that DAVIS
answered Judge JOYCE in obscene, blasphemous, flippant manner, in effect
"I don 1 1 want any shyster representing me."

JOSEPH T. LYNCH, former deputy clerk of court, furnished the
following statement reaffirming his affidavit:

- 6 -
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"St. Paul, Minnesota
Feb* 16, l&h

"I, Joseph T. Lynch, give the following statement of my own

free will to Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, I reside at 1610 Beach Street, St, Paul,
Minn, and I am presently employed as bartender at 178U East
Minnehaha Avenue, St, Paul, Minn, I was on the third day of
June, 1935* and for more than a year prior thereto and for
about a year subsequent to said date, an acting Deputy Clerk
of the United ^ates District Court for the District of

Minnesota attached to that office at St* Paul, Minnesota, in
the Third Division of said District.

"On April 9, 19U0, I made an affidavit concerning matters
with respect to Volney Davis, which transpired on or about
June 3, 1935 at St, Paul, Minn, A copy of this affidavit is
before me at the present time and I have read it* This affidavit
was in connection with a writ of habeas corpus which Volney Davis
had filed in the United States District Court of the Northern
District of California. That affidavit given hy nie was true

when it was made and there is nothing further I can add to it*

I reaffirm the affidavit,

"/s/ Joseph T, Lynch

"witness: /s/ Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, F.B.I. n

Mr, JACK B. MACKAY, Associated Press, U03 Dispatch Building,
St, Paul, furnished the following statement reaffirming his affidavit

i

"I, Jack B. Mackay, give the following statement of my own free
will to Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation,

"On the third day of June, 1935, and ever since that time I have
been employed by The Associated Press with offices at St, Paul,
Minn., and among other duties it has been my duty to gather and
report news for The Associated Press. On the third day of

June, 1935, I wrote a story which set forth in substance an
interview which was correctly published in the St. Paul Pioneer
Press on June U, 1935, under the caption of "Can’t Beat These
G-Guys," Davis says, "Had It On Me." I furnished an affidavit

- 7 -
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"concerning this matter on April 12, 19h0, a copy of which I

have read, and I have also read a copy of the above mentioned
story which I wrote on June U, 1935. That affidavit given by
me was true when it was made and there is nothing further
that I can add to it. I reaffirm the affidavit.

"/s/ Jack B. Mackay

"Witness:

"/s/ Sigurd Flaata
"Feb, 15/1931* .

"

Mr, MACKAY stated that he recalled that when he interviewed
VCfLNEY DAVIS, DAVIS did not appear in any manner to have been mistreated
and appeared to be in good humor and made no complaint to Mr, MACKAY
whasoever concerning his treatment. Mr. MACKAY stated that he recalled
that he interviewed VOLNSY DAVIS privately and that DAVIS made no
request of him to obtain the assistance of counsel or any other assistance.

Mr, MACKAY advised that ROBERT THOMPSON, former reporter for the

St» Paul "Dispatch Pioneer Press" was presently in Washington, D.C., and
could be located through the offices of the St. Paul Dispatch, 808 Albee
Building, Washington, D.C.

s

By letter dated February 19, 195!i, the Washington Field Office
was requested to locate and interview ROBERT THOMPSON and also refresh
TH0MP30Nr 5 memory with a clipping of a story "Volney Davis Brought Here
By Plane, Pleads Guilty to Bremer Conspiracy" published in the St. Paul
"Dispatch" June 3, 195U, which was mentioned in the affidavit submitted
by ROBERT THOMPSON in 19U0.

At Alexandria, Minnesota

EDWARD R. PICHA, residence 1U19 Broadway, Alexandria, furnished
the following statement reaffirming the affidavit which he submitted in
19UO:

"Alexandria, Minn,
Feb. 1?, 195U

"I, Edward R. Picha, give the following statement of my own
free will to Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. On the third of June, 1935, and for several
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"years prior thereto and for several years after said date,
I was the court bailiff for Honorable Matthew M. Joyce, Judge

of the United States District Court for the District of
Minnesota. I presently reside at Alexandria, Minnesota
where I am engaged in the wholesale beer business. On

April 9, 19h0, I made an affidavit with respect to Volney
Davis and which concerned matters which transpired on or about
June 3, 1935 at St. Paul, Minnesota. A copy of this affidavit
is before me at the present time and I have read it. This
affidavit given by me was true when it was made and there is

nothing further I can add to it. I reaffirm the affidavit..

"/s/ Edward R. Picha

"Witness: /s/ Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, F.B.I.

Mr. PICHA stated that he recalled the VOLNEY DAVIS case very
clearly inasmuch as he was formerly the court bailiff and also for the
reason that he was hired by the United States Marshal’s Office to assist
in the transportation of Davis and other prisoners from St. Paul to
Leavenworth Penitentiary. Mr. PICHA stated that he recalled that he
was handcuffed to DAVIS and that he was also mannacled to DAVIS with a

leg iron. PICHA stated that he sat with DAVIS during the entire trip
on the train to Leavenworth and that they departed from 3t. Paul at
approximately 3:00 p.m. on June 13, 1935, arriving at Leavenworth at
approximately 9:00 a.m. on June ll*, 1935* PICHA stated that at no time
during the trip did DAVIS complain to him or any mistreatment whatsoever
at the hands of FBI agents or anyone else, nor that he had been denied
his right to an attorney.

PICHA stated that he recalled that as the train was passing
over a bridge enroute to Leavenworth, DAVIS told him that he would have
taken "a dive" through the train window into the river in an attempt to

escape if he was not mannacled. PICHA stated that he also recalled that
upon arrival at Leavenworth Penitentiary, DAVIS threatened "I’ll get you
for this" after PICHA pointed DAVIS out to prison officials at Leavenworth
as having something in his hands, which, upon search, turned out to be a

pioce of watch spring. PICHA stated further that prison officials
immediately took DAVIS into a room where he was stripped and a thorough
search of DAVIS’ clothing revealed four or five more pieces of watch
spring which PICHA stated DAVIS might use to pick locks or handcuffs.

- 9 -
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At St. Paul, Minnesota

RONALD HAZEL, partner, law firm, Bundlie, Kelly, Finley
and Maun, Hamm Building, St. Paul, stated that he recalled that he was
a law clerk for the Honorable JOHN B. SANBORN, United States District
Court Judge, St. Paul, during the trial of the defendants in the Bremer
Kidnaping case during 1935. Mr. HAZEL advised that he was present at
the arraignment of VOLNEY DAVIS on June 3, 1935 and recalled that
DAVIS asked that the indictment be read to him. Mr. HAZEL stated he
clearly recalled this for the reason that the indictment was exceedingly
lengthy and stated that he also recalled that Judge MATTHEW M. JOYCE, who
presided, questioned DxiVIS whether he wanted an attorney and that EUVIS
stated that he did not want a lawyer.

E*RL MORRISON, Chief Deputy Marshal, United States Marshals
Office, Federal Courts Building, St. Paul, stated that he was hired as
a guard by the Marshals Office to assist in the transportation of

prisoners to Leavenworth in 1935. Mr. MORRISON stated that he was

unable to recall any conversation with DAVIS enroute and that JOHN
FARRELL, United States Marshal, who was in charge of the office is
presently deceased. Mr. MORRISON stated no record are available relative
to the deputies assignments prior to 19^0 inasmuch as the same have been
destroyed. In this regard, Mr, MORRISON stated that he had no

recollection concerning the names of any deputies who may have
transported VOLNEY DAVIS from the Ramsey County Jail to the Federal
Courts Building on the date DAVIS was sentenced, on June 7, 1935.

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER (victim in instant case) President,
Commercial °tate Bank, St. Paul, upon interview stated that he was unable
to recall whether he was in attendance at the arraignment or sentencing
of VOLNEY DAVIS in 1935. Mr. BREMER stated that the only incident
pertinent to DAVIS that he could recall was that former SAC HAROLD
ANDERSEN requested him to come to the offices of the FBI in the Federal
Courts Building to personally observe DAVIS. However, Mr. BREMER stated
that he was unable to recall any conversation with DAVIS.

LOUIS GOLLOP, reporter, St. Paul "Dispatch Pioneer Press",
St. Paul, Minnesota, advised that he wrote the article "Gangman In On
Story Explains Plea" by VOLNEY DAIVS (As Told to A Daily News Reporter)"
which appeared in the St, Paul "Daily News" June 3, 1935. This article
stated VOLNEY DAVIS considered giving himself up six months before he
was apprehended. Mr. GOLLOP stated that this article makes reference to
an interview which he had with EDNA MURRAY and that the above entitled

10
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story, according to GOLLGP, was a follow-up of his interview with EDNA

MURRAY. Mr. GOLLOP stated that the "Daily News" went out of business
and that there are no records available which would reflect reporters 1

assignments or otherwise further identify "Daily News" articles which

were written relative to the Bremer Kidnaping in 1935*

The following identification record was received from the

Bureau for VOLNEY EAVIS, FBI Number UOO-hbl:

Contributor Name Arrested
of and or
Fingerprints Number Received Charge Disposition

4
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Contributor Name Arrested
of and or

By teletype dated February 12, 195k, the Bureau advised that A.H.
JOHNSON, former agent who was assigned to the Chicago Office in 1935, could
be located care of Investigators, Incorporated, Suite U05, 1209 South
LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois,

By airtel dated February 16, 195U, the Chicago Office was
requested to locate and interview former agent A. H. JOHNSON and obtain
a signed statement.

P

- lil -
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CHICAGO DIVISION

At Chicago., Illinois

Will locate and interview Mr, A'. H. JOHNSON (former agent)

care of Investigators, Incorporated, 1209 South LaSalle Street, along
the same lines as set out in the leads for the Miami Office in referenced
report, and obtain a signed statement from Mr. JOHNSON. It is noted in
the report of SA R. C.. SERAN that A.. H.. JOHNSON participated in the search
of VOLNEY DAVIS after his apprehension on June 1, 1935* (Instant lead
was set out for the Chicago Division by Minneapolis airtel to Chicago
February 16, 1951*.)

'ASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION

At Washington, P.C.

Will locate., interview and obtain a signed statement from ROBERT
THC^SCN reaffirming affidavit which he furnished in 19l*0. (It should be
note this lead was set out in referenced air mail letter from Minneapolis
to W;shington Field dated February 19, 1951*, which enclosed a newspaper
clippng published in the St. Paul "Dispatch" June 3, 1935, under the
headiiT "Volney Davis Brought Here By Plane, Pleads Guilty to Bremer
Conspiacy"

.

)

CTNNEAiXIS DIVISION

At Minneapolis, Minnesota

Will advise the Bureau by daily summary of pertinent developments
aid the cart action in this case as instructed by the Bureau in referenced
aiitel date* February 18, 1951*.

REFERENCE

Reort of SA SIGURD FLAATA dated 2/12/5U at Minneapolis.
Miiieapolis teletype to Director dated 2/18/51*.
Minteapolis letter to Washington Field dated 2/19/51*.
Bur^u airtel dated 2/18/51*.
Minneapolis talatype to Director dated 2/23/51**

- 15 -



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI

$

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHIN

CHICAGO 2/25/54

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

2/19,22-24/54

ALVIN KARPIS, was (deoeaoe'd)

;

ARTHUR^ R • "1BARKER , was (deceased);
VOLNEY DAVIS^as | et al'
EDWARD- GEORGE-BREMBR VICTIM

REPORT MADE BY

ROSWELL T. SPENCER RTSsnjbl

CHARACTER OP CAES

KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF PACTS.

Former agent A. H. JOHNSON unable to recall VOLENY DAVIS
being in the Chicago Office or participating in the search
of an individual under the oircumstm ces set out concerning
the search of DAVIS in the Chicago Office June 1, 1935* A
review of the Chicago files fails to looate any logs or rso-
orda which set forth the date and time DAVIS was received at
the Chicago Office or data concerning departure from Chicago
to St. Paul other than investigative reports. Chicago files
contain! 1) original notes of former FBI stenographer LENORA
KARSCH taken at the time the signed statement of DAVIS was
dictated. Original statement was dictated at 11:10 Hi, June
1, 1935, but contained nothing in addition to contents of
statement; 2) an original wAiver of removal signed by DAVIS
June 1, 1935 witnessed by SAs MELVIN H. PURVIS and R. C.
SURAN; 3) original (believed to be in DAVIS* handwriting)
manuscript entitled "My Career in Crime" dated August 9,
1935 signed VOLNEY DAVIS* Review of Chicago files refleots
DAVIS Interviewed subsequent to sentence on June 29, August
9, and August 23, 1935 during which he made no allegations
of mistreatment at time of arrest.

-RTJC-

I *
I

LU

DETAILS: AT CHICAGO:

PROPERTY OF *BE-T«I8 EsflHNTIALjEPMT AHD ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU NY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO SE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

«. «. eevutnaiNT minium orrici is—M35A-S
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Rookery Building, Suite Ij-Of?, 209 South La Salle Street,
Chicago, Illinois was interviewed by SAs RAYMOND DRISCOLL
and CLIFFORD A. GRILL on February 23, 1954- Mr. JOHNSON -

advised that as of June 1, 1935 he was employed as a Special .

Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and assigned to -

the Chicago Offled • He stated that he could not recal 1;.' . :

'

'

VOLNEY DAVIS having been at the Chicago Office and could hot
recall participating in the search of VOLNEY DAVIS or any
other individual under the circumstances set out concerning/
the search of DAVIS in the Chicago Office on June 1, 1935- "

Mr. JOHNSON expressed his desire to cooperate with the V.

FBI in any way and stated that if in the future he could
recall the inoident of the search of VOLNEY DAVIS, he would
Immediately contact the Chicago Office.

Original Documents of Chicago
FBI Files Concerning VOLNEY DAVIS:

The files of the Chicago Office concerning instant
case were reviewed by SAs CLIFFORD GRILL, JOSEPH A. LEHMAN,
ROBERT J. DENEEN, RAYMOND J. DRISCOLL, EDWARD KINZER, JR.,
JOSEPH WHEELER and the reporting agent. The files of the
Chicago Office contain the following:

1. A note book containing the
original stenographic notes of
former FBI stenographer LFNORA
MARSCH taken at the time the signed
statement of VOLNEY DAVIS was dictated
in the Chicago Office on June 1, 1935-
The stenographic notes were reviewed
by Assistant Chief Clerk MARY GRAY.
Miss GRAY stated that according to
the stenographic notes of LENORA MARSCH
the statement was disctated at 11:10 iM
on June 1, 1935- Miss GRAY stated
that the stenographic notes contained
nothing further in addition to the

"

contents of the signed statement executed .•

;
by VOLNEY DAVIS on June 1, 1935/ >

-2-
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which statement, according to the
stenographic notes, was witnessed
by R. C. SURAN, Special Agent and *

.
. .

K« CHAPPETZ, Special Agent, Federal
.

Bureau of Investigation, United
^

States Department of Justice, Chicago,
Illinois. In addition. Miss GRAY
advised that LENORA MARSCH is well

.
\

.

known to her and she believed that ...

LENORA MARSCH is still located in .

Chicago, Illinois* -V"; 1
;

'

.

: ’
• • ••

;
•

... -
-

2. An original waiver of removal
dated at Chicago, Illinois June 1,
1935 signed by VOLNEY DAVIS, witnessed
by MELVIN H. PURVIS, Special Agent
in Charge, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, United States Department of
Justice, Chicago,. Illinois and R. C. •

SURAN, Special Agent, Federal Bureau
of Investigation, United States
Department of Justice, Chicago,
Illinois.

3. An origjial manuscript (believed
to be in the handwriting of VOLNEY
DAVIS) entitled wMy Career in Crime*
dated August 9,-1935* signed VOLNEY.
DAVIS.

1

This manuscript was furnished to SA A. E. FARLAND
of the Kansas City Office of the FBI by VOLNEY DAVIS at which
time SA A. E. FARLAND stated that this document was written
in longhand by VOLNEY DAVIS and was given to him with the
reservation that the same should be kept strictly confidential.

A review of the Chicago files failed to locate any
logs or records which set forth the time and date DAVIS was.
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'

,
- - .1 ... - ; ‘u, i-V. * >. .. . .-..v "

received at the Chicago Office or data concerning arrangements
made for food and refreshments to be served to OAVIS and no
data as to the time and date DAVIS departed from Chicago to
St. Paul other than that set out in investigative reports.

' *
‘

;
..i

•
‘

•

Interviews With DAVIS , ; V <-

Subsequent to Time of • ••'
...

•

Sentence
;

•

;
' V fa

On June 28, 1935 VODJEY DAVIS was interviewed by
SAs A. E. FARLAND and E. L. COCHRON at the United States Peni-
tentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas. At the time of the interview
DAVIS stated that his parents, particularly his mother and
father, had come to the prison for the purpose of visiting
him and the visit was not allowed; that he had been visited
by an attorney, Mr. T.KE BOND of Leavenworth, Kansas, who had
called on him at the request of his mother and father for the
purpose of getting certain porperty which had been taken from
him, particularly his money; that he wanted his parents to
get what money he had which had been taken from him. He was
advised that his automobile had been confiscated by the
Government, however, agents were unable to give any informa-
tion as to what disposition would be made of the cash which
had been taken from him.

>

DAVIS further stated that he had entered a plea of
guilty believing he would be shown some consideration by
entering a plea but that he had been given life imprisonment
and had been sent to the penitentiary and had been in solitary
confinement since his arrival there. He did not believe, in
view of this fact, it would do him any good to furnish the
Government any information, however, he stated he was in a
position to furnish some Information" if he thought it would
do him any good. He mentioned the fact that If it were noi
for his father ahd mother, he would do away with himself. -

!

Several hours were spent with DAVIS but he would furnish no
Information other than what had already been given and is'
contained in reports of this case.

On July 15, 1935 VOLNEY DAVIS was contacted by SAs -

A. E. FARLAND and A. S. REEDER at which time he executed a

-k-
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sworn statement indicating that he desired his property, . ..

including cash in the sum of $1 , 143 *43 , be turned over .to
his mother, Mrs* RODNEY E. DAVIS, Box #2, Neo Sho, Missouri*
A copy of this sworn statement, signed by VOLNEY DAVIS in :

the presence of a notary public, E. W. ECKEOLDT at Leavenworth,
Kansas, is presently in the files of the Chicago Office*

On August 23, 1935 VOLNEY DAVIS was interviewed by
SAs A* E. PARLAND and A. J* NORSTROM at the Federal Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, Kansas after word had been received from Mrs.
L. B. HOFFMAN, Mrs. BERTHA WILLIAMS, and Mrs. RUBY LAMBERSON, '

sisters of VOLNEY DAVIS, that VOLNEY DAVIS desired SAs FARLAND
and NORSTROM to call on him at the penitentiary. At the time
of this interview, DAVIS was advised that no promises of
leniency could be made to him but that any information he
could furnish would be treated with strictest confidence.
DAVIS advised he expected no favors to be shown him but in
view of the assistance the Bureau had rendered to his family
in releasing his personal effects to them, he wanted to dis-
close information that would be of possible value. DAVIS then
proceeded to furnish additional information to that which he
had previously furnished.

The files of the Chicago Office contain a receipt
signed by Mrs. ROENEY DAVIS dated November 21, 1935 at Neo Sho,
Missouri. This receipt is for the property of VOLNEY DAVIS,,
including cash in the sum of fl,l43«40« This statement was
witnessed by **rs. RUBY LAKBERSON, RFD #2, Neo Sho, Missouri,
by A. J. NORSTROM, Federal Bureau of Investigation, A. E.
FARLAND, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, United
States Department of Justice, Kansas City, Missouri. This
receipt Is presently in the files of the Chicago Offioe.

It is to be noted that a review of the flies reflected
that during the interviews of DAVIS on June 29, August 9,
and August 23, 1953 by special agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, DAVIS had at no time made allegations of
mistreatment at the time of arrest and no allegations as to
promises made to him by agents prior to sentence.

... - I'..:,. -RUC-. .

-5-



CG 7-82

AEMINISTRATIVE PAGE

AEMINISTRATIVE

As to the interview with former SA A. H. JOHNSON#
every effort was made to refresh Mr. JOHNSON* s memory as to
the search of VOLNEY DAVIS in the Chicago Office on June 1# V

'

1935.
;

: V i;; > . .

':>
;

On February 23, 1954 a teletype was "sent to the
San Francisco Office requesting a synopsis of ’the interview

(

with former SA CASSIDY so that it could be used in an effort
to refresh the memory of former SA A. H. JOHNSON. The San
Francisco Office, in teletype dated February 23, 1 954* ac*vl3ed '

that SA CASSIDY recalled that VOLNEY DAVIS had been brought
to the Chicago Office and searched by he and A. H. JOHNSON; »

that DAVIS was furnished with clean coveralls, slippers and
placed in a detention cell. CASSIDY advised that he did not
engage in any discussion with DAVIS and did not hear JOHNSON
do so. •

Former SA A. H. JOHNSON was again contacted and
again advised that he would do anything in his power to
cooperate with and assist the FBI, however, he still could
not recall the Incident. In the event anything is developed
from other interviews concerning the details of this search
which might assist in refreshing Mr. JOHNSON’S memory, it is
suggested such data be furnished to the Chicago Office.

Concerning the original stenographic notes of former
stenographer LENORA MARSCH as was pointed out in the details
of this report, LENORA MARSCH is thought to be still located
in Chicago, however, she will not be interviewed concerning
this incident until instructions are received from St. Paul.
This exhibit is located in Chicago file K-7-82-3673* This
exhibit also contains waiver of removal signed by VOLNEY DAVIS
June 1, 1935 • .

.
•• ~ v

. _/

Attention is directed to the portion of instant
report entitled "Interviews with DAVIS Subsequent to Time of

-6- ,
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Sentence." This information was compiled from the fiilowing
serials in this files

Report of SA A. J.NORSTROM dated July 5,1935::'^
at Kansas City, Missouri starting page 9,

j (Chicago file #K-7-82-3932, page 9)

Letter to Mr. S. J. CONNELIJEY, Chicago, : *
.

Illinois from Special Agent in Charge,
Kansas City (Chicago file #7-82-5096)

Copy of sworn statement of VOLNEY DAVIS > •

regarding disposition of personal property
(Chicago file #7-82-5095)

Report of SA A. J. NORSTRCM dated August :>
24, 1935 »t Kansas City, a copy of which was
furnished to the St. Paul Office, starting

. page two (Chicago file 7 -82-43l5)

Receipt signed by Mrs. RODNEY DAVIS dated
November 21, 1935 for property and money
of VOLNEY DAVIS returned to her. Appears
as exhibit. (Chicago file #7-82-5390).

As to original manuscript and statement of VOLNEY
DAVIS entitled "My Career in Crime" dated August 9, 1935, the
contents of this statement were set out In detail in the

report of SA A. E. FARLAND, Kansas City, Missouri dated
September 5* 1935, two copies of which were furnished to the
St. Paul Office. (Chicago file #7-82-4433) The original
of this document is contained in Chicago file 7-82-4432. It
is pointed out that this information was originally furnished
by VOLNEY DAVIS to be treated In strictest confidence.
Whether or not the contents of this information is furnished
to the United States Attorney at St. Paul is being left to
the discretion of the St. Paul Office,

REFEREN CB ’..
. .

'
... . .

-i. '

•

‘

‘

. . .

•
' 7' • V’ *-

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA, dated 2/12/54 ftt Minneapolis.

-7-



STANDARD FORM NO. M
}

Office Men... UNITED GOVERNMENT

TO

-V

J

SUBJECT

:

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 2/25/5U

SAC, VVFO (7-o3)

n
,

/P
ALVIN KARPIS, was. (-deceased)

;

ARTHUR- H. BARKER, was. (deceased);
VOLNEi* DAVIS et al;

EDWARD GEORGE''BREMER, VICTIM
KIDNAPING

f

« V

Reference is made to the enclosed report of SA THOMAS J.

JENKINS dated February 2f>, 195b, at Washington, D.C., and to the letter,
from Minneapolis dated February 19, 195b. The report of SA SIGURD FLAATA
dated February 12, 195b> at Minneapolis, was not received as an enclosure
from Minneapolis in referenced report

A photostatic copy of ROBERT THOMPSON’S affidavit was ootained
from tne Bureau’s files and was used in connection with the interview of
THOMPSON. In connection with the leads set forth for the Minneapolis
Office on Page 8b of referenced report, requesting that the newspaper
morgue of the St. Paul Dispatch and Pioneer Press /he reviewed, during
the course of the interview with ROBERT THOMPSON, 'he was questioned as
to the individuals present in the courtroom at thd time the events
occurred on June 3 9 1935* He stated that he believed LOUIS GALLOP and

ILL'LL, formerly with the St. Paul Daily News, were in the court-
room at the time. He thinks also there was a third reporter present
either from one of the wire services or one of the Minneapolis papers.

He stated that he also believed that the then Chief Deputy
Marshal, STEVE PICHA and his son EDWIN who was a bailiff for Judge
JOYCE, were also in the courtroom. He stated that he could furnish the
identity of no other individuals who were present.

This information was not set forth in the investigative
report because the extent of the Minneapolis investigation is not
known to WFQ and it is not known whether HIMLE and GALLOP have been
contacted or the former Chief Deputy Marshal, PICHA and his son, and
interviews with these individuals are being left to the Minneapolis
Office.

2 - Minneapolis (7-30) (Encl.-b)

s/.2/4~<HECORDtD-34
I~

F££tfi9s«/«Tf /J~f ,.g i

•"
-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
This CAsfe originated at MINNEAPOLIS

REPORT MADE AT

WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE WHEN

2/25/51;

PERIOD FOR WHICH MAOS

2/21;,25/5U

REPORT MADE BY

THOMAS J. JENKINS
TITLE

ALVIN KAKPIS, was. ( doecoood) ; ARTHUR R.

HAhKER, was. (deceased); VOLNET DAVIS et al;
EDWARD GEORGE BfttMER, VICTIM a

CHARACTER OF CASK

KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF FACTSi

ROBERT THOMPSON, fomerly of St* Paul Dispatch Newspaper, furnished
signed statement that his present recollections of events on June 3 ,

1935 # are the same as appearing in his affidavit dated U/18/U0 .

- RUC -

DETAILS; AT WASHINGTON. D.C.

ROBERT THOMPSON, 6201 Melville Place, Chevy Chase 15, Maryland,
advised that he was a Reporter for the St* Paul Dispatch on June 3, 1935#
He stated that at the present time, he is not employed but doing free-
lance work. A photostatic copy of the affidavit given by Mr. THOMPSON
on April 13, 191*0 , was exhibited to him, at which time he advised that
his present recollection concerning the events on June 3 , 1935, is the
same as set forth in the instant affidavit*

Mr. THOMPSON furnished the following signed statement:

"Washington, D*C*
"Feb. 25, 195U

•I ROBERT THOMPSON make the following voluntary statement to-
THQMas J. J&NKINS Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

No threats or promises have been made to me to make this statement. I

know I do not have to make any statement and any statement I make can be

used in any court of law. / - . *

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

rwi OSURFCnvtVwvrr*-
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE FA(

8ECORDED-3I

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

(g)~ Bureau J

3 - Minneapolis (7-30) (Encl.-l) (A 'ED)

(1-USA, St. Paul)
!

1 - Washington Field (7—t>j)

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE 10/

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

ARE HOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

.. s. (ovunmkt wntih. ofwtcx 1
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W I reside at 6201 Melville Place Chevy Chase 15 Maryland • I
have reviewed the affidavit £,iven by me on April 18 1?!|0 in the case
of VOLw'BI DAVIS Petitioner VS. JAMES A. JOHNSTON Warden United States Y .

Penitentiary, Alcatraz, California, Respondent. Hie facts set forth
*

in that affidavit are the same as I recall them today. There is

no change in my recollection from the facts set forth in the affidavit. \

"I have read the above statement of one pa^e and it is true

to the best of my recollection and belief. /

; .

' / «/s/ ‘ ROBERT THOMPSON ,
'

.

"Witness: THOMAS J. JENKINS, Special Agent FBI 2/23/51* "

ENCLOSURE TO MINNEAPOLIS: '

1 newspaper clipping which bears the headline:
"VIS, Brought H Guilty To Brem," dated June 3,
1953.

- ftUC -

-2-



(

I

WO 7-63

3'



t

V

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTWAT1C

U. 3. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

GOHrtiiiNli^TiOiiS SECTION

FEB 26J954

teletype

Mr. Tolsoi

T
elmonl

Mr.
Mr. Glarii

Mr. Harbo_^Tp

FBJK,MINNEAPOLIS

MJECTOR, FBI

2-26-54

URGENT

(S
BREKID.y RE BUREAU AIRTEL FEBRUARY TWENTY-FOUR , LAST. FOR

THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU , LOS ANGELES ADVISES BY TELETYPE 2-1
C<

FEBRUARY TWENTY-FIVE AS FOLLOWS, QUOTE REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA —
DATED FEB TWELVE LAST LISTING LEAD TO INTERVIEW FORMER SAC

HAROLD E. ANDERSEN AT NEW YORK. ANDERSEN NOW RESIDES FIVE

FOUR SIX TEDEMORY DRIVE, WHITTIER, CALIF., IS EMPLOYED BY

NATIONAL BOARD OF FIRE UNDERWRITERS. SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED

FROM ANDERSEN TODAY. ORIGINAL BEING FORWARDED VIA AMSD. STATES

WHEN DAVIS WAS BROUGHT TO FBI OFFICE, ST. PAUL, HE WAS HAND-

CUFFED AND HAD LEG IRONS TO WHICH TRAVELLING CHAIN WAS ATTACHED.

AS OFFICE HAD NO DETENTION FACILITIES AND DAVIS HAD PREVIOUSLY

EFFECTED ESCAPE FROM AGENT GUARD, ANDERSEN DECIDED FOR REASONS
'*-ii e->. ^ •

OF SAFETY TO HAVE TRAVELLH^CHAiN FROM LEG IRONS ATTACHED TO

A RADIATOR. WHEN^THIS UNDONE,. HANDCUFFS WERE REMOVED. DAVIS

SAT IN CHAIR PERHAPS ^ThSeE ^ Jj^R.^EET FROM RADIATOR. DENIED

THAT DAVIS ASKDD TO T/llft ^ITl^ANYONE OR TO SEE AN ATTORNEY OR

THAT ANYONE IN HIS PRESENCE TOLD DAVIS THAT FBI AGENTS»WERE -

D_PA£E ONE
"

9 W RDED-12
7‘

H wr s raw •
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(

AND WOULD CARE FOR HIM. DENIED THAT ANY PROMISES OF
* ’

ANY KIND WERE MADE TO DAVIS RE PLEA OF GUILTY. STATED DAVIS

APPEARED NORMAL BOTH PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY AND WELL KNEW

FACTS AND PROBABLE SENTENCE WHEN ENTERED PLEA. ALTHOUGH

ANDERSEN IS NOT ANXIOUS TO APPEAR AT HEARING, HE DESIRES TO

ASSIST IN ANYWAY POSSIBLE. WOULD MAKE TRIP TO MPLS IF

^SUBPOENAED. MALONNE UNQUOTE. ALSO FOR THE INFORMATION OF

BUREAU, VOLNEY DAVIS HEARING SET FOR ONE P.M. TODAY BEFORE

JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE AT ST. PAUL, AT WHICH TIME DAVIS DESIRES

FOR ATTORNEY WILL BE ASCERTAINED BY THE COURT AND A DATE WILL

BE SET FOR HEARING. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED FULLY OF RESULTS

OF HEARING AND OF WISHES OF USA-

S OFFICE, ST. PAUL, AS TO

SUBPOENA OF WITNESS FOR HEARING. REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA
C f

DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY-FIVE AT MINNEAPOLIS BEING FURNISHED AMSD.

HOWARD'

END AND ACK

2-14 PM OK FBI WA EAB

M
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ifirfAt IFBDCHAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIOATIOH

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

^Mr. Tolson

Mr. Bcardman

—

JvIt. Nichols—

Mr. Belrr.ont

Mr/t51avin.

M
in

1

Mr. Trrf-

AIR-TEL
Transmit the following XjOsUje message to: DIRECTOR, FBI

i
n-. M hr

Mr. W.i.t-MTOwd-

Tel?. Boom
Mr. HvUommn

—

Miss Gandy

MINNEAPOLIS

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576)

3/1/A. AIR MAIfc

BREKID. RE BUREAU FILE 7-576. REMYTEL TODAY. ALEX DIM, AUSA^'

ST. PAUL, MINN., ADVISED THAT AT CONFERENCE TODAY WITH HARLAN

STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, THAT STRONG

DOSS NOT DESIRE TO SET DATE FOR HEARING UNTIL END OF WEEK.

DIM STATED HE DESIRES TO GIVE STRONG ALL THE TIME NECESSARY

AND WOULD RECpNTACT STRONG MARCH 5, 1954, RELATIVE TO SETTING

DATE FOR HEARING. DIM STATED ACCORDINGLY THE ISSUANCE OF ANY

SUBPOENAES WILL BE HELD IN ABEYANCE UNTIL DATE FOR HEARING IS

AGREED UPON. FOR THE INFORMATION OF BUREAU, WILLIAM H. ECKLEY,

DEPUTY CLERK OF U. S. DISTRICT COURT AND U. S. COMMISSIONER,

ST. PAUL, MINN., ADVISED TODAY HE HAD LOCATED HANDWRITTEN

PENCILED NOTES IN HIS FILES REFLECTING ARRAIGNMENT OF DAVIS AS

FOLLOWS: "NUMBER 6096, CRIMINAL, JUNE 3, 1935, (JOYCE - J.)

GEO F. SULLIVAN; VOLNEY DAVIS IS ARRAIGNED AND ON BEING QUES-

TIONED BY THE COURT, STATED THAT HE DID NOT DESIRE THE ADVICE

OF COUNSEL AND ENTERED A PLEA OF GUILTY. SENTENCE DEFERRED TO

JUNE 7, 1935." JOSEPH T. LYNCH, ST. PAUL FORMER DEPUTY CLERK,

7-30

SF/rat
<,

160088®* - /rejjgsj1

n \ZZ*

'HBt?
Per.

JL
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FEDERAL BUREAU OP INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

PAGE TWO

RECONTACTED AND IDENTIFIED PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF NOTES AS HIS

HANDWRITING. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THIS EVIDENCE CORROBORATES DATA

SET FORTH IN OFFICIAL TERM MINUTES OF THE COURT AND STATEMENTS -v*

OF WITNESSES. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

Sent M PerApproved
Special Agent In Charge
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>ERAl BUREAU OF INVESTIMTION

l 1 DEPARTMENT Of JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

MAR 1 - 19^

y— pK
Mr. Tolson r̂\
Mr. Board
Mr. Ni
Mr. BehWorit.

Mr. Glavin

. Tracy L

. Mohr

. Wlnt«rr<JwcL I

ele. Room _
Hollomai

Mias Gandy.

^/bI, MINNEAPOLIS 3-1-54 4-05 PM

^DIRECTOR, FBI U R'gEN T

^REKID, BUFILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. RE MP TELS

FEBRUARY TWENTY SEVEN LAST. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL,

MINN., ADVISED USDC JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE NAMED HARLAN
< •>,

STRONG, MINNEAPOLIS LAWYER, TO REPRESENT VOLNEY DAVIS7

MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE INDICES NEGATIVE ON STRONG. DIM

ADVISED. HE MAY BE READY TO ISSUE SUBPOENAS FOR WITNESSES

MARCH SECOND NEXT WHEN DEFINITE DATE FOR HEARING EXPECTED

TO BE SET BY COURT. DIM REQUESTED SPECIAL AGENTS, MENTIONED

IN REPORT SA ROSWELL T. SPENCER DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY FIVE

LAST AT CHICAGO, WHO CONDUCTED INTERVIEWS WITH VOLNEY DAVIS

SUBSEQUENT TO TIME OF SENTENCE AT LEAVENWORTH PENITENTIARY
« ii

BE LOCATED AND QUESTIONED AS TO WHETHER DAVIS MADE ANY
t

ALLEGATIONS OF MISTREATMENT AT TIME OF ARREST OR ALLEGATIONS
r

f
*y

AS TO PROMISES BY AGENTS PRIOR TO SENTENCING. REREP REFLECTS

DAVIS INTERVIEWED JUNE TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE,.

BY SA-S A. E. FARLNAD AND E. L. COCHRON., ON JULY FIFTEEN,
a . .

THIRTY FIVE BY SA-S FARLAND AND A. S. REEDER., AND ON

END PAGE ONE / .
* is L2?£7

sMWMAR
MAR 8 J1954
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PAGE TWO
;

AUGUST TWENTY THREE, THIRTY FIVE BY SA-S FARLAND AND A. J.

NORSTROM. DENVER IS BEING FURNISHED A COPY OF THE REPORT OF

SA ROSWELL T. SPENCER DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY FIVE LAST AT

CHICAGO AND A COPY OF THE REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED
.

* \ •

FEBRUARY TWELVE LAST AT MINNEAPOLIS FOftTHE PURPOSE OF HAVING .*• .

SA A. S. REEDER SET FORTH SUMMARY OF RECOLLECTION OF ABOVE

INTERVIEW. FOR INFORMATION DENVER MINNEAPOLIS 00. BUREAU

REQUESTED TO FURNISH MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION AVAILABLE ADDRESSES

SA-S A. E. FARLAND AND E. L. COCHRON AND ALSO HAVE SUPERVISOR A. J.

NORSTROM AT THE BUREAU FURNISH THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE SUMMARY

OF HIS RECOLLECTION OF THE ABOVE INTERVIEW WITH DAVIS

ALONG THE LINES REQUESTED BY MR. DIM. THE BUREAU WIlTL BE

t KEPT INFORMED OF DEVEOPMENTS.

HOWARD V
:

CORRECTIONS LNE 3 WRD 2-3 ARE ADVU ADVISED USDC
_ _ t

END AND ACK PLS

5-13 OK FBI WA IS ^

CORR FOB PAGE ONE

TU DISC
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FtCESAL BUPFAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CDM;ViiiN;cfcT;o;is s/tnoK

A
MAR 4

Mr. Tclson
|

Mr. Bear J:nan— J

j
Mr. NieVh \

it-. r -'>— -t :

Mr. Gi"v;n
n , 7~ ' - •,

TELETYPE

c
A

i t \ T*.

Mr. T-.-n A i_

Hr. Tracy.

Mr. :i :.r

Mr. V/.nterrowd.. j

Tele. Reem
Mr. HolLman
Mifli Gandy

FB/, LOS ANGELES 3-3-54

IRECTOR AND SAC, MINNEAPOLIS

10-23 PM PST L.D.

. . URGENT. . .

y BREKID* REBUTEL MARCH TWO LAST REQUESTING LA INTERVIEW FORMER SA

EDUARD LOUIS COCHRAN, SIX TWO FOUR TWENTYTHIRD ST., SANTA MONICA,

CALIF., RE INTERVIEW WITH VOLNEY DAVIS AT U.S. PENITENTIARY,

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, ON JUNE TWENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE.

SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED TODAY FROM COCHRAN. HE DOES NOT RECALL

INTERVIEW WITH DAVIS ON THAT OR ANY OTHER OCCASION. HE HAS NO

RECOLLECTION THAT DAVIS ALLEGED MISTREATMENT OR PROMISES BY

FBI AGENTS AT ANY TIME. SIGNED STATEMENT BEING FORWARDED MINNEAPOLIS

VIA AMSD. REPORT FOLLOWS.

MALONE

END AND ACK IN ORDER PLS

WA 125 AM OK FBI WA ELR SHl3S8003y

MP OK FBI MP DA

7C —h"3 S'y

t*
MAR 4 1954

> *MRl5tof jj Rosen [
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TOERAl BUREAU OF IMVESI^.-

«|. S. DEPARTMENT OF 3USTICE

Jiil'iJKIinTWS
SECTION

FEB 2
) Mr. Tolson

Mr. B
Mr. N
Mr. Bel

Mr.104

, MINNEAPOLIS

DIRECTOR, FBI

2-26-54

U R GENT
5-52 PM

V. BREKID. ' RE BUREAU FILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. REMYTElJ Mr. HoUom*n_
1 Misa Gandy

—

TODAY AND RE BUREAU AIRTEL FEBRUARY NINE, LAST. FOR INFORMS^

TION OF BUREAU, VOLNEY DAVIS APPEARED BEFORE HONORABLE GUNNAR

H. NORDBYE, U. S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, ST. PAUL, IN HEARING

AT ONE P. M. THIS DATE, AT WHICH TIME ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL,

REQUESTTED THAT THE COURT QUESTION DAVIS CONCERNING HIS WISHES

FOR AN ATTORNEY. IN ANSWER TO JUDGE NORDBYE-S QUESTION AS TO

WHETHER DAVIS HAD FUNDS TO HIRE AN ATTORNEY, DAVIS STATED THAT

HE DID NOT, HOWEVER, WISHED THE COURT TO APPOINT AN ATTORNEY

WHOM DAVIS DESIRED TO CHOOSE. THE COURT ASKED DAVIS IF HE

HAD ANY STATEMENT TO MAKE IN THIS REGARD AND DAVIS REPLIED

THAT HE HAD READ SOME LAW THAT HE HAD A RIGHT TO CHOOSE AN

ATTORNEY, AND THAT HE HAD A LIST OF THE FOLLOWING FIVE

INDIVIDUALS WHOM HE WISHED THE COURT TO CONSIDER AS AN ATTORNEY

TO REPRESENT HIM.. ONE, HARLAN STRONG, FORMER PRESIDENT, HENNEPIN

COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION, MINNEAPOLIS.. TWO, SIDNEY GOFF, PROMINENT

ST. PAUL ATTORNEY, WHO RECENTLY SUCCESSFULLY DEFENDED MRS.

6$^

&

10 195|^

MAR



PAGE TWO

LILLIAN CARLSON IN AN EMBEZZLEMENT CASE WHICH WAS THE LONGEST

CRIMINAL CASE IN RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORY, AND TOOK TEN WEEKS TO

TRY.. THREE, WARREN BURGER, PRESENT ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND HEAD OF CIVIL DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT, PARENTHESIS THE

COURT ADVISED DAVIS OF MR. BURGER-S PRESENT EMPLOYMENT BY THE

GOVERNMENT PARENTHESIS.. FOUR, ALFRED LINDLEY, MINNEAPOLIS,

PARENTHESIS THE COURT ADVISED DAVIS THAT LINDLEY WAS DECEASED

PARENTHESES.. AND FIVE, DASH LEVANDER, PARENTHESIS TWO BROTHERS,

BERjNHARDT AND HAROLD PARENTHESIS, BOTH PROMINENT LAWYERS IN

MINNEAPOLIS. THE COURT THEREUPON ADVISED DAVIS THAT IT WOULD

APPOINT AN ATTORNEY FOR HIM AND THAT THE COURT WOULD CONFER

WITH DAVIS ATTORNEY AND MR. ALEX DIM TO SET A DATE FOR THE

HEARING.. HOWEVER, WOULD GIVE DAVIS ATTORNEY AMPLE TIME TO

CONFER WITH DAVIS. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE HEARING, ALEX DIM

ADVISED THAT HE HAD A CONFERENCE WITH JUDGE NORDBYE IN HI$

CHAMBERS AND THAT HE RECOMMENDED TO THE JUDGE THAT HARLAN STRONG
t

BE APPOINTED BY THE COURT AS DAVIS ATTORNEY, AND MR. DIM

ASKED THAT THE COURT SET MARCH TWENTY-THIRD, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR,

AS THE DATE FOR DAVIS HEARING, AND THAT THE SAME WOULD

L

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

C BE THE DATE FOR ANSWERING TO SUBPOENAES FOR WITNESSES. MR.

I DIM ADVISED THAT HE CONTEMPLATED HAVING SUBPOENAES ISSUED FOR

ALL FORMER AGENTS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE APPREHENSION, SEARCH,

QUESTIONING AND DEPORTATION OF DAVIS, AND MR. DIM ADVISED THAT

HE WOULD GO OVER THE LIST OF WITNESSES TO BE SUBPOENAED WITH **

SA SIGURD £&FLAATA AT NINE A. M. ON MARCH ONE, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR.

IN VIEW OF^UREAU INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH IN RE BUREAU AIRTEL

DATED FEBRUARY NINE, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR, WHICHS SETS FORTH,

BEFORE ANY FORMER SPECIAL AGENTS ARE SUBPOENAED CLEARANCE

SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM THE BUREAU. THE BUREAU IS RQUESTED

TO SUTEL MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION BY NINE A. M. CST MARCH ONE,

NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR, ANY ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS, COMMENTS#

OR SUGGESTIONS RELATIVE TO SUBPOENA OF FORMER AGENTS* THE

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT INFORMED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

CORR PAGE TWO LINE NINE WORD ONE IS BERNHARDT

PAGE TWO LINE FIFTEEN WORD ELEVEN IS HIS

PAGE THREE LINE SIX SHD BE SA SIGURD FLAATA

END AND ACK PLS

7-05 PM OK FBI WA NRB 5?

at —
M



SAC , Minneapolis (7*30)

Director, FBI (7-576) AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY
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Attached hereto' aha the original and one oopj of -**'

• signed statement furnished by Bureau Supervisor Arthur J*
Norstrom concerning his recollection of Interviews conducted
by him with Volney Davis at the B* 8* Penitentiary, Leavenworth,
Kanaaa, during the year 1935*

A
•
/

*

For your Information, the re suita of theae Inter*
;

views were Incorporated in reports submitted by this Agent
dated Auguat 24, 1935, and September 26, 1935* at Kanaaa City,
Missouri* His reoolleotlon of the interviews was refreshed
from reviewing the above-mentioned reports j also,many of the
details of the interviews were independently recalled beoauae
of the importance of the subject matter diaouased*

It is noted that SA Horatrom was accompanied on
each of his interviews with Davis by former SA A* E* Farland,
who la now deceased* „

* +

The statement furnished by 8A Horatrom should be
incorporated in the next investigative report submitted by



(
I

(

/ Washington, P. c*

March 3, 1954

\ ‘ *

I ( Arthur J. Horstrom, Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation, United States Department of Justice, Washington,
D. C . , make the following statement with reference to
Interviews with Volney Pavla at the U* S. Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, Xanaaa, in 1935 in which X participated* %

I entered on duty with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation on July yo, 1934* and for a period of time
while I waa assigned to the Kansas City Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation 1 waa exclusively engaged
in the investigation relating to the kidnaping of Edward
George Bremer* On August 23, 1935* together with the late
SA Albert E* Farland, I interviewed Volney Pavie at the
U* 8* Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, for the greater
portion of a day* During this and two subsequent interviews
with Davis on August 26, 1935* end September 9, 1935, con-
ducted by myself and SA Farland, Pavia talked freely without
restraint* He furnished important detailed information
concerning certain aapeota of the investigation and persona
Involved therein*

Wo promises were mede to him and he advised that
he expected no favors* At no time during the interview did
he make any allegation of mistreatment at the time of his
arrest, nor did he allege that promises were made to him
prior to the imposition of sentenoe*

Arthur J« Worstrom
Speolal Agent

Toleom
Ladd
Nichols .

Beimoet - AJN:mrs
Cleg*

Glavic

Harbo

Rosea

Tracy

Gearty

Mohr —
Wioterrowd—
Tele. Room —
Holloman

Miss Gandy -

ffMJ*
y~£%- /£3 ^°



Office Memorandum • unite s government

TO

FROM

fUBJBCT

Mr*

TO
’pice

date: March 1, 19
tot
Lodd

4s-

Mr.
# •

\
I* \

AL/IN KARPIS, was. (DBOEA&BD )

ARTHUR Jt /'BARKER, was. (DECEASED)
V/LNt’j^DAVIS }/tfst al,
EDWARD GE0RG#BR2MER - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

On 1-22-35, subject Volney Davis was indicted by a Federal;
Grand Jury, St. Paul, Minnesota, on two counts charging him anf^r/'- j
others with conspiring to transport the kidnaped victim, Bremer, from
St. Paul, Minnesota, to Bensenville, Illinois, and to hold him fo£
$200,000 ransom in violation of the laws of the United States.

On 2-6-35, Volney Davis was arrested by Bureau Agents at
Kansas City, Missouri, but effected his escape at Yorkville, Illinois,
on the same date. Davis was again taken into custody by Bureau Agents
at Chicago, Illinois, on 6-1-35 and removed the following day to St.
Paul by Bureau Agents in a chartered plane. On 6-3-35, Davis entered
a plea of guilty in U. S. District Court, St. Paul, to the above-
described indictment and on 6-7-35, he was sentenced to serve life
^imprisonment.

On 12-5-52, Volney Davis filed a petition in U. S. District
Court, St. Paul, for release on habeas corpus. Davis' petition was’
based on eight separate points which included, among other things,
the allegation that he was not represented by counsel at the time of
his sentencing, did not waive this right to representation by counsel,
vras not advised of his constitutional rights, was held incommunicado
ir. chains and secrecy following his arrest, and was told by his /
captors that If he entered a plea of guilty he would be given a term/y
of years rather than a death or life sentence. ,

1

On 2-26-54, Davis appeared before U. S. District .Judge
Gunnar H. Nordeye, St. Paul, at which time he was advised that the
court would appoint an attorney to represent him in the pending
habeas corpus action. AUSA Alex Dim, St. Paul, has advised that
following this hearing, he conferred with Judge Nordeye and ^recommend-
ed to the Judge that Harlan Strong, former president, Hennepin County
Bar Association, Minneapolis, Minnesota, be appointed by the court as
Davis' attorney. Mr. Dim also advised that he requested the court to
set Davis' hearing for 3-23-54« .

At the specific request of Mr. Dim, ,

(

signed statements have been obtained from all Agents and former Agent;
who participated in the apprehension, questioning, search, or tr

KTC : sal

SE-32

aco
t° • a

MAR 8 1954 I
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Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

portatlon of Davis following his arrest in Chicago. Mr. Dim has
advised that he will probably subpoena all Agents and former Agents
who participated in this matter as Government witnesses at the
forthcoming hearing.

The following Agents will, therefore, be subject to
subpoena: Samuel W. Hardy, Minneapolis Office; Raymond C. Suran, t

-

San Diego Office; E. E. Kuhnel, San Antonio Office; Earl H. Williams,
Omaha Office; Michael Cassidy, San Francisco Office. Each of these Agents

has denied Davis' allegations against the Bureau .
‘ "

“The' roITowlnglTs t ed former Agents~wlil also be subject to
subpoena as Government witnesses:

Melvin H. Purvis. 1356 Cherokee Road, Florence, South Carolina,
former SAC of the Chicago Office. Purvis supervised the \

investigation and apprehension of Davis and in his signed
statement denies that Davis received any inhuman treatment
from any employee of the FBI. He further stated that Davis
was not deprived of his constitutional rights and that
Davis was not promised that he would be given a short term
of years if he would plead guilty. Purvis stated "I did
not make any promise of this sort and I know of none being
made by any other employee of the FBI. It was always our
policy to make no promises with regard to such things to *

any person involved."

Maxwell Chaffety.
r 6635 McCallum Street, Philadelphia, Penn-

sylvania, participated in the arrest of Davis at Chicago,
Illinois, on 6-1-35 and in his signed statement denies each
of the allegations made by Davis against the Bureau.

John E . Brennan, 4410 Dresden Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri,
denies each allegation made by Davis against the Bureau and
stated that Davis was never informed by him nor by anyone
else in his presence that a plea of guilty would result In
a reduced sentence.

Jame^ M. Klees

,

attorney, St. Paul, Minnesota, denies the
allegations made against the Bureau by Davis and states
that Davis, while in the custody of Bureau Agents at St.
Paul, impressed him as being fully aware of the charges
against him in the indictment as well as the probable
penalty that could be Imposed.

/ (•

Harold E. Andersen, Whittier, California, who was SAC of
the St. Paul "OffIce at the time of Davis’ sentencing and
who is presently employed by the National Board of Fire



1

Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

Underwriters, stated that when Davis was brought to the
FBI Office at St. Paul, he was handcuffed and had leg
irons to which a traveling chain was attached. He stated
that as the St. Paul Office had no detention facilities
and Davis had previously effected an escape, he decided
for reasons of safety to have the traveling chain from the
leg irons attached to a radiator.. He stated that when
this was accomplished, Davis' handcuffs were removed and
Davis, thereafter, sat in a chair perhaps three or four
feet from the radiator. He denies each of the allegations
tmade by Davis against the Bureau and states further that
jDavis appeared to be normal both physically and mentally
(and was well aware of the facts and the probable sentence
|at the time he entered his plea.

I I*''

Harold A, Martin, manager. Industrial Department, Jacksonville
(Thamber of Comm^ce, Jacksonville, Florida, states that he was
present during the apprehension of Davis at Chicago and cate-
gorically denies the allegations made against the Bureau by
Davis.

Harry W. Stewart . attorney. West Palm Beach, Florida, in his
signed statement denied any mistreatment of Davis during the
apprehension or thereafter.

Frank M. Headley , president, H-R Representatives, Inc., New
York, New YoFEcV who assisted in the apprehension of Davis,
in his signed statement emphatically denies the allegations
made against the Bureau by Davis.

A. H. Johnson, Investigators, Inc., Chicago, Illinois, stated
that he is unable to recall Volney Davis or participating In
the arrest or detention of this Individual.

RECOMMENDATION

Due to the seriousness of the charges made by Volney Davis
against both present and former Bureau personnel, it is recommended
that the Bureau Interpose no objection to the proposed subpoena of
any of the individuals named herein as Government witnesses at the
forthcoming hearing to be held in this matter in U. S. District
Court, St. Paul, Minnesota.



Assistant Attorney General
Warren olnay III

March 4# 1954

Director, FBI
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VOLNEy. DAVIS
HABEAS CORPUS

jCiTgyr reference 109-39-1# RSB)
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Attaohed hereto are oopies of the following
' M

^ 1 reoorta whioh contain the results of investigation eon-

ir
jf

reports whioh contain the results of investigation con-
ducted in this natter to dates ^ /

Report of Special Agent Sigurd Flaata dated
February 25, 1954# at Minneapolis# Minnesota.

r

P

TtlAR 51954

COMM -FBI

Report of Speoial Agent Roswell T. Spenoer
dated February 2$, 1954# at Chioago# Illinois.

Report of Speoial Agent Eugene R. Clark# Jr.#
dated February 25# 1954# at New York, New York.

Report of Special Agent William M. Hawkins * ^
dated February 19# 1954# at Kansas City, g-vasquri*

rv S
Report of Special Agent John Riley Sraith^ated * -

February 24# 1954# at Miami, Florida. _ 'v C. -t

//
©
£

Report of Special Agent lari H. Williams datefe
February 22, 1954# at Omaha, Nebraska** <v

£
Report of Special Agent Robert E. Cullison
dated February 23# 1954# *t Philadelphia# >

.

Pennsylvania. "^3^
Report of Special Agent Robert 3 f'ahsens dated
February 18, 1954# at St. tMft£s$;ME»souri.

f.-'OiD^eport of Speoial Agent E. B. Kuhneldated ' -

g * February 18, 1954# at San Antonio# Texas.

* *
u#a -

aport of Speoial Agent Raymond C* Suran dated
(
^Ftfbruary 18, 1954* - at San Diego#

,

Cal^ifornif.
U"

r /^'Report of Special Agent kennerly R. Corbett— gCy dated February 23# 1954# *t Savannah# Georgia*— qV - i

;

Tracy—— F/ y Report of Special Agent Thomas J. Jenkins ,o>'>
Gcany— |V . ^ J. + Oahmiamw XMohr

Wicterrowd—
Tele. Room — » . »

Holloato A Z W
Miss Gaody —

.954* at Washington, D. C*^U *f
\

MTC
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Tolaoa _
Ladd
Nichols.

Belatoat

Clegg—
Glario

—

MARCH 2, 1954 URGENT

SAC, MINNEAPOLIS & LOS ANGELES

BREKID^ RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL MARCH ONE LAST AND BUTEL TO

MINNEAPOLIS SAME DATE* REVIEW OP BUFILBS REVEALS THAT INDI-
, ;

;

*
l'~

, .V •’
1

'•

VIDUAL REFERRED TO II REFERENCED MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE AS SA

E. Li COCHRON IS IDENTICAL WITH FORMER SA EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAI

WHO RESIGNED FROM BUREAU II PORTIONS AND NOT IDENTICAL WITH * /

SA EDWARD L. COCHRAI, CURRENTLY ASSIGNED BALTIMORE DIVISION. §>'
*

*
'

- ...... . ^
. y

M •"
. . .. v y .. ... ....

#
.

FOR INFO LOS ANGEUSS, JU$A ALEX DIM HAS REQUESTED THAT ALL

AGENTS AND FORMER AGENTS WHO CONDUCTED INTERVIEWS WITH VOLHEY
'

•
•

*
• v.

•

DAVIS SUBSEQUENT TO THE TIME OF HIS SENTENCE AND DURING PERIOD

OF HIS INCARCERATION AT LEAVENWORTH PENITENTIARY BE LOCATED AND
»

' • *
«.

V ^ ’ ~ f i

*•*..- -

, -a , . . . 'I V . • . . ^

QUESTIONED AS TO WHETHER DAVIS MADE ANY ALLEGATIONS OF MISTREATMENT

AT TIME OF ARREST OR ALLEGATIONS AS TO PROMISES BY AGENTS PRIOR

TO SENTENCING. POWER SA EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAI PARTICIPATED IV

INTERVIEW OF DAVIS AT LEAVENWORTH TOGETHER WITH SA A. B. FARLAND

(DECEASED) ON JUNE TWENTYEIGHT THIRTYFIVB. COCHRAN IN JANUARY

FIFT7TW0 RESIGNED HIS POSITION WITH THE OFFICE OF SPECIAL

INVESTIGATIONS, USAF, WASHINGTON, D. C., AND LEFT A FORWARDING

ADDRESS OF SIN TWO FOUR TWENTYTHIRD STREET, SANTA MONICA,

CALIFORNIA, WHICH IS THE MOST RECBNT ADDRESS AVAILABLE R)R§BIM

SECURE mwfe
x

LA IMMEDIATELY ATTEMPT TO LOCATE C
r.i ut i .r

FROM HIM COVERING HIS RECOLLECTION OF ABOVE IHT

SHOULD Bf S#ofel>v ALLjfjOW .TpE TWO POlNT^MENT^ol

\, HEREIN. ^‘fe'i'WlfeSitjniiAND MINNEAPOLIS RESULTS CP YOUR IlStlSl-

gation. 2 ^954
’

> v
dp-

? y JUNzSjSMPffif.e destroyed
3 ms«m p-

As'is S-rJ *

J. Ur t H

^EiA^D-Sbv:
!o?^
J



• NOTE*

On 3-1-54 AUSA Alex Dim, St* Paul, Minnesota, advised .

that he la now ready to Issue subpoenas for the Government
witnesses who will be used in this ease* He has Indiested
that he may desire to subpoena Cochran and the other Agents
who participated in the interviews of David during the period
of his confinement at Iieavenworth*

Information as to 1952 address for Coohran obtained from,.
Office of Special Investigation, IJSAF, by supervisor E* S*
Sanders, Liaison Section*

Edward Louis Cochran identified as Agent who conducted
interview at Leavenworth by Supervisor A* J* Norstrom, Division
5* who was stationed in Kansas City at the time and also part-
icipated in interviews of Davis*

Los Angeles office oognisant of current investigation*

ft e
!C£

IV

2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIR-TEL J

Transmit the following TtOKSSJpexmessage to: DIRECTOR, FBI
* ...

N.

Fflf , MINNEAPOLIS 3/5/54
,

yDlRECTOR, FBI* (7-576)
.

FD-M

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Boardman—
Mr. Nichols-

Mr-IWmonl
Mw/Glavin.

Mr. M hr

Mr, Winterrowd-
Tele. Room
Mr, Holloman—
Misa Gandy

:r mail

—

' •

- ; >
C BREKIDy RE BUREAU FILE 7-576) AND RE BUTEL 3/2/54* FOR

INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, HOWARD MILTON MASON, FBI #1842312,

SUBJECT' IN BANK ROBBERY CASE, BUREAU FILE 91-7231, AND WHO

HAS ENTERED PLEA OF ’ GUILTY TO BANK ROBBERY AND IS PRESENTLY

AWAITING SENTENCE AT RAMSEY COUNTY JAIL, ST. PAUL, ADVISED

BUREAU AGENTS WHEN CONTACTED ON BANK ROBBERY CASE, THAT HE

IS A FELLOW PRISONER OF VOLNEY DAVIS. MASON STATED DAVIS'

TOLD HIM HE HOPES TO ACT AS CO-COUNSEL IN HIS OWN DEFENSE AT

HEARING AND HOPES TO WIN NEW TRIAL FOR THE REASON, IN DAVIS’ //
OPINION, THAT A SECOND CONVICTION WOULD BE DIFFICULT BECAUSE

OF UNAVAILABILITY OF WITNESSES AND LACK OF EVIDENCE’ DUE TO

GREAT PERIOD OF TIME WHICH HAS ELAPSED SINCE HE WAS SENTENCED.

ALEX DIM, AU5A, ST. PAUL, ADVISED TODAY HE WILL HOLD CONFERENCE

WITH HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR DAVIS, ON

MARCH 10, NEXT, AND ANTICIPATES COURT WILL SET HEARING FOR

FIRST WEEK IN APRIL, AND THAT SUBPOENAES WILL’ BE ISSUED FOR

WITNESSES AFTER DEFINITE DATE SET FOR HEARING.' BUREAU WILL—
“maTs 1954

KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

7-30
SF/mt
Approved; cM

J.vJcD • 40

Sent

*

vO

Pe

]53t>3

filrruMw l

* 0 MAR 1 6 1954

Special Agent in Charge



EDERAL BnqEAU'QF INVEST?

TED STATES DEPARTMENT 0'

rtARCH 11, 19^4 uAGENT
Tot COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

,

CORDED -50 7-376 - 1536*1
Transmit the following message SAC, MINNEAPOLIS

BREKID. EEURTEL MARCH TEN. COPY REPORT SA LOGAN J. LANE, LA,

MARCH FIVE, LAST, 3HOOLDBE FURNISHED USA, 8T. PAUL, INASMUCH AS

j

LATTER ENTIfUSD TO INFORMATION THEREIN AND TO PRECLOEB USA BEING
'• ’ •..•r'*--- '"i .V-- ' i . • "v-

'

SURPRISED BY ANDERSEN *S PROBABLE TESTIMONY* POINT OUT TO USA
>» "

, v .

DISCREPANCY BETWEEN STATEMENT OF ANDERSEN AND RECOLLECTIONS

>>

OTHER AGENTS MENTIONED REFERENCED TEL-V :.r

' - * •- > » &

HOOTER

FWD:eek>«X' . - \ • \-v v,-

.

Note : Volney Davis ^currently seeking relief from life sentence
via habeas corpus, arrested by Bureau Agents 6-1-35,
Chicago, Illinois,: after having previously escaped Bureau
custody on 2-6-35», On 6-2-35, Davis conveyed by Agents
via chartered plane to St. Paul, Minnesota, where, on
6 - 3 -35 , he pTeaded guilty to kidnaping. On 6-7-35 * he
received life sentence. Former SAC Andersen recalls that,
at St. Paul ftffice, the traveling chain from leg irons
on Davis was 'Attached to radiator as safety factor.
Davis' handcuffs were then removed and he sat In a chair .

three or four feet from the radiator. As nited in >

incoming teletype, other Agents present have no • -

recollection re Davis being chained to radiator.
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FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 3/10/54
i

DEG IN T

4-55 PM

7 ~ £
EVEI^REKID^) KIDNAPPING. REBUFILE sfVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX.

REPT OF SA LOGAN J. LANE DATED MARCH FIVE UST AT LOS ANGELES

RE REPT SETS FORTH SIGNED STATEMENT FORMER SAC HAROLD E. ANDERSEN U
A *

WHICH REFLECTS HIS RECOLLECTION VOLNEY DAVIS CHAINED WJTH TRAVELING-

CHAIN FROM LEG IRON TO RADIATOR IN ST. PAUL OFFICE ON JUNE THREE

THIRTYFIVE. IT SHOULD BE NOTED OTHER AGENTS INCLUDING SA SAMUEL

W. HARDY, MP OFFICE, FORMER SA JOHN E. BRENNAN, ST. LOUIS AND

FORMER SA JAMES M. KLEES, ST. PAUL, PRESENT WITH DAVIS ON JUNE

THREE, THIRTYFIVE, AND DENY DAVIS WAS HANDCUFFED TO RADIATOR IN

ST, PAUL OFFICE. IN VIEW OF PUBLIC INTEREST AND AeNTIAL PUBLICITY

WHICH THIS CASE WILL ATTRACT, THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE ANY

SPECIAL HANDLING OF INFORMATION IN REREP. UACB COPY OF RE REPT

WILL BE FURISHED AUSA ST. PAUL, MINN, TEN O-CLOCK CST ON MARCH
» *.

TWELVE NEXT. FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, AUSA DIM ADVISED TODAY

HE WILL CONFER WITH COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY HARLAN STRONG ^||l

MARCH TWELVE NEXT TO SET DATE FOR HEARING.
t

ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS,

BUEAU WILL BE KEPT

RECORDED • 50
(
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HOWARD ^ MAR 12 1954:'/ ^
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Assistant Attorney General
Warren Olney III

Director, FBI

March 16, 1954

O' V.'i.

VOLSKY DAVIS
'*

HABEAS CORPUS :V

(YOUR REPEREHCB 109-39-1. RSK)

?r'.r' ir*V

J --

Attached hereto are copie* of the following
report* which contain the result* of Investigation conducted v
in this matter to date: *

. . . .

v
,

- •>. ..
•--**. 4k'

'r r -*• *
> .- • • • • - - ' "<*-

*
«?' *

. s'* ~ »• f
4-.'

?

Report of Special Agent Philip 0. Bowser, Jr*i
dated March 3, 1954. San Francisco, California*

Report of Special Agent Logan J. Lane dated
, A J

March 5. 1954. *t Los Angeles, California. ^
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form Not 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI

m
t?

REPORT MADE AT

SAN FRANCISCO

OATS WHEN

a/Va
PERIOD FOR WHICH MADS

2/2%/Sk

REPORT MADS BY

PHILIP 0. BOWSER, JR.

™ ALVIN KARP3B, ns. ARTHUR R.
BARKER, was. (Deceased); VOMKXuAVIS, was*,

EDWARD Q8CRGB BRENER - VICTIM

CHARACTER OF CAB

KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS. SA MICHAEL J* CASSIDT adrlses participated la apprehension
of VOUIEX HAVES on Jhnc 1, 1935 at Chicago, Illinois and
accompanied DAVIS on Jane 2, 1935 on flight to St. Paul,
Minnesota. At no tine was there any discussion with DAVT8
regarding his case by of the agents In the presence ef
GASS11)1 nor did he have discussion with DAVES about his
hawing a lawyer to represent hla* SA CASSIDT did not hear
DAVIS ask any Special Agents If he could talk with a
lawyer nor did he hear any agents say to DAV3B, "we arc
all lawyers, we will take ears of you".

- RUC -

DETAILS*

AT SAN FRANCISCO. CAUFCRNIA

Special Agent MICHAEL J. CASSIDT furnished the following statement concern,
the apprehension of VOUfET DAVES at Chicago, Illinois and subsequent transporta-
tion to St. Paul, Minnesota on Jane 1 and 2, 1935*

4
. i

•Obis Is to advise that acting upon Instructions of MELVIN H. PURVIS, thei»
Special Agent in Charge of the Chicago Office of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, the writer, accompanied by Mr. PURVIS and Special Agents RAT C. SURAS
and MAX CHAFFETZ, proceeded to 101(6 Waller Street on the afternoon of June 1,
1935 «ad there took Into custody VGLNBT DAVIS. Be was thereafter brought to
the Chicago Office of the FBI where a detailed search of his person was made by
the writer and Special Agent A. H. JOHNSON. DAVES was then furnished with clean
coveralls and a pair of slippers and was placed la a detention cell which was
maintained as part of the Chisago Office. -

\«M. ''
APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: COPIES DO NOT WRITE IN THESE

1*
16Q MAH ZSL 1
COPIES OP THIS REPORT

3> Bureau (7-576) (AIRMAIL)
2 — Cincinnati (7*4*3) <-v

3 - Minneapolis (7-30) (l-OSA, St.
Paul)

1 - San Franclsoo (7-33)
- 4 U-L l

RTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL, HEP

MAR 8 >\

,

'UK?
&

*9

PROPERTY
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANEO.

KEPORT ARD ITS CORTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

y. s. eovnNMCNT Fa tnt iya orrtet !•—WSSS-S



San Francisco 7-33

•The writer did not engage In any discussion with DAVIS regarding hie

case and did not hear Special Agent JOHNSCM In any dlscnsslon with DAVIS

regarding hie case. The writer took no part la the Interview of DAVIS

following hie arrest, J.t being understood that each Interview with DAVIS

would be conducted by Special Agents SDRAM and CHA7FBTZ. :

V. -

'

"On the afternoon of June 2, 1935 the writer was assigned to assist

Special Agent SDRAM and other agents In transporting VOLNEI DAVIS froa

Chicago, Illinois to St. Paul, Minnesota. Travel to the Municipal Airport

was accomplished in a regular passenger oar and it had no curtains. Travel

to St. Paul was accomplished in a chartered airplane and It is recalled**

that a landing at Madison, Wisconsin was made necessary because of bad
flying weather. After the weather cleared, the trip was aade without
further incident to St. Paul, arrival there being at approximately 6*00 AM
on June 3, 1935* At this point, VGLNBT DAVIS was given Into the custody
of Special Agent In Charge HAROID E» ANDERSON and Special Agent JOHN S.
BRENNAN, of the St. Paul Office. The writer And the other Special Agents
of the Chicago Office returned directly to Chicago froa the St. Paul airport.

•During the travel from the Chicago Office to the St. Paul airport there
was no discussion with DAVIS regarding his case by any of the agents who
traveled with DAVIS.

"At no tine did the writer have aqy discussion with DAVIS about his
having a lawyer to represent hln, nor did the writer at any tine hear
DAVIS ask any of the other Special Agents if he could talk to a lawyer.
Further, the writer never heard aqy agent sty to DAVIS, "we are all lawyers,
we will taka care of you".

f

- RUC -

- 2 -



San Francisco 7-33

i

ADimrasreATiyg pack

It nay bs noted that copies of the statement froa SA MICHAEL J.
CASSIDY were forwarded to the Bureau end Minneapolis Office hr letter
dated February 23, 195b

REFERENCE •- Report of SA. SIGCRD FLAAXA dated February 12, 195U at
Minneapolis* y .

• ,

3

AVf

v



STANDARD FORM NO, M

Office Memorandum • united government

TO DIRECTOR, FBI ( 7-57b) DATE :

3/9/ 51+

,^T
M

SUBJECT:

SAC, DENVER (7-5)

o ' .w*>*
ALVJN EARPIS, was. ( deuuu + CTt) ; ART
R. /BARKER, was. (deceased)^, yOLNEY
was. '"el aT; EDWARD GLORGECSREMER -

VICTIM
KIDNAPING

l VIS,

•v*

Reference is made to Minneapolis teletype to
Bureau dated 3/1/51+, 2:15 PM, entitled BREKID, which
reflects that on 7/15/3o v'CLNEY DAVIS was interviewed
at t..e U. S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas by
SaS A. E. FARLAKD (deceased) and A. S. REEDER.

Reference is also made tc the report of SA
ROSWELL T. Sr ENCilR dated 2/25/51+ at Chicago, on pages
four ard five thereof, which refers to an interview
had by S/ A. L. F/ 31«ND and SA A. S. .LaruDER, at which
time lie executed a sworn statement, indicating that .ie

desired this property to be delivered to his mother,
who at tnat time resided at Neosho, Missouri.

This is tc ad-ise that SA A. S. REEDER recalls
quite vividly details concerning this and otuer inter-
views had by SA A. E. FAR1AND, deceased, wi tn the sub-
ject 70LNEY DAVIS. At no time during any of the
interviews, at which time Agent REEDER was present
did DAVIS ever complain of any mistreatment on the part
of any FBI Agents or anyone else. Further, that at all
times DAVIS appeared to be very friendly towards the
Bureau and its Agent3 and was particularlyinterested
in writing the mmuscript as referred to on page three
of the report of SA ROSWELL T. SPENCER in order that
same might be used by the Director in combating juvenile,
delinquency.

A review of the allegations alleged!^ .'made

DAVIS as set fortn In report of SA SIGI^RJ)
.

FLAATA dat;

ASH
CC:

JD
2 inre spoils (

RFCmDED 25

7-30 )

6 8 '
"R 8 1954



DTT 7-5

(

February 12, 1 954 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, have been made
oy SA A. S. RtJiDLiH and at no time during any interviews
with DAVIS at the U. S. Penitentiary did he make any such,
complaint or even indicate in any manner that he had not
received fair and partial treatment, not only by Bureau
Agents, but by the Co-rt and other officials that he had
appeai’ed before during his appearance at St. Paul, Minnesota.

x r

- R u C -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Porm No* 1
This cask originatedat MINNEAPOLIS

MAOS AT

LOS ANGELES

DATS WHIN

3/5754

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADS

2/24,25; 3/2,3/m LOGAN J. LANE ab

REPORT MAOS SV

J_1
TTTLI

c

-st 'll if

CHARACTER Or CASK

KIDNAPPING
J. C.

*

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
S- k^-X.r \

r‘

•

' -A,

Signed statement 2/25/54 by former SAC HAROLD E. ANDERSEN
reflects hie recollection of activity relating to treatment
of VOLNEI DAVIS In FBI offloe at St, Paul prior toi DAVIS*
entering plea of guilty in federal court. This statement
supplements affidavit furnished by ANDERSEN under date
l|/23/40 at Oklahoma City, Signed statement of former SA
EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN regarding interview of DAVIS at U. S.
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, 6/28/35, by COCHRAN and
former SA A, E, FARLAND, reflects interview unrecalled by
COCHRAN, Text of above statements set forth.

5* V

7fih'

- RUC « i. \<

DETAILS:

At Lot Angeles, California,

On February 25, 1954* former Special Agent in Charge
HAROLD E. ANDERSEN, who now resides at 546 Tedemory Drive,
Whittier, California, and la employed as a Special Agent by the
N.fc'tional Board of *ire Underwriters, was interviewed concern-
ing his recollection of the activity surrounding the handling
of subject VOLNET DAVIS in the St, Paul Office ef the Federal
Bureau of Investigation on or about June 3? 1'

****%'? it*
i 4

Of THMREPOI^ - .<*, ... **&&&:.
CyX Bureau (7-576) AM^ - Minneapolis (7A$0) AM

1 - Los Angeles (7>42)

V 53 APR 8 1954*

DO HOT WRITS IN THI

ecosded -

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CORFIDERTIAL REPORT ARD ITS CORTENTS ARE LOANED
r
T0 YOU, BY THE FBI'MID ARE ROT TO BPlIHMMBTED OUTSIDE OF

urv Tft wiiipu 1 omen * r‘ Om ,
4 VA6ENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

s. s. oovcsNatirr psimtimc orrici
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2

Mr* ANDERSES was shown the text of his affidavit '

made at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma on April 23, 1940* Supple-
menting that affidavit. Hr* ANDERSEN dietated the following
statement, which was traneribed by a stenographer, and then
was signed by Mr* ANDERSEN. The original of the statement
dated February 25, 1954, was forwarded to the Minneapolis v
Office via Registered Mail on February 25, 1954* The
statement is quoted: .

"Los Angeles, California
February 25, 1954

"I, HAROLD E* ANDERSEN, am making this statement to
Special Agent LOGAN J. LANE, JR* of the Federal -

Bureau of Investigation relative to an affidavit
I made in Oklahahoma City, April 23, 1940 in conn-
ection with habeas corpus proceedings then insti-
tuted by VOLNEY DAVIS. Since it now appears mat-

.

erial I wish to add the following as a matter of
information:

"When we brought DAVIS to the FBI office In
the old Post Office Building in St. Paul, he was
handouffed, and had leg irons to which was joined
what is known as a traveling chain* This ohain
is attached to the protective devices and held
by the custodian of the prisoner as an added safe- <

ty precaution*
. j i v . /

"At that time the FBI did not have any de-
tention room so it was necessary to keep DAVIS .

in an office used by several agents. I decided
that for reasons of safety it would be advis* f

able to attach the traveling ohain, which ran
from the leg irons of DAVIS, to a radiator*
When this was done, his handcuffs were removed*
I wish to point out that DAVIS was not chained
to the radiator in the sense of being near it* ?

.;

He sat in a chair, perhaps three or four feet
away* ; r .•

- *1 night point out that I was fully aware
that DAVIS had effected his escape on a prior
occasion by attacking an. agent guard* Therefore,
safety was uppermost in my mind*

2



LA 7-42

i

)

*1 chatted with DAVIS about mutual hoodlum
acquaintances and asked him if he would like
breakfast. After he made a selection and under
my orders food was provided for him. I had . ,

oocasion to be in and out of the office and I
might say I has left Agent JACK BRENHAH In
charge • .

•

‘

.....
•

.... / :
' H,

-

"DAVIS expressed surprise at what the FBI
had learned about him and his activities and
exhibited a lack of faith in anyone. As a matter
of faot, he said he knew he was hooked and want-
ed to get it over with as soon as possible. :

"DAVIS did not ask to confer with any of
his co-defendants or anyone else. He certainly
did not request to use the telephone nor did he
ask for an attorney. Had DAVIS requested per-
mission to contact or hire an attorney his re-
quest certainly would have been granted.

"As to his mental and physical condition,
he appeared normal in every respect.

. "I have been informed that DAVIS now
contends he was made promises in the event he
pleaded guilty. As Agent in Charge of the FBI
offlee any such promise would have come to my
attention and I distinctly recall that no prom-
ises whatsoever were made to him—oertainly not
by me to whom he would have looked for promises.

"DAVIS' sole ooncern seemed to be to dis-
pose of his case as soon as possible. When he
told me he would like to plead guilty, immediate-
ly I Informed him I would oonfer with the United
Stated Attorney as the FBI had no authority
Insofar as court procedure was concerned. I did
talk with United States Attorney SULLIVAI, who
was later U. 8. District judge in Minnesota. He
in turn talked with DAVIS before the two of us
conferred with the district Judge.

- 3 •
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,
"It is my firm conviction there was nothing

illegal in any of the proceedings and that DAVIS * ,. v .

well knew the facts and probable sentence when *
_
.-.'>5.VV

he stood up in court and entered his plea of ••XV'v----

guilty to kidnapping* V-V.*'.
;

-v
’ W-J-

y. sEK
:.

r

-?: b .'*

"DAVIS now contends, I am informed that when '
.

he requested to tee a lawyer he was informed by
FBI agents’ 'We are all lawyers. We will take .

care of you.* This statement to my knowledge was
; ,

never made and appears illogical and since DAVIS * £<-

wall knew the position of the FBI agents in the
case.

"Even though these many years have passed
~

salient facts are clear in my mind. A full dis-
cussion of the circumstances naturally would open
my mind and memory to additional facts.

"/a/ HAROLD E. ANDERSES

"Witness:

"/*/ LOGAN J. LANE, JR., Special Agent, FBI, LoS
~ ~

Angeles, California.

"/«/ PRANK H. TOWNSEND, Special Agent, FBI, Los V
Angeles, California." / y

On Mareh 3, 1954# former Special Agent EDWARD LOUIS
COCHRAN, 624 23rd Street, Santa Monioa, California, who is .....

now employed as an investigator for the Reconstruction Fin-
ance Company, with offices in Room 601, Subway Terminal , >

Building, 417 south Hill Street, Los Angeles, California,
was interviewed. Hr. COCHRAN was aSked for his recollec-
tion of an interview conducted by former Special Agent
A. E. FARLAHD (now deceased) and Mr. COCHRAN with subject ..

VOLNEI DAVIS, on or about June 28, 1935 at the U. S. Peniten-
tiary, Leavenworth, Kansas. ' *

'
.
> -V. ,

«*-. -*
-



Hr* COCHRAH furnished the following signed state-
ment, the original of which was forwarded to the Minneapolis
office via Registered Mall on Mareh 4* 1954* The statement -

is quoted: , : VY-, % •: Y
r- 1 - - ? , .ZL

- i • >. -
< *

• t* ‘.V, i», *».'*•
.

’ -
_

.

’ * . ’*

.• -v,
‘ v "

:r':yYYr-YY. "Santa Monies, California I
'1

V.;,.
^

Mareh 3* 1954 •./•;/;_ :.V
;

"I, the undersigned, EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN, 624 Twenty- 1
third Street, Santa Monica, California, make the follow-
ing voluntary statement to Special Agent LOGAN J. LAKE, -

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

"In June, 1935 * I was employed as a Special Agent ‘

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, assigned to
the Kansas City Division, My official Investigations
caused me to accompany Special Agent A. E. FARLAHD,
who was likewise assigned to the Kansas City Division,
on interviews with persons incarcerated at the U. S.
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas* As Special Agezfc
FARLAND was at that time more experienced in invest-
igative work than I, the interviews were conducted
almost entirely by him in my presenoe,

"I recall the name of VOLNEY DAVIS as a person
connected with an official investigation of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, I have no indep-
endent recollection of ever having participated with
Special Agent FARLAHD, or with any other Special
Agent, in an interview with VOLNEY DAVIS at the U,
S, Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, On JUne 28,
1935* or on any other date at any other place, .V

"Such an interview may have taken place, and’
due to the passage of time, I do not now reeall it,
I have no recollection that VOLNEY DAVIS at any \
time or place, stated or alleged in my presenoe
that he had been subjected to mistreatment in any
manner, or had been promised anything by Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
before or after being sentenced for any offense,
It is my belief that if VOLNEY DAVIS had made such ~

allegations in my presence, I would now recall them,

"/s/ EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAH

"Witness:
"/s/ Special Agent LOGAN J* LANE, FBI, Los Angeles,
California," «. KUC -

- 5 -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Copies of the signed statements of HAROLD E«
ANDERSES and EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN are retained as exhibits
in the Los Angeles Office file on this case for possible

*

reference purposes* ; 1 V..- t
•ff

v«
*.

-

>•<
'

A oopy of this report was not indicated for the
United States Attorney, Minneapolis, it being left to the

'

discretion of the Minneapolis Office to direct such oopy of
repor to the United Stated Attorney if it is deemed desirable*

Teletype summary of Mr* ANDERSEN'S statement was '*•'*

sent the Minneapolis office on February 25, 1954*

Teletype summary of MT* COCHRAN'S statement was
sent the Bureau and Minneapolis offlee on March 3, 1954*

REFERENCES:

New York Airtel Feburapy 19, 1954 bo Los Angeles,
Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA, dated Feburapy 12,

1954 at Minneapolis*
Los Angeles Teletype to Minneapolis dated February

25, 1954. • —
-A-.-.

- •-

Los Angeles Letter to Minneapolis dated February
25, 1954*

Butel to Minneapolis and Los Angeles dated March
2, 1954.

.
* ;

• :

Los Angeles Teletype to Bureau and Minneapolis
dated March 3, 1954*

Los Angeles letter to Minneapolis dated March 4,
1954* - ' a 7, '^.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOH

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL AJ
Transmit the fol lowing/^//^//message /to:

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576)

3/15/54

y-Ae. R
• /IT

|
Ir. li ij f an_

.

AilSF Ca.iiiy _ A

(BREKIPj? REBUTEL 3/11/54* ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, ADVISED

HE CONFERRED TODAY WITH HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY
V-

FOR VOLNEZ DAVIS, REGARDING SETTING A DATE FOR HEARING FOR

DAVIS, AND THAT STRONG REQUESTED MORE TIME TO PREPARE FOR THE

HEARING. DIM STATED STRONG INDICATED HE IS ATTEMPTING TO

LOCATE A WITNESS IN TOKYO (WHOM STRONG DID NOT IDENTIFY.) DIM

ADVISED HE DOES NOT FEEL HE SHOULD RUSH STRONG ON HEARING DATE

AND PREFERS TO GIVE STRONG ALL THE TIME HE DESIRES. DIM STATED

HE NOW ANTICIPATES HEARING WILL BE SET FOR DATE EARLY PART OF

APRIL. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS. v .

HOWARD

SF: JVR Mr. Rosen

7-30

75 MARI7 1954

5 S APh z

lIt

CC: MIL ROSEIfMR RUSWi /

inTTi nm-mmoi
INVT-T'Tr;ATlVE DIV1£*U*

j*7

Approved:.
SpetHan Agenlr in Charge



A-
* kL BUREAU OP IHVBSTIGATIc-

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 07 JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit the following message to:

[i/

FBJ^ MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) 3/31/5U

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576)

’C^REKID^) AUSA ALEX DIM ADVISED TODAY HE WILL MEET WITH

HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS,

ON APRIL 2 NEXT TO SET DATE FOR HEARING, FOR DAVIS.

DIM STATED HE ANTICIPATES JUDGE NORDBYE WILL APFROVE

DATE FOR HEARING AGREED UPON BY ATTORNEY AND DIM

ADVISED HE WILL REQUEST AT LEAST TWO WEEKS* INTERVAL

TO PERMIT SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT

ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS

.

HOWARD

7-30
SF:PJW

/
t''

*5 P APR 9 1954

Approved:. <^d

&

Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Villi IT5AP0LIS PILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

MINNEAPOLIS

DATE WHEN
MADE

4/23/54

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE
/26;3/l,ll,12;
4/2, 20/54

REPORT MADE BY

SA SIGURD FLAATA s jm

rmj* ( J

VOLFE\r'-DAVIS-jQwas ET AL;
EDWARD GEORGIsBREMER VICTIM

CHARACTER OP CASE

illDKAIIlJG .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: i . 4
- V

VOLNEY DAVIS appeared before Honorable GUNNAR EORDBYE, U.S.
District Court, St. Paul, Minn., 2/26/54 and upon his request, v

HARLAN STRONG, attorney, Minneapolis, Minn., was appointed to
represent DAVIS at his hearing which- Judge NORDBYE stated he jb-
would set for a date which would give ample time to attorney
for DAVIS. Statements of Bureau Supervisor ARTHUR J. NORSTROM,
Washington, D.C. and former SA EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN, Santa
Monica, Calif, who interviewed DAVIS at U.S. Penitent iary,.
Leavenworth, Kansas, set forth. SA A. S. REEDER, Denver, advised
that at no time during any interviews with VOLNEY DAVIS at U.S.
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, did DAVIS make any complaint of •

mistreatment by Bureau agents or any other officials. JOSEFH
T. LYNCH, St. Paul, former Deputy clerk of Court,- identified
penciled notes on file in office of U.S. Clerk of Court, S't.

paul, as made by him at arraignment of VOLNEY DAVIS b/3/35
which reflect, "#60y6 c, June 3, i933 (JOYCE - J), SEC. ?.
SULLIVAN

, VOLNEY DAVIS is arraigned and on being questioned by
the court stated that he did not desire the advice of counsel
and entered a plea of guilty. Sentence deferred to June 7»
1935.” A. A. BERG, former Deputy U.S. Marshal, Minneapolis, .

gave signed statement which reflects Judge JOYCE offered to
appoint attorney for DAVIS at his arraignment which offer DAVIS
declined. AUSA ALEX DIM, St- Paul, advised HARLAN STRONG,
court appointed attorney for DAVIS, has requested postponement
of hearing. > „

V

ft

-P-
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2 - Minneapolis (7-30) -V ,
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COPIES DESTROYED

WAR 26 1861
r^r\r\\i im r-n r~

' 'Sv 20 APR 26 1954 \
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DETAILS: At St. Paul and Minneapolis, Minnesota
, v .

; :

—— — —
rV-r- ..

1

‘ VOLNEY DAVIS appeared before the Honorable GUNNAR. f'-V
NORDBYE; Judge, ,U.S. Distric t ,Court , St. paulr, February 26v

, -v
3-

~

1954, and requested the court to appoint an attorney for him*;
from a list of five attorneysrwhich DAVIS read to the court." ^
This list included HARLAN STRONG, attorney, Minneapolis, who "

,

was later appointed by Judge NORDBYE to represent VDDIEY DAVIS .

at his hearing which the court stated would be set on a date
to give ample time to DAVIS 1 attorney. ... ..

By letter dated March 5, 1954, the Bureau furnished
the following signed statement furnished by Bureau Supervisor
ARTHUR J. N0RSTR0M concerning his recollection of interviews
conducted by him with VOLNEY DAVIS at the U.S. Penitentiary, 1

Leavenworth, Kansas, during the year 1935::

"Washington, D.C.

"March 3, 1954

"I, Artnur J. N orstrom, ^ederaL Bureau of Investi-
gation, United States Department of Justice, ^.ashin^-
ton, D.C., maiie tne following statement with .

reference to interviews with Volney Davis at the
U.S. penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, in 1935 in
which I participated:

;; l .• i 1
' f V

"I entered on duty' with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation on July 30, 1934, an d for a period
of time while I was assigned to the Kansas City
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation I
was exclusively engaged in the investigation
relating to the kidnaping of Edward George Bremer.
On August 23, 1935, together with the late SA Albert
E. Farland, I interviewed Volney Davis at the U.S. U *

penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, for the greater .

portion of a day. During this and two subsequent
interviews with Davis on August 26, 1935, and Sep-
tember 9, 1935, conducted by myself and SA Farland,
Davis talked freely without restraint. He furnished
important detailed information concerning certain
aspects of the investigation and persons Involved
therein.

j:

v: <:

-2-
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"No promises were made to him andjie advised that
he expected no favors. At no time during the inter^'^? .

view did he make any allegation of mistreatment at
,

7:-!

the time of his arrest, nor did. he allege .that ->

promises were made to him prior ’to the imposition ^
of sentence. '

„
/••...

"/s/. Arthur J. Norstrom
Arthur J. Norstrom
Special Agent

By letter dated March 4, 1954» the Los Angeles Division
furnished the following signed statement from former SA EDwARD
LOUIS COCHRAN, 624 23rd Street, Santa Monica, California, con-
cerning interview with VOLNEY DAVIS conducted by former SA'A.E.
FARLAND (deceased) and SA EDwARD- LOUIS COCHRAN at the U.S.
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, on June 28, 1935:.'

"Santa Monica, California
March 3, 1954 '

"I, the undersigned, EDwARD LOUIS COCHRAN , 624 Twenty

-

tnird Street, £ ant a- Monica, Califcrnia, maxe tne
following voluntary statement to Special Agent LOGAN -

J. LANE, Federal Bureau of Investigation.

"In June, 1935* i was employed as a Special Agent of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, assigned to the
Kansas City Division. My official investigations'’
caused me to accompany Special Agent A. E. FARLAND,
who was likewise assigned to the Kansas City Division,
on interviews with persons ire arce rated at the U.S.
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas.r As Special
Agent FARLAND was at that time more experienced in
investigative work than I, the interviews were con- -

ducted almost entirely by him in ray presence.

"I recall the ‘name of VOOEY DAVIS as a person cori- '9
'

nected with an’ official investigation of the Federal >"

.

Bureau of investigation.1

I have no independent *;

recollection of ever having participated with
Special Agent FARLAND, or with any other Special

.
. •,

Agent, in an interview with VCLKEY DAVIS at the ' '

-3-
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(

' U.S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, on June 2d, - r..f
-

1935, or on any other. date at any other place. T V.

"Such an interview may have taken place,' arid djie to ' J

j
the passage of time, I do not now recall it. £ have •

no recollection"' that VOLNSY DAVIS at any time or -
.

*•

place, stated or alleged in my presence that he had / ;

been subjected to mistreatment in any manner, or had . ».

been promised anything by Special Agents of the . -:V V -

Federal Bureau of Investigation, before or after being,
sentenced for any offense. It is my belief that if
VOLNEY DAVIS had made such allegations in my- presence,
I would now recall them.

\ "/V EDWARD LOUIS CCCKRAH
f ' / ' : ’

nwitness:

"/s/ special Agent LOGAN J. LANE, '

.

FBI, Los Angeles, Calif. " '

Ey letter dated Laron. V, ivSb, the Denver Division
advised that £A A. £. REEDER, wno is assigned to tne Denver
Division, recalls quite vividly details concerning interviews
had by SA A. E. FARLAND (deceased) with VOLNEY DAVIS at the
U.S. penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, at which interviews
A. S. REEDER participated. According to the letter from the
DenverDivision, SA REEDER advised that at no time during any
of the interviews at which REEDER was present did DAVIS ever
complain of any mistreatment on the part of any FBI agents or
anyone else. Further, that at ^11 times DAVIS appeared to be
very friendly toward the Bureau and its agents and was particu-
larly interested in writing a manuscript in order that the same:
might be used by the Director in combating juvenile delinquency i

SA REEDER advised further that at no time during any interviews
with DAVIS at the U.S. penitentiary did he make any complaints
or indicate in any manner that he had not received fair Impartial
treatment not only by the Bureau agents but by the court' and*
ether officials, that he had appeared before during his. appearance
In St. Paul, Minnesota.

.... i. - ••

.

-

’

WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, Deputy. Clerk of Court, U-S. District
Court, CO . laul, Kinnssc to , advised tout penciled notes of tne
orrai ^nnent of VCL^ZY DAVIS dated June 3, 1VJ3, Iron *.iicb the
official court .iiinutes for tnat date in orioiinol docket r« under



6096 were drawn, are on file in his office. Mr. ECALEY furnished
*•' the Minneapolis Division with a . photostatic- copy of the

;
pencile~ct

" '

notes which Mr, ECKLEY stated were in the handwriting of JOSEPH
T. LYNCH, former Deputy Clerk of Court, U.S. District Court, -,

St. paul, which read as follows: '

"#6096 Criminal, June 3^1935
(JOYCE/- J), CEO.- F. SULLIVAN, VCLNEY DAVIS is arraigned and* ,

on being questioned by the Court, stated that hb did not desire
the advice of Counsel and entered a plea of guilty. Sentence
deferred to June 7* 1935*" '•

’

'V
*'

A photostat of the above penciled notes were shown* -1^ ,

to JOSEPH T. LYNCH, former Deputy Clerk of Court, St. Paul, at
his place of employment, Minnehaha and White Bear Avenues,
St. Faul, on March 1, 1954> at which time Mr. LYNCH identified
the handwriting positively as his own. Mr. LYNCH stated that
he made the court minutes from h'is penciled notes and that it '/

was customary to maintain both the penciled notes and the court'
minutes in the files Of the Clerk of Court, St. Paul.

Officer,
Upon interview ERNEST J. MEILI, Chief U.S, probation

IT. 6. Court House, Minneapolis, advised that he was not
present at the arraignment or sentencing of VOLNRY D..VIS. Pr.
v~ILI suggested, however, that A. A. HERS, 4-049 Bryant Avenue
South, Minneapoli S j TO P iT.xS r Deputy united StatesAarshal, may.
have been in court at the time of the arraignment or sentencing
of DAVIS. Mr. MEILI pointed out that his former Assistant
probation Officer, JOHN E. BUCKLEY, who was formerly assigned
to St. Faul, was decease^ and probably covered the sentencing
of VCLNEY DAVIS. •

• A . / ' /.

ALLIE ALBIN BERG, employed by D. w. Onan & Sons,
Incorporated, 2500 University Avenue Southeast, Minneapolis,.,
was interviewed at. his residence 4°49 Bryant Avenue Soutn, -

Minneapolis. Mr. BERG advised that he served as a Deputy United
States Marshal from 1924 to 1935 and stated that he was present
in the court room in St. paul at the time DAVIS was arraigned
and sentenced in 1935* BERG stated he recalled transportli^g

.

DAVIS from the Ramsey County Jail to the Federal Courts Building
however, stated that he did not have any conversation with DAVIS.
BERG gave the following signed statement concerning his recollec-
tion of thd events which transpired at the arraignment of VOLNEY
DAVIS on June 3, 1935: 1~. 4

-5 -
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"Minneapolis , Minn.
Mar. 12, 1954

"I, Allie Albin Berg, 1+049 Bryant Avenue South, '- -'V

Minneapolis, furnish the following statement to Special
Agent. Sigurd Flaata, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
freely and voluntarily, r was a United States Deputy
Marshall in St. Paul on June 3, 1935 and was in the
courtroom of the Federal Courts Building, St. Paul,
on that date when Volney Davis was arraigned before
Judge Matthew M. Joyce. I recall that Volney Davis
was asked how he desired to plead and he stated - - "v

wanted to get his case over with and enter a plea of
guilty. I recall judge Joyce warned Davis that he
was charged with commission of a serious crime and
that he might face a life sentence upon his conviction.
Judge Joyce offered to appoint an attorney for Davis,
however, gavis declined and entered a plea of guilty.
I have read the above statement and the facts contained
therein are true.

"A/ Allie Albin Berg

"fitness

:

"/s/ Sigurd Flaata,
Special Agent, F.B.I."

Assistant United states Attorney ALEX DIM, St. Paul
advised on April 20, 1954> that no date has been set for the
hearing of VOLNEY DAVIS for the reason that court appointed
attorney HARLAN STRONG has requested more time.
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THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION *
'
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’
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;

1

At Minneapolis, Minnesota

Will keep the Bureau advised of pertinent developments
and court action in this case, and when hearing is set, will .

furnish Bureau daily summary. of developments, as instructed b$;4*

the Bureau in referenced air-tel.

REFERENCES

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA dated February 12, 1954, at Minne- ,

apolis, Minnesota.

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA dated February 25, 1953, at Minne-
apolis, Minnesota.

Eureau air-tel to Minneg; oils dated April 19, 1951)-.

Minneapolis air-tel to Eureau dated April 20, 1954.

4
1



FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIOi

UNITED STATES DEP

Transmit tbs following

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) .

D 2CT0R, FBI (7-576)

\

OF JUSTICE

/
4/20/54

/

AIR MAIL

*SF:D*
//,
< *

FD-K

Mr. Tolsoai^'
Mr. Baard
Mr. Ni
Mr. BeHnont
Mr. Glavin

Mr. Harbo
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tamm
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Winterro
Tele. Room
Mr. Hull

ID. REBUAIRTEL APRIL 19, 1954- ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL,

MINNESOTA, ADVISED' THAT HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY "

^ FOR VOLN3Y DAVIS, HAS REQUESTED MORE TIME IN LINING UP WITNESSES
f*'

AND THAT STRONG HAS NOT MADE ANY REQUEST FOR DATE TO BE SET UP

FOR HEARING FOR DAVIS. DIM STATED THAT JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE, WHO

WILL PRESIDE AT HEARING, HAS A FULL COURT CALENDAR AT PRESENT

TIME AND DIM INDICATED POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT HEARING KAY NOT

BE SET FOR SEVERAL WEEKS. DIM ADVISED THAT WHEN JUDGE NORDBYE

SETS DATE FOR HEARING, A REQUEST WILL BE MADE FOR AT LEAST TWO

WEEKS INTERVAL TO PERMIT SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES. BUREAU WILL

BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

*

C<!7&/£uJ

t> c,& 6

Approved

:

&J23

/ r

*1 APR 21 1954 ;

¥
Sant.

Agent in Charge
Jl Per.

^ k. 'i



Assistant Attorney General
Warren Olney XII

X»y 18, 19ft.

\*
Vr?‘#S.^•'-.' 7 '>4 -.

Director, FBI 7 - K* *) / 1 £T ^ .

RfCOROFO.4 ' J / ^ / O 3 6 U
HABEAS CORPUS .':

(TOUR REFEREKCB 109-39-1^,

^ 't\ l -f& S*^ V;* Wrf f/-
:> *

•

,v\

£
«... t 4ft

, ., ,?
• •

.

" *
- {-».

. .

.

This la to advise that the hearing on Volney
Davis* petition for release on habeas eorpas has been eat'
by United States Dlstriet Judge Gunner lordbye for June T*
195b# ** St. Paul, Hlnnesota. <*»>•:' , • '.^vl: •

'•{ *,
r

••

;•;. I .-V.;/'. c v ./'I; --:v £ -••
s
!-••’.£•••.; - a“-

'J?¥
.

; Assistant United States Attorney Alex Dim, St. Paul,
Hlnnesota, has advised that subpoenas are being issued for
all Government witnesses.. ' ^ i5

....

' . - ....... •
i

' • r- AiV '.»> •"'Aft* “.le <n' * : *•

The above is being furnished for your information
and you will be advised of additional developments in thla
matter.

*-

-r- w Sr-"

(7-576)
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’iSe-
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FEDERAL BUREAU 0: TTVINSTIGATION

UNITED STATUS DEPARTMENT OP JUSTICE

\(ykx. e
* |Hr. Cl:

Wr. Tc.

[
Hr. Ti t
Hr. >i0

-

r

Hr. V

,

Tele. R.„
Hr. fi ;

Transmit the following air-tei to

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576) 5/10/54

BI, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)

1
'' ^

i '

zL'

^VOLNH^DAYIS, WAS. , 22 AL; ^J3WARD GEORGE
#

BRiHER - VICTIM,

KIDNAPPING. REREP SA SIGURD PLAATA DATED MARCH 23, 1954- ,v

ALEX DIM, ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, ST. PAUL,

1 ADVISED THAT JUDGE GUNNAR N ORDBYE HAS SET HEARING FOR

IVOLNEY DAVIS FOR JUNE 7 , 1954 , AT ST. PAUL. MR. DIM FUR-

NISHED FOLLOWING LIST 0? WITNESSES NECESSARY FOR HEARING

AND STATED THAT SUDI'OENAES BEING ISSUED FOR ALL WITNESSES

EXCEPT BUREAU AGENTS:

BUREAU SUPERVISOR ARTHUR J. NORSTROE, WASHINGTON, D. C.

SA MICHAEL J. CASSIDY, SAN FRANCISCO A-
SA SAMUEL W. HARDY, MINNEAPOLIS

SA E, E. KUHNEL, SAN ANTONIO

SF:CK^ I®** 11®

%. ..
® WAV IE 195^

cc : 2 - Denver (7-5)
2 - Los Angeles (7-42) “

3 - Miami (7-24)
2 - New York (7-120)
2 - Omaha ( 7 -4 )

2 - Philadelphia (7-45)
2 - St. Louis (7-43)
2 - San Antonio (7-41)
2 - San Diego ( 7 -11 ) y
2 - San Francisco (7-33) dd
2 - Savanah (7-2)
2 - './ashing ten Field (7-63)

r.V
HP

\ w
/\rv\ .i/

' -AA •* \
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

, ST. LOUIS 4-17-54

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576) AND SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)

FD-St

Mr. Toison

Mr. Boardmmn .

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Belmont

f Mr. Glarim
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Rosen

* Mr. Tamm
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Mohr
Mr. WinterrowcL

AIR

oom
olloman.

VOLNEY DAVIS, WAS. , ET AL; EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM, KIDNAP^gT -

RE MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL 5-10-54. FORMER SA JOHN E. BRENNAN.

BEING SUBPOENAED FOR HEARING AT MINNEAPOLIS RE VOLNEY DAVIS ON

6-7-54.

END

RJA:MAF

7-43

| Mr. Rosea t

MUNES

REGORD£i-U 2-_3%-/<T37S

I 'MAY 19195^
j

Sent. M Per.



0^029148
Office Menmandum • united states government

*«>
» DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, SAN mNCIBCO (7-33)

CD

6 /DATS’ February 23, 1951

w ^ . V ’/
SuljlCTi AL7IN*KARPIB, wa., etal

T
’

. n d.
KIDNAPPING 'l-£'7C> ~ t-*0* '

pUAYA \

Rerep BA SIGURD FLATTA dated February 12, . 1951* at Minneapolis

.

Ferwarded, herewith, to the Bureau and Minneapolis Offlee are two eoplee
each of memorandum submitted by SA MICHAEL J. CASSIDT concerning the events
surrounding the apprehension of VOLNEP'liATIS and his subsequent transportation
to St. Paul, Minnesota on June 1 and June. 2, 1935 respectively.

ROC.

FOBswap
2 tools.

out Cincinnati
.. oet Minneapolis (2 Ends.)

'-mi li

RECORDED - 70

INDEXED - 70

*>tU
•*< if)

?**••*« f
'*

p-A-n’

\s

n

1

,
ip

a/'
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF
UNITED STATES DEPAR1

Tot COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
MAY 20, 195U

HON
OSTICE

AIRTEL
AIR MAIL

Transmit the following message tSAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7*30)

VOLNEY^AVIS, WAS., ET AL; EDWAR^BREMER - VICTIM; KIDNAPING.

FURNISH BUREAU WITH COMPLETE LIST OF ALL INDIVIDUALS

SUBPOENAED AS GOVERNMENT WITNESSES FOR FORTHCOMING HEARING.

INDICATE WHETHER PRESENT OR FORMER BUREAU EMPLOYEES OKI ' '

OTHERWISE CONNECTED WITH THE ORIGINAL SENTENCING OP DAVIS.

IN VIEW 0^ THE NUMBER AND SERIOUSNESS OF THE ALLEGATIONS
• ' '«

• •
* •

'

•
.

-
‘ ^

PREVIOUSLY MADE BY DAVIS AGAINST THE BUREAU, AS VEU AS.

BOTH FORMER AND IRESENT BUREAU EMPLOYEES, YOU SHOULD^BE %
PREPARED TO FULLY REFUTE ON THE RECORD ANY SUCH ALLEGATIONS

WHICH ARE MADE BY DAVIS CURING THE COURSE OP THE IMPENDING

HEARING. SUAIRTEL. -
'

. . , •

HOOVER

0-9 ja
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVBSTIOATIOE

united STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

~r^~'
AIRTEL

Transmit the following XAZeCfttiKmessage to:Tran

rI, MINNEAPOLIS

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576)

o
VOLNEY DAVIS, WAS., ET AL; EDWARD BREMER - VICTIM; KIDN£’

REBUAIRTEL 5-20-54 AND MP AIRTEL TO BUREAU 5-10-54. FOR INFO >'

OF BUREAU, COMPLETE LIST OF GOVERNMENT WITNESSES, INCLUDING

AGENTS , FORMER AGENTS AND OTHERS, FURNISHED TO BUREAU AND

AUXILIARY OFFICES IN REFERENCED MP AIRTEL 5-10-54. ALEX

DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, ADVISED TODAY RECEIPT OF FOLLOWING LIST

OF WITNESSES DESIRED SUBPOENAED BY HARLAN STRONG, COURT

APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS: (1) MELVIN PURVIS,

FORMER SAC, PRESENTLY UNDER SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT. (2)

JOHN BRENNAN, FORMER SA, PRESENTLY UNDER SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT.

(3) STRONG DESIRED NAME OF AGENT IN CHARGE OF AIRPLANE FLIGHT

FROM CHICAGO TO MP WHEN DAVIS WAS FLOWN TO MP ON 6-3-35. MR.

DIM GAVE STRONG NAME OF MELVIN PURVIS, FORMER SAC, CHICAGO
"

• .«•

DIVISION, WHO IS PRESENTLY UNDER SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT . (4)

STRONG ADVISED THAT "WHEN DAVIS WAS ARRESTED AN AGENT TOOK

A SHOT AT HIM AND WAS, ACCORDING TO DAVIS, REPRIMANDED BY ’

PURVIS." MR. DIM GAVE NAME OF SA R. C—SDRAM— PRESENTLY UNDER

SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT. IT WAS POINTED OUT TO MR. DIM THAT

SFjmlm
7-30
cc: CHICAGO (7-82) (INFO)

'*
• WAV’ 24 195/

Sent.
*- Tnr

Agent in Charge
Approved:

|
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FKDEHAL BUREAU OF INVESTIOATIO*

UNITED STATES DEPABTUENT OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit the following H&SX^SCmessage to:

page two :
. ;

' V- :

SA R. C. SURAN REPORTED AT TIME OF APPREHENSION OF DAVIS ON ,

6-1-35 IN CHICAGO, THAT DAVIS RESISTED ARREST AND IN STRUGGLE

WITH AGENT SURAN STRUCK SURAN' S ABM CAUSING HIS REVOLVER TO

BE ACCIDENTALLY DISCHARGED. REPORT OF SA KENNERLY R. CORBETT^.

2-23-54 AT SAVANNAH SETS FORTH SIMILAR INFO FROM FORMER SAC

PURVIS SURROUNDING THE ACCIDENTAL DISCHARGE OF SURAN 'S REVOLVER

AT THE TIME OF ARREST OF DAVIS. (5) STRONG FURNISHED THE NAME

Approved: Sent N Per.

Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUEEAO OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OP JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit the following message to:

PAGE THREE

FORMER AUSA, ST. PAUL. REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA 2-25-54

AT MP REFLECTS HEISEY, UPON INTERVIEW, STATED THAT HE HANDLED

PROSECUTION OF DEFENDANTS, WHO ENTERED PLEAS OF NOT GUILTY i-

IN INSTANT CASE, AND THAT USA SULLIVAN (DECEASED) REPRESENTED

GOVERNMENT AT ARRAIGNMENT AND SENTENCING OF DAVIS. HEISEY

STATED HE INTERVIEWED DAVIS' GIRLFRIEND, EDNA MURRAY, WHO

BECAME WITNESS FOR GOVERNMENT, HOWEVER, ADVISED HE MADE NO

PROMISES TO EDNA MURRAY THAT DAVIS WOULD RECEIVE LIGHT SENTENCE

IF PLEA OF GUILTY ENTERED. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ADVISED TODAY

GEORGE HEISEY NOW BEING SUBPOENAED AS WITNESS FOR GOVERNMENT

.

(8) JAMES JACK WILSON, WAS., WHO WAS SENTENCED WITH DAVIS ON

6-7-35 TO FIVE YEARS US REFORMATORY, CHILLICOTHE, OHIO. MR.

DIM STATED HE HAS ADVISED MR. STRONG IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE

SUBPOENAES HAVE ALREADY BEEN ISSUED BY GOVERNMENT FOR WITNESSES

STRONG DESIRES AND THAT SUBPOENAES FOR OTHER WITNESSES TURNED

OVE* TO USM, ST. PAUL. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF
.

DEVELOPMENTS. r -1., ....
:

HOWARD

Per.
Approved

Special Agent in Charge

8ent. M



MAY 25# 1954 URGENT

n S'Hia „ I JP SACS , MINNEAPOLIS, CHICAGO

BREKID MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL MAY TWENTY-ONE LAST

CHICAGO MAKE DISCREET INQUIRY

PRESENTLY

RESIDING THAT ADDRESS, IF NEGATIVE, CHECK CRIMINAL AND CREDIT

RECORDS, CITY DIRECTORIES, AND OTHER LOGICAL SOURCES IN EFFORT

TO ASCERTAI

S^T^bN TO LOOA

RESIDING CHICAGO, &0 ADDITIONAL INVESTI-

SHOUU) BE CONDUCTED WITHOUT PRIOR

W, OFcPOVERNMENT,.:WITNESSES
- nrnwi' icCiifU* * - ..in t

K£®mUSH aft// -T?

g§,» j Wa, r»J *^"Was
C.I<Jae/>7%^ELETYpjp

* l^v/'COPIES DESTROYED ^
!** MAR£6 ttft

/4/ /

HOOVER
*7 T
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Glario

Harfao—
Rosea —
Tracy

Mohr

federal bureau OF INVESTIGATION
s. department of justice

COMriUKiCATIOHS SECTION

!: MAY' 2 5 1954 ft
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICEIITED STATES ]

A*" -

'AIRTEL
Transmit the followingXDBWDKPSmessage to:

FSl/MINNEAPCLIS 6/3/5U

^KLRECTORj^FBI (7-576)/AaI AWA

dXvis,VOLNEI DAVIS, WAS., ETAL, EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM; kidnapping.

RE MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL TO BUREAU SflQ/$k, BUREAU AIRTEL TO MINNEAPOLIS
'

5/a/&, MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL TO BUREAU 5/2l/5k, AND MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE

TO BUREAU, SAN FRANCISCO, SAN ANTONIO, DENVBt, SAN DIEGO AND OMAHA 6/3/5U.

AUSA ALEX DIM, ST. PAUL, ADVIS3) THIS DATE THAT JUDGE GUNNAR NOHDBYE

HAS RESET THE HEARING FOR VOLNEI DAVIS FROM 6/7/5U AT ST. PAUL UNTIL

WEDNESDAY, 7/7/5U, AT ST. PAUL, AT 9«00 A.M. BUREAU AND INTERESTED

OFFICES WHICH HAVE AGENTS SUBPOENAED THEREFROM WERE ADVISH) HI REFERENCED

TELETYPE THAT NECESSARY AGENT WITNESSES SHOULD BE IN ST. PAUL AT

9 100 A.M. WEDNESDAY, 7/7AH. AUSA DIM IS SENDING TELEGRAMS TO ALL

OTHER WITNESSES WHICH WERE PREVIOUSLY LISTED IN REFERENCED 5AO/5H

AIRTEL AND WHO WERE SUBPOENAED. ABOVE BEING FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION

OF OFFICES WHO HAVE WITNESSES UNDER SUBPOENA.

7-30 . HOWARD

00: 2 - DENVER (7-5) RECORDED-31
'

2 - LOS ANGELES l7-b2). 1 *7^- ^
2 - MIAMI (7-210 |

Mr> R°a«gl
_

«*-***'
**,,77;2 - PHILADELPHIA ,<7-b5)

W 7 1954

2 - ST. LOUIS (7-t»3) P/)riv-? , —

.

2 - SAN ANTONIO (7-Ul 1 —
A a in nviviA /a « a \ ft*'

yt" &

2 - SAN DIEGO (7-11)
2 - SAN FRANCISCO (7-33)

*

2 - SAVANNAH (7-2) **
... „ ^ 2 - WASHINGTON FIELD (7-63)

5 5 JUN 1 SAMUEL HARDY, MI
Approved: ,

(f
Speoial Agent in

t ~ .--V

Sent. Per.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

fif

/ AIRTEL
Transmit the following mwiQSXX message to:

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 5/26/5V

BREXID. REBUTEL 5/B/5U AND MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL 5A0/5k. REFERENCED

TELETIPE STATES THAT LIST OF GOVERNMENT WITNESSES REFERRED TO I*

REFERENCED MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL DATED 5Ao/5k NOT RECEIVED AT BUREAU.

ENCLOSED HEREWITH ARE THREE COPIES OF MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL 5A0/5k.

A&'

R£C0R0ED-8
P

^L-W

.vi ? . •-.»& •

/Of
Approved:

W2 JUN
Special Agfnt in Charge

1 81954

:V- ’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit tbs following TREBOftB message to:

CTOR FBI (7-576) 5Ao/5k

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) y

VOLNEI DAVIS, WAS., ET ALj EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM, KIDNAPPING,

REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED MARCH 23, 195k* ALEX DIM, ASSISTANT

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, ST. PAUL, ADVISED THAT JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBIE

HAS SET HEARING FOR VOLNET DAVIS FOR JUNE 7, 195k, AT ST. PAUL. MR.

DIM FURNISHED FOLLOWING LIST OF GOVERNMENT WITNESSES NECESSAHI FOR

HEARING AND STATED THAT SUBPOENAES BEING ISSUED FOR ALL WITNESSES

EXCEPT BUREAU AGENTS*

BUREAU SUPERVISOR ARTHUR J. NORSTR0M, WASHINGTON, D. C. -

SA MICHAEL J. CASSIDY, SAN FRANCISCO

SA SAMUEL W. HARK, MINNEAPOLIS . .-L

SA E. E. KUHNEL, SAN ANTONIO

SA A. S. REEDER, DENVQl
^ *

f, V’ **
f

.a*

SA RATMOND C. SURAN, SAN DIEOO ~

v' *

v .* •

SA EARL H. WILLIAMS, OMAHA .

1 ; V
,

•

MELVIN H. HTHVTS, FORMER SAC, FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA

MAXWELL CHAFFETZ, VcRMER SA, PHILADELPHIA MVV-W'

JOHNS. BRENNAN, FORMER SA, ST. LMJIS ?;
:<r

\V :

JAMES M. KLEES, FORMER SA, ST. PAUL

• a/V ^
~cc ^
u

- H-s

rffe-'

r-
'

-i.i’ > * :*

HAROLD K. AMBBtSEN, FORMER SAC, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA
'

I'!’ vf.. i t'f* »« ) .

HARRY M. STEWART, FORMER SA, WEST PAIM BEACH, FLORIDA
^PJES DESTROYED

SFtCK
7-30

|~Mr, Rosrnjj l y

Special Agent in Charge EUCLOSS^-

7-S71-JS3Z0
Per.

I



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-2-

Tranemit the following Teletype message to:

HAROLD A. MARTIN, FORMER SA, JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

FRANK M. HEADLEY, FORMES SA, NEW YORK CITY

ROBERT THOMPSON, FORMER REPORTER, CHEVY CHASE, MARYLAND

EDVARD R. PICHA, FORMER COURT BAILIFF, ALEXANDRIA, MINNESOTA

NORTON RISEDORPH, FORMER CHIEF JAILER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

THOMAS GIBBONS, SHERIFF, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

MRS. VIRGINIA SCWEITZ, SECRETARY TO SHERIFF, ST. PAUL

JOHN DE COURCY, ATTORNEY, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, U. S. COMMISSIONER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

JOSEPH T. LYNCH, FORMER DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT, ST. PAUL

JACK B. MACKAY, REPORTER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

RONALD HAZEL, ATTORNEY, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

EARL MORRISON, DEPUTY U. S. MARSHAL, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

LOUIS OOLLOP, REPORTER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

CLERK OF COURT FOR U. S. DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OP

CALIFORNIA, SOUTHERN DIVISION, SAN FRANCISCO, WHO WILL BRING FILES AND

RBCCRDS RE VOLENY DAVIS.
"

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, MR. DIM ADVISED FtRTHER THAT HOWARD

GELB, ATTORNEY, ST. PAUL, MINN., AND FORMER ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ,

ATTORNEY, IS ASSISTING HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR

VOLNEY DAVIS. DIM ALSO STATED THAT ALTHOUGH NO SUBPOENA IS BEING

ISSUED, JUDGE MATTHEW M. JOYCE, U. 3. DISTRICT COURT, MINNEAPOLIS, WHO

Approved: Bent— M
Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-3-

Transmit the following Teletype message to:
t «

- ' ^ * ' ’
ft

-• v - ' •

/ .*»• * * - '
. ^ '

.

SENTENCED VOLNET DAVIS JUNE 7, 1935, WILL UNDOUBTEDLY TESTIFY FOR

GOVERNMENT AT HEARING FOR DAVIS. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF

DEVELOPMENTS.
; ^ •••

:> ••

'l'
" HOWARD 'v

-

(i C 'Ov /
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

>usLu

AIRTEL
the following XBBSQXI message to:

June 3, 1954

Mr. Tolson

Mr* Bo*rdm&
Mr. Nicholi—
Mr. B*lmont_

Mr. Harbo
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Parsonv^l i

ihr* p,~* r l

Mr. Sixoo

Mr. Winterrowd
Tda Boom
Mr. HoUomam_
Mias Gandy

FBI, CHICAGO (7-82)

RECTOR, FBI (7-576)

BRSKIDv REBUTEL 5/25/54. USM, CHICAGO, ADVISED THET RECEIVED SUBPOENAS

BUT :

HAD BEEN UNABLE TO SERVE EITHER AS THET ARE UNKNOWN AT THAT ADDRESS. UfflJ.

WILL ADVISE IF SERVICE OBTAINED WHICH USM BELIEVES UNLIKELY. CREDIT,

CRIMINAL, CITY DIRECTORIES AND DISCREET INQUIRY aM^^HSHB^VEIOPED

NOTHING AS TO PRESENT WHEREABOUT;

:TNESS FORMER SA FRANK HEADLY ADVISED TO BE IN ST.

FAUL JUNE SEVENTH NEXT. NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION WILL BE CONDUCTED TO

LOCAT] UACB. RUC.

BANISTER

RTSsLMA
• v

'

1 - MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)

|
Mr. Rosenl

• <?

t^EC0R0CD-96

4/j •

5 5 JUN 1 6 195*

Approved

:

Special

(

31-128

2L-12Lr
/s 3

1

1 '~r

lO JUN • 7 lg54,

r

US

Special Agent in Charge
Sent. Per.

e* -r;i
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FEDERAL BUEEAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTiOII

JUL

Tp&SYPE

rl£r.3larix>

3br

&r,
Mr, Wioterrowd-
Tele,

Mr.

m;

FBI< OKLAHOMA CITY 7-S-54 11-20 AM CST

SECTOR AND SACS MINNEAPOLIS AND SAN FRANCISCO
r. ('j

faV BREKIP. RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JULY EIGHT, FIFTY FOUR. ETHEL LAWRENCE,

1 'JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, CARDIN, OKLA., ADVISES LUELLA STANLEY, MOTHER

OF EDNA MURRAY, IS SENILE AND MENTAL CONDITION IS POOR. LAWRENCE STATES

HOWEVER, THAT SHE HERSELF CORRESPONDS WITH EDNA MURRAY, AND ADVISED

THAT EDNA MURRAY IS NOW MARRIED TO AND RESIDING!

INFO SF USA. GEORGE MACKINNON, ST. PAUL,

REQUESTED IMMEDIATE DETERMINATION OF EDNA MURRAY-S WHEREABOUTS FOR

PURPOSE OF. SUBPOENA. SF IMMEDIATELY VERIFY EDNA MURRAY-* .PRESENT
*

RESIDENCE AT ADDFESS GIVEN ABOVE AND SUTEL MINNEAPOLIS.-

END

SF ADVISED •„/

& '

V.>
-* «. •

^JOHHSON
-* ^ *

-k*

a.

A IN 0 PLS
. 5

‘

WA 1-23 N PM OK F BI »A JG - 15

v\-*.
( f •»

'* C
-' —

DISC PLS

MP OK FBI MP MJA

80 JUL &

M

68 JUL 131954^
v

S \

6

Vv
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KIDNAPER SEEKS FREEDOM—St. Paul.—Slim, gray-haired
VolneHbayis, 52 (right>£who received a life sentence in the
1935 kidnaping of Edward Bremer. St. Paul brewer, prepares to

get into a car with United Stales* Marshal Enard Erickson to
return to prison after appearing in Federal Court in an attempt
to gain his freedom. Davis claimed his constitutional rights

were violated and that he traveled with the Brfrker-Karpis
gang, but did not take part in the kidnaping. —AP Wirephoto.

,/- s
'not"""secorded

46 JUL 14 1954

Vash. Post and

CD
Tolson

Boardman .

‘ \ ’ f. Nichols _
7/7 /-*Y •

Be1®001 —

/U|i

^

f l ^ , i^Rosen^-Z.
V"‘ ^ ** -

I 1 tTL^h®®

Mohr

”
Winterrowd .

Tele* Room
Holloman _
Miss Gandy

[p

<4

Times Herald

/-Dl <C

j- *

Wash. News

Wash. Star &L-
N. Y. Herald Tribune

N. Y. Mirror

Date^.r/y f',, LfJp£-



FEDERAL BU.'ZAU Of INVESTIGATION

U. s. department of justice

CCFwfJ'JHIDATiyNS SECTION

JUL *$954

TELETYPE

29149 jSI Belmcr*

Mr, Harbo

—

; Mohr.
arsons -^**1

Rosen r — I

Tamm
Hr. Sizoo—
Mr. Winterrowd-

T4«-
HolkeiiL

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS

'01 RE

/

11-21 PM7/7/54

I RECTOR, FBI 7-576 AND SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY,’
*

\J J
^BREIO^^Ri MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL TO BUREAU JULY SIX LAST. HEARING FOR—

^ n.jjiiiL-
VOLNEY^AVIS BEGAN AT TEN AM THIS DATE WITH HARLAN STRONG, COURTr

APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, AGREEING NOT TO CONTEST CHARGE"
y..

NUMBER TWO IN DAVIS PETITION "WAS NEVER TAKEN BEFORE A USC.» DEFENSE

CALLED VOLNEY DAVIS AS FIRST WITNESS AND DAVIS REPEATED ALL* CHARGES SET

FORTH IN HIS PETITION. MELVIN H. PURVIS, FORMER SAC AT CHICAGO, CALLEJ}

BY DEFENSE AS SECOND WITNESS, AND RELATED DETAILS SURROUNDING APPREHEN-

SION OF DAVIS AND TAKING OF WAIVER OF REMOVAL. NOTHING UNFAVORABLE

TOWARD BUREAU IN TESTIMONY OF PURVIS. ONLY UNFAVORABLE ELEMENT AT •
lv

6. 1. R*
HEARING TODAY DEVELOPED BY HARLAN STRONG WHO, IN QUESTIONING DAVIS

CONCERNING BACKGROUND AND CAREER OF DAVIS IN CRIME, ALSO BROUGHT OUT

ESCAPE OF DAVIS FROM FBI AGENTS ON FEBRUARY SEVEN , THIRTYFIVE , AT

YORKVILLE, ILL., WHILE DAVIS WAS BEING TRANSPORTED IN CHARTERED AIR-

PLA4NE FROM KANSAS CITY TO CHICAGO. DAVIS TESTIFIED IN THIS REGARD’

THAT TWO AGENTS, ONE OF WHOM HE IDENTIFIED AS WALTER TRAINOR, AND

ANOTHER AGENT WHOSE NAME HE DID NOT RECALL WHO WAS BELIEVED TO BE

THOMAS E. STAKEM WERE TRANSPORTING DAVIS TO CHICAGO WHEN THEIR PLANE
P

RAN INTO A SNOW STORM AND WITH ONLY TWENTY MINUTES- SUPPLY OF GASOLINE

WERE FORCED TO MAKE A FORCED LANDING IN FIELD NEAR YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS.

DAVIS TESTIFIED FURTHER THAT DURING THIS FLIGHT WHEN FORCED LANDING WAS

EMINENT, HE ASKED THE OTHER AGENT, WHOM HE DESCRIBED AS SCARED, AND WHfr^~

' *' IREMOVE HIS HANDCUFFS AND LEG IRONS •’
* 0

\THE POSSIBILITY OF FIRE IN EVEN OF

HAD NEVER FLOWN BEFORE, TO
(BECAUSE OF f

3
{TESTIFIED THIS AGENT, WHOSE NAME HE WAS UNABLE TO RECALL. SAID »I CAfl-T
f ‘ Ob ‘ OaAJUfti

IT-* nAVTS TT^TTrtrn rHBTuro TUAT Arrro a c»trprrcrut



29150

PAGE TWO

M. JOYCE, WHO SENTENCED DAVIS IN NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, AS FIRST WITNESS

JULY EIGHT, NEXT. GEORGE MAC KINNON, USA, ST. PAUL, HAS REQUESTED

WINONA BURDETT, FORMER GIRLFRIEND OF HARRY CAMPBELL, ONE OF FORMER'
1

~~
"

'V *

SUBJECTS IN INSTANT CASE, BE LOCATED IN ORDER THAT A SUBPOENA CAN'VE

ISSUED FOR HER APPEARANCE AT HEARING PRESENTLY BEING CONDUCTED FOR

VOLNEY DAVIS AT ST. PAUL. FOR INFORMATION OF OKLAHOMA CITY, SUGGEST

SA CLARENCE HURT, RA, MC ALESTER, OKLAHOMA, BE CONTACTED RE WHERE-

- ABOUTS OF BURDETT. FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, USA DESIRES

TESTIMONY OF BURDETT TO VERIFY ACTIVITIES OF VOLNEY DAVIS DURING

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AND THIRTYFIVE. OKLAHOMA CITY SUTEL.

HOWARD

END ACK PLS

GORRCCTi-ON—GROUP TWELVE-

-

LI NE Ttf»ff¥TWO I

S

.-BEOAUSE—OF

OKLAHOMA CITY TO BE ADVISED

ACK NOW PLS

1-34 AM OK FBI WA WS

TU DISC

00 pivS®*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIR'TEL
Transmit tbs following TOBe-type message to:

FBI/fMINNEAPOLIS

Director, pbi (7-576)

7/6/ 51-

air MAIL

3:45 p.m

^REKlEr- RiS
1MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL TO BUREAU 6/3/54. ALEX DIM, AUSA,

ST. PAUL, MINN., ADVISED HARLAN STRONG, COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, RECEIVED PERMISSION TO HAVE PSYCHIATRIST

\ EXAMINE VOLNEY DAVIS IN RAMSEY COUNTY JAIL, ST. PAUL, MINN. DEM

STATED THAT BR. LESLIE CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLIS PHYSICIAN AND PSYCHIATRIST,

HAS EXAMINED VOLNEY DAVIS (GRATIS) AND THAT ACCORDING TO HARLAN

STRONG, DR. CAPLAN WILL TESTIFY ON BASIS OF HIS EXAMINATION OF

VOLNEY DAVIS, THAT DAVIS WAS MENTALLY INCOMPETENT AT TIME OF HIS

ARRAIGNMENT IN 6/35, TO WAIVE THE RIGHT TO COUNSEL ON THE BASIS

OF DAVIS' EDUCATION, BACKGROUND AND PRIOR YEARS OF IMPRISONMENT.

DIM STATED FURTHER CAPLAN WILL BE OUT OF TEE CITY THE REMAINDER

OF THIS. WEEK AND WILL BE UNABLE TO TESTIFY IN DAVIS' DEFENSE
- \

UNTIL 7/12/54. DIM STATED HE HAS WIRED ALCRATRAZ, LEAVENWORTH

AND MCALESTER PRISONS FOR MEDICAL FILLS ON DAVIS AND FOR NAMES OF

PRISON PSYCHIATRISTS WHO HAVE EXAMINED DAVIS AND IS CONSIDERING
X

CALLING THEM TO TESTIFY ?/l?/54 TO REFUTE DR. CAPLAN *S TESTIMONY.
Y *

.

ALEX DIM ADVISED THAT AFTER THE DEFENSE HAVE PUT ON THEIR CASE AT Qjt

THE HEARING, WHICH WILL BE HELD AS SCHEDULED AT 10:00 A.M., 7/7/54

^ ,* 2r'*£.24 -

SF:pw „
BECQWJED-®.7-30 ..iSr

JUL 15,7
Approved : CXr

.

Special AgeSpecial Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to: PAGE 2

\ AT ST. PAUL, MINN., DIM CONTHKPLATES CALLING MELVIN PURVIS AS

J FIRST WITNESS FOR THE GOVT. OTHER WITNESSES IN FOLLOWING ORDER

FOR THE GOVT'S CASE: SURAH, CHAFFET2, CASSIDY, HEADLEY, MARTIN, "

STEWART, KUHNAL, EARL WILLIAMS, HAROLD ANDERSEN, BRENNAN, HARDY, &'

KLEES, JUDGE JOYCE, LYNCH, ECRLEY, HAZEL, PICHA, MAC KAY, GOLLOP,

MORRISON, SHERIFF GIBBONS, RISEDORF, SCHWEITZ, ROBERT THOMPSON,

m COURCY, NORSTROM, -REEDER, CARL M. TAYLOR, CHIEF DEPUTY CLERKS,

CLERK OF COURT, SAN FRANCISCO, WITH FILES. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED
\
OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

Approved: Sent U Per.

Special Agent in Charge



r
StwT,0H

<4

Mr. Boardman

—

Mr. Nichols.

Mr. Balmont
Mr^&lrbo.
MllfMohr.

MM !arsoi

FBI^MINNEAPOLIS 7-10-54 7-35

'IRECTOR, FBI SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX AND SACS CLEVE)

£REKID^ USA GEORGE E. MAC KINNON, ST. PAUL, MINN., DESIRES WfiERE^^

ABOUTS IMMEDIATELY DETERMINED FOR PURF’OSE OF SUBPOENA OF BYRAN BOLTON,

WAS., BYRON BOLTON, CARTER, BOWEN D. CARTER, OWENG.
-V-

CARTER, ANDY ALLEN, MONTY CARTER, B. BOLTON. USA MAC KINNON DESIRES

WBOLTON- S TESTIMONY INASMUCH AS BOLTON PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED VOLNEY

DAVIS WAS IN POSSESSION OF RANSOM MONEY. MINNEAPOLIS FILES REFLECT

MOST SERIALS CONCERNING BOLTON HAVE BEEN TRANSFERRED TO CLEVELAND

DIVISION. BUREAU WILL CHECK CRIMINAL RECORDS FOR LATEST WHEREABOUTS

OF BOLTON. CLEVELAND OFFICE REVIEW FILES FOR ANY INFO CONCERNING

BOLTON- S WHEREABOUTS. KANSAS CITY WILL CHECK FILES FOR BOLTON- S

WHEREABOUTS AND CHECK FEDERAL MEDICAL CENTER, SPRINGFIELD, M0.,‘

WHERE BOLTON CONFINED AS TB PATIENT, FOR INFO LEADING TO HIS WHEREA-

BOUTS. EXPEDITE LEADS AS BOLTON- S PRESENCE AS WITNESS DESIRED ST.
V /

PAUL, JULY TWELVE, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR.

HOWARD

EN

CORRECTIONS

LINE THREE WORD FIVE SHOULD BE OWEN

LINE FIVE WORD ONE SHOULD BE BOLTON- S

E KANSAS CITY ADVISED

END AND ACK PLS

es— 1.0 DM AV TJ A on

(U-'
r v

* ^
~

Js JUL 12 r
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Fonn No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS FILE NO.

IMPORT MADE AT

MINNEAPOLIS

DATE WHIN
MADE

7/13/54

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

7/7-9,12/54

REPORT MADE BY

SA SIGURD FLAATA * jvr

VOLNEY DAVIS, was., ET ALj '

-V

'

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM KIDNAPPING 5 *

"

%
. -a

/.
* v

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

*r *
r
: ^ /{,

/ : ; X

Hearing afforded VOLNEY DAVIS on his petition in USDC, StV
Paul, Minn., 7/7-12/54* before Judge GUNNAR NORDBYE, who
after hearing testimony, took case under advisement, stating
that he would render a written opinion.

.V. ,

- P -

DETAILS:

AT ST. PAUL. MINNESOTA

A hearing was afforded VOLNEY DAVIS on his petition
in United States District Court, St. Paul, Minnesota,
beginning July 7, 1954, and ending July 12, 1954, before
Judge GUNNAR NORDBYE, pursuant to the ruling of the United
States Circuit Court of Appeals, St. Louis.

After hearing testimony. Judge NORDBYE took the
case under advisement, stating that he would render a ;

written report*-- - ...
' / '

-
*r.

v-

i
:

> x-

.* *
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FORWARDED:

OOrtES DESTROYEDW MAR 2(j tSjjg,

pMdjt-

L.

/.

¥
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACED

j

wm\ru -/jz-rr? RECORD -- 6/

Hi!

n
( 3-Bureau (7-576) (AM) J-

1-

USA, St. Paul ^

2-

Minneapolis

COPY

» raxu. &

INI®
: Mi

'^7

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
it •• •ovokrot paiimM i



MP 7-30

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

>•

5j-- ... T

'

T. .

- Will follow and report, the opinion to be handed f •

down by Judge NORDBVE in this case, - ' w-.U

7
v - i.i;. '

.
'*(;"* ? V;.-;

•'"
• *.«», 4/ .*

*«<

\

4 ”•
T.../ ,,/» * -jfi

-• ^ s' ^ * ‘ - J -

;

s -*‘ • •

' ' >-' .Aj^'N **?«>*’
7/ A V'- \ : .* • ..ifr"/,;.' ‘ WA % ^ * A V.- . ,

'

- REFERENCE -A A ;
v''A AA'A AA. .

A
A-"' % :

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA, at Minneapolis, 4/23/54*
"'s,;! ‘>r - * AV - ^ y

U
A

4. -
r *'«

’

*\ >
k

t;
•>

‘ • '

.
* ^ • - 1 T,

jU»‘ .>*••* A v :* ‘ V *

'
; r * A#;7^^- L

2



f
FEDERAL BUREAU Of INVESTIGATE

u. s. DEPARTMENT Cf JUSTICE

CQMMlMTwitS SECTION

JUL 9J54

TELETYPE

)

vT
S-34 PM BDM

>-l -j -/

Mr. T
Mr. Boar
Mr. Nidhtf

HrT BelmontJtl
Mr. Harho

Mr. Mohr
Mr. Parses.-

Mr. Poser
Mr. Tarrm
Mr, -c

Mr)
Tel£ IpMn
Mr. H 'ii r.'.an—
Miss/I and:

{

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 7-9-54

Director, fbi urgent
KEKID^RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JULY EIGHT LAST. FOLLOWING WITNESSE

BY GOVERNMENT TO TESTIFY IN VOLNEY DAVIS HEARING AT ST. PAUL T

ECKLEY, LYNCH, STEWART, KUHNEL, KLEES, HEISEY, HAROLD ANDERSEN, HARDY,

t

’
\/ t

GIBBONS, RISEDORPH, MRS. 1IRGINIA SCHWEITZ, DECOURCY, PICHA, NORSTRQM,

REEDER,* MORRISON, MACKAY, GOLLOP. ANDERSEN TESTIFIED RE MEETING DA^IS

ON ARRIVAL MINNEAPOLIS AIRPORT MORNING JUNE THREE, THIRTYFIVE, AND TRANS-

PORTATION OF DAVIS TO ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE. ANDERSON TESTIFIED FURTHER

THAT ON ARRIVAL AT OFFICE IN FEDERAL COURTS BUILDING, THAT FOR REASON OF

|lACK OF DETENTION ROOM FACILITIES IN BUREAU OFFICE, AND KNOWNING OF

DAVIS-S PRIOR eIcAPE FROM BUREAU AGENTS IN FEBRUARY, THIRTYFIVE, HE PER-

SONALLY ATTACHED TRAVELING CHAIN TO RADIATOR PIPE FROM DAVIS LEG IRONS

AND TOLD DAVIS * NOW VOLNEY, IF YOU WANT TO GO OUT THE WINDOW, YOU WILL

HAVE TO TAKE THE RADIATOR WITH YOU.» IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT. DEFENSE
j

COUNSEL NO PARTICULAR ISSUE OF CHAINING OF DAVIS IN CROSS EXAMINATION j

OF ANDERSEN AND <?VER OBJECTIONS OF COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE COUNSEL.
'

ANDERSEN WAS PERMITTED TO TELL WHAT HE HAD HEARD ABOUf DAVIS- ESCAPE

FROM FEDERAL AGENTS IN FEBRUARY, THIRTYFFIVE. ANDERSEN TESTIFIED THAT

DAVIS WAS IN CUSTODY OF TWO AGENTS, ONE A VETERAN, AND THE OTHER AN

INEXPERIENCED AGENT, WHO WERE TAKING DAVIS BY PRIVATE PLANE WITH A SINGLE

PILOT FROM KANSAS CITY TO CHICAGO AND THAT WHEN THE PLANE WAS FORCED
,

.

DOWN BY WEATHER NEAR YORKVILLE, ILL., _THE INEXPEMCWeED AOEHTHISUNDER-

st©QD THE VETERAN AGENT-S INSTRUCTIO

IRONS, BUT"

AT

REMOVE I)
3 Ntt*t

‘MlWaVIS-LEG

SJO HIS HANDCUFFS, AND THAT THS THREE' THW^EN^T TT|~A TA

PERS. r

'

”1
fr-Vt 7
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PAGE TWO

WHERE THE OLDER AGENT WENT TO A PHONE BOOTH AND DAVIS INVITED THE IN-

EXPERIENCED AGENT TO GO TO THE BAR FOR A BEER AND THAT AS THE BEER WAS
\

SERVED THEM DAVIS ESCAPED BY THROWING THE GLASS AND CONTENTS INTO

THE INEXPERIENCED AGENT-S FACE AND ESCAPING. JOHN DECOURCY, LOCAL '

ST. PAUL ATTORNEY, REPUTED TO HAVE BEEN ATTORNEY FOR DOC BARKER AND 4*'

EDNA MURRAY WAS ADVERSE WITNESS AND UNABLE TO RECALL MAKING AFFIDAVIT
I

>/

RE iOLNEY DAVIS IN NINETEEN FORTY. IT WAS NECESSARY TO CROSS EXAMINE

DECOURCY AS AN ADVERSE WITNESS AFTER AUSA CLAIMS SURPRISE IN DECOURCY-S

TESTIMONY, AFTER WHICH DECOURCY THEN ADMITTED SEEING DAVIS IN RAMSEY

COUNTY JAIL AT WHICH TIME DECOURCY WAS REPRESENTING EDNA MURRAY AND WAS

SEEKING TITLE OF PONTIAC AUTOMOBILE WHICH BELONGED TO DAVIS. ALL OTHER

WITNESSES FAVORABLE TO GOVERNMENT 0ASE. AUSA HAS ADVISED DR. SETTLE, CHI'**

PHYSICIAN, USP, LEAVENWORTH, WILL TESTIFY AT HEARING TO BE RECONVENED AT

ST. PAUL, ELEVEN AM, JULY TWELVE NEXT, TO REFUTE TESTIMONY OF DR. LESLIE

CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLIS PSYCHIATRIST WHO IS BEING CALLED BY DAVIS. GOVERNMElA/r

HAS RESERVED RIGHT TO CROSS EXAMINE DAVIS FURTHER AND COMPLETE THE GOVER-

MENT-S CASE AFTER THE DEFENSE RESTS AND THE RIGHT TO CALL OTHER WITNESS

TO COMPLETE THE GOVERNMENT-S CASE. ONLY WITNESSES NOT CALLED BY GOVERN-

MENT TODAY AS LISTED IN PREVIOUS TELETYPE WERE RONALD HAZEL, ST. PAUL

ATTORNEY, AND CARL M. TAYLOR, CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK, SAN FRANCISCO, WHOM

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

'
• \ -

AUSA DECIDED NOT TO PUT ON THE STAND, HOWEVER, GOVERNMENT MADE USE OF
4*

1-

FILES BROUGHT BY TAYLOR FROM SAN FRANCISCO. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF
*

DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

HOWARD

END AND ACK PLS HOLD

MCORRECTIONS -

L-INE-FOUR FOURTH WORD SHOULD D6 VIRGINIATAGE ONE

T.THf SEVENS ^TTOMD WORD SHOUl fl nr VOI NFY TYifT TWO

LINE TWEL-¥E OfST WOI1D CHOUtP BE CIIIEr

END AND ACK
'

• ^
• 0

' ‘ ^

K

10-A 5 PM OK FBI WA WS

• 7 DISC PLS co< n. bosbv
1111,1 W\J L a

IKVT*c-rTGATjvB DIVI8I0H
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r’ANBAW IQMI MOL «4

Office Me ' 1,11171 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO * Mr. Rose

I*OM * Mr. Price

Telaoa

dates July 12, 1951y^j»^fi:

Ceu
Glavia

Htiko

fDBjBCT; vOLNEYDAVIS^-jET AL;
EDWARD GEORGBPBREMER - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

. S'! Tracy

Geany
Uokt
Wiecenowd—
Tele. Room -
Hollom*

Mias Goody —

I

This memorandum ia in response to the Director's inquiry v .

relative to the escape of Volney Davis from Bureau Agents at Yorkviile,
Illinois, on February 6, 1935_«

Volney Davis was apprehended at Kansas City, Missouri, on
February 6, 1935 » as a subject in the Bremer kidnaping case by five

,

Special Agents of the Bureau. On this same date, Davis executed a waiver
l of removal and an airplane was chartered for the purpose of conveying him
($' to Chicago, Illinois, where better facilities were available for question!^

The plane which was chartered had facilities for three passengers besides
v

the pilot, and Special Agents Walter F. Trainor and Thomas E. Stakem, Jr .,

were designated to accompany Davis.

The plane was forced down at 6:45 p.m. in a cornfield one mile
south of Yorkville, Illinois. A farmer was contacted and requested to

(

drive the Agents with their prisoner to Yorkville. To prevent attracting
attention and disclosing the identity of the prisoner, his leg irons and
handcuffs were removed. Upon their arrival in Yorkville, the two Agents
and the prisoner entered the Hotel Nading Cafe. Trainor entered a phone
booth in order to call the Chicago Office while Stakem remained with the

!

prisoner in the cafe. Stakem and Davis each ordered a glass of beer.
After it was served to them and while Trainor was still in the telephone
booth, Davis struck Stakem in the face with his fist and effected his
escape by jumping through a window. Stakem fired two shots at the fleeing
.Davis, but the bullets did not strike him.

off the
Davis made

street

.

way out of Yorkville by stealing an autoraobil

REC0RDED-8Q ^^ S' 7£? ~
f

Z/ r'

For his part in permitting Davis to escape, 'Stakert was requested
to submit his resl/znatlon which was acceptei as o uarv 2b

r 193]
Tr a inor was suspended without pav for a perfo3 of~90’"davs beginning on
February 8. 1?3I?. Because of his good att itude, displayed during"
leriod of his suspension, he was restored to duty on

MT<*jedk^ L _
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(

Volney Davis was again apprehended by Bureau Agents on
June 1, 1935 » at Chicago, Illinois. In United States District Court,
St. Paul, Minnesota, Davis was sentenced to life imprisonment on June 7,
1935, after entering a plea of guilty for his complicity in the Bremer
kidnaping. It is noted that a hearing Is currently being held in
St. Paul in connection with a petition for a writ of habeas corpus that
Davis has filed in Federal court in which he seeks to have the life
sentence set aside in favor of a sentence involving a term of years.

2
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£OERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

II. S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CCL'MOHIOATIONS SECTION

\
o ;

JUL 8 1954 ‘cjbjjZ—/
TELETYPE

FBI, OKLAHOMA CITY 7-8-54

JURF.QTOR AND SAC, MINNEAPOLIS'
"

t43

URGENT

PM CST

Mr. Tclson _
Mr. Boardma*

—

Mr. Nichols

Mr. B lir.cnt .

Mr. Hai ho -

Mr. Tamm
Mr. SIzjo

Mr. Winterrowd-
Tele. Room
Mr. yt^loman

RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JULY SEVEN LAST AND OCTEL EARLIER

TODAY. SA CLARENCE 0. HURT, RA, MCALESTER, OKLA., DOES NOT

KNOW PRESENT WHEREABOUTS WYNONA BURDETT AND IS UNABLE TO

SECURE INFO IN MCALESTER RE .HER WHEREABOUTS.' CONTACTS Mj(D

WITH NELLIE KIMES, MCALESTER, AND AUSTIN SMITH AND LOUIS \9

MOHLER, INMATES OSP, MCALESTER, WHO ALL ADVISED THEY ARE

ACQUAINTED WITH VOLNEY DAVIS AND REMEMBER HE LIVED WITH WYNONA

BURDETT, BUT NONE OF THEM HAVE ANY IDEA AS TO WHERE WYNONA

BURDETT IS AT THIS TIME. RECORDS OKLA. STATE CRIME BUREAU ALSO

CHECKED RE BURDETT WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. RUC.

JOHNSON

END

A IN 0 PLS

WA
* v-*-

* '

0 FBI MP DPHO

V-' f*

4?

S,
< ,

WA 4-45 PM OK FBI WA RD
<

0
/*> 5 / •

I Mr. Roaenl

M”? rjlit tit

13 12 1354

I
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% "FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUL 8

FEZ, MINNEAPOLIS 7-8-54

TOR, FBI AND SAC, SAN FRANCISCO

<f&EKID BUR FILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL TO DIR-

ECTOR JULY SEVEN LAST AND RE SF TEL JULY EIGHT. FOLLOWING WITNESSESytfJTNE

CALLED BY DEFENSE AT VOLNEY DAVIS HEARING, ST. PAUL, TODAY - SURAN, '

CHAFFETZ, MARTIN, CASSIDY, HEADLEY, EARL WILLIAMS, BRENNAN. FOLLOWING

WITNESSES CALLED BY GOVERNMENT TODAY - JUDGE MATTHEW JOYCE, ROBERT.

THOMPSON, ECKLEY. IT SHOULD BE NOTED ALL WITNESSES WITH EXCEPTION OF

VOLNEY DAVIS, WHO HAVE TESTIFIED THUS FAR, HAVE REFUTED ALLEGATIONS

MADE BY DAVIS. DEFENSE HAS COMPLETED PRESENTATION OF CASE WITH EXCEPT-

OF TESTIMONY OF DR. LESLIE CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLIS PHYSICAIAN AND PSYCHIAT-

RIST, WHO WILL TESTIFY FOR DEFENSE ON JULY TWELVE NEXT. USA CONTEMPLATE

REFUTING DR. CAPLAN-S TESTIMONY WITH TESTIMONY OF PSYCHIATRIST FROM USP,

LEAVENWORTH, FOR WHOM SUBPOENA HAS BEEN ISSUED TO APPEAR ALSO JULY

TWELVE. FOR INFORMATION SAN FRANCISCO, USA,. ST. PAUL, EXTREMELY

ANXIOUS TO HAVE^P^H^" EDNA MURRAY- AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY

JULY TWELVE RE ACTIVITIES OF VOLNEY DAVIS IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AND

THIRTYFIVE. SUGGEST SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION FOLLOW THIS MATTER WITH

USM, SF, AND SUTEL WHEN SUBPOENA SERVED ON

.la I I>
HOWARD a

10-45 OK FBI WA PC

SF TO BE ADVISED

END AND ACK PLS

JLaj

13 JUL 12 1bj4

... dJ: MR. ROSEN
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FEDERAL BUREAU t’F INVESTIGATION

U. S DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

jul om
TEL^YPE

0
&

Mr. Tolflon

Mr. Boardman

—

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Bdmomt
Mr. Harbo —
Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Parsons

Rosen

—

Mr. Tammkl
Mr. Sixoo.

I Mr. Winterrowd-

Tde. Boom
Mr. Holloman

—

Mias Gwtdy

7-S-5A 1- WT 1-25 AM

ffr )

Fr/, MINNEAPOLIS

•Director fbi 7-576 and sac Oklahoma city urgent

IeKID? USA GEORGE MAC KINNON ST. PAUL DESIRES WHEREABOUTS IMMEDtATLEY

DETERMINED FOR PURPOSE OF SUBPOENA OF EDNA MURRAY WITH ALIASES -

C
MRS. E. V. DAVIS, EDNA STAN

v ^ O e>

ANLEY, WELMA TIP?ETTS, VELMA CHAMPAIGN, RABBIT,

G. R. .HANSON, GRACE R . DOYLE, EDNA SULLIVAN., DORIS FAl&ELL , EDNA GRACE ,

'

GRACE R • HANSEN, MRS. E. J. SN?DER, EDNA P^lCE, MRS. CURLY HANSON,

EDNA_ STANLEY, MRS. C. L. HAMPER. MARTHA _MU$RAY, VELMA TIPPITTS, BLOlftpiE ,

GRACE HANSON, RAB^TS^ MRS._ E. J. POWELL. MINNEAPOLIS FJi

EDNA MURRAY-S IDENTIFICATION NUMBER TO BE NINE THREE iflNE
7
SEVEN. AT

TIME OF KARPIS TRIAL MURRAY BROUGHT FROM MISSOURI PENITENTIARY WHERE

SHE WAS SERVING TWENTY YEARS SENTENCE FOR HIGHWAY ROBBERY. IDENTIFICA-

TION RECORDS SHOULD BE CHECKED FOR HER LATEST WHEREABOUTS. MINNEAPOLIS

FILES REFLECT MURRAY WAS DAUGHTER OF LUELLA STANLEY RESIDING AT CARDIN,

^^KLAHOMA IN NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR.

. E. J. POWELL. MINNEAPOLIS FILES REFLECT

OKLAHOMA

CITY EXPEDITE LEADS TO DETERMINE MURRAY-S WHEREABOUTS AND SUTEL.

HOWARD

*7
END AND ACK PLS

WA

OC

I Ur. Rosen I

TtJ 1)1 SL J

3-29 AM OK FBI WA WS
Calltd Ident

OK FBI OC DCM „H

&115

Ar/-
J3 JUL 12 125



FBlXSAN FRANCISCO

!Al BUREAU Or IWESTISAriON
8. OEPARTJKBMfls.USTICE

COSJMlIKJCifei VCTMil

teletype

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Boardman
Mr. Nichols

Mr. Belmont __
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Parsons

Rosen

iSIn Sizoo

Mr. Winterrowd-
Tele. Room
Mu Holloman

r
Mita Gandy .

7-9-54 2-50 PM

RECTOR, FBI SAN SAC, MINNEAPOLIS URGENT

.'rBREKIDJL_JRE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JUL. EIGHT LAST. USM, SF SERVED

SUBPOENA ON
~

/ H
AKA. EDNA MURRAY THIS AM.

WHELAN

END AND ACK PLS
% •

WA 5-52PM OK FBI WA JN
I

MP OK FBI MP JAF

TU DISC

Mr. Rosenmx • nuaou i . i

1

53 JUL 21 195*'

GJ.lt -9.

{U-'

_3=L_5_2f-^3 '?y

REOQRDED * 4 i^uil3 ia54

(bye-*- >
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*
Jtol* 19, 1954

INDEXED - 60

(fcCORHEn - 6

% .

/ c O'

1>

**Mr, Maxwell Chaff* t»
Salt* Manager

'^yfPro tt-X. -Froduat* Corpora 1 t on
7 1456-59 Gotun Street -

,

;

Seading,_P*nnsylvanjo

Door Mr, Chaff* to

t

It moo tndeod o ploaouro to roc* tv* your
letter of July 19/ 1954, concerning tho oaoo of
folnoy Saute,

You iooro moot thoughtful to inform mo of
your fouoroblo opinion of tho work of Spooial Agent
Sigurd floata tm thto matter, and X knew that *
Mr, floota mill bo dooply gratoful for your gonorouo
oommonto. Such heartening remarko have always beoii
a oouroo of groat onoourogomont for my assoc ta too and »

m
cn
o

a? *.

V—< x

MAa&D W
JUL 201954

Sincerely yours,
•

. r. -
(

s

9. Edgar Hoove* TT

2
S hT

rr>MM-W.

X cos - Minneapolis, withlcopjps of inkgjyng.

co - personnel file of 8A 8igurd floota, mtth copy of incoming.

r -V?

MOTEf Sigurd flaata ESS to Minneapolis
ao Resident Agent tn St. Paul, eod AS

yrr+ll" W-* WjrfW •

MLLsgre

; 2>435$\
v

,^7 ^



Pretz-L Produr s Corp. 291

5

<*

*

BITE SIZE

MiTZ-L KUS6ETS
NO CAUMRI

1436-38 COTTON STRE

rJ
July 12, 1954

r.

Mr. Nichols

t. 'Rplraont-—

Mr. Sizoo

Mr. Winterrowd-

Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman

Miss Gandy

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation
9th A Pennsylvania Aves.
Washington, D. C.

t

Dear Mr. Hoover:

I was recently under subpoena In St. Paul, Minnesota In the
matter Involving Vnl nftyDflvJ r. I believe I would be remiss
If I did not bring to your attention the excellent- job
performed by Special Agent Slg Flaata of the Minnesota
office to whom the matter was assigned at the time of the
hearing.

Agent Flaata had a complete and thorough knowledge of all
matters pertaining to the case which, as you know, Is quite
Involved. He was most cooperative and of great assistance
In making available everything needed both by Special Agents'
Ex-Speclal Agents and members of the office of the U. S. /

Attorneys L ,,

Since this was my first contact with Agent Flaata, I was rK
very much Impressed and thought that you would appreciate/. »

knowing of his capability. With kindest personal regards*}*/
I am, -i

h \
Sincerely yours, >

PRETZ-L PRODUCTS CORP.
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c FEDERAL BUREAU Of INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUL 1

NEAPOLIS

RECTOR,FBI

7-12-54

U R GEN T

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE JULY NINE LAST,

ERNEST KUHNEL , FIRST WITNESS FOR GOVERNMENT AT VOLNEY DAVIS

HEARING TODAY, ADDING TO TESTIMONY PREVIOUSLY GIVEN AND ' V
:/TESTIFYING RELATIVE TO TRANSPORTATION OF DAVIS fioM CHICAGO TO>

MINNEAPOLIS, JUNE THREE, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE, TESTIFIED THAT DAVIS

OBTAINED REST AND WAS OBSERVED SLEEPING ON PUNE ENROUTE. DEFENSE

PUT DR, LESLIE CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLIS PHYSICIAN AND PSYCHIATRIST,

ON STAND AND DR, CAPLAN TESTIFIED THAT SEQUENCE OF EVENTS ALLEGED
* •

IN HYPOTHETICAL CASE CONCERNING DAVIS FROM CHILDHOOD DAYS TO TIME

OF ARRAIGNMENT IN ST. PAUL, JUNE THREE, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE,

INCLUDING INCIDENTS OF DAVIS-S CRIMINAL CAREER, INCARCERATION IN

VARIOUS PRISONS, INCLUDING LONG PERIODS OF SOLITARY CONFINEMENT,
'

, V , - ^

AND OTHER EVENTS IN DAVIS-S CAREER TO WHICH CAPLAN TESTIFIED THAT FACTS,

IF TRUE, SUBJECTED DAVIS TO HARROWING EXPERIENCES WHICH MAY HAVE

AFFECTED HIS JUDGEMENT AS TO WAIVER OF COUNSEL AND HIS JUDGEMENT

AS TO ENTERING A PLEA AT TIME OF ARRAIGNMENT ON JUNE THREE,

NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE. ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF DR. CAPLAN,

J

Pv-

ADMISSION MADE BY CAPLAN TO COURT THAT DAVIS-S VARIOUS EXPERIENCES
•

' 7- \s~7<4> -
| IN AIRPLANE TRIPS WITH FBI MAY NOT HAVE RESULIED/'i N^ANY EFFECT -V, A
A —— J?. A-jr / $ s—y—f—

' > RECORDED-48
1

| Mr. Roaen #1954' EX. • 107

13 JUL 1*



PAGE TWO

ON. HIS JUDGEMENT AS TO WAIVING RIGHT TO COUNSEL AND HIS JUDGEMENT
* • *

AS TO ENTERING A PLEA. GOVERNME^ ALSO EMPHASIZED IN CROSS

EXAMINATION OF DOCTOR CAPLAN THAT DAVIS-S EXTENSIVE CRIMINAL

RECORD AFFORDED DAVIS BACKGROUND AND KNOWLEDGE OF COURT

PROCEDURE AND KNOWLEDGE OF HIS RIGHT TO COUNSEL AND KNOWLEDGE OF

RESULTS OF ENTERING A PLEA OF GUILTY. DOCTOR RUSSELL 0. SETTLE -

PHYSICIAN AND PSYCHIATRIST, U.S.P. LEAVENWORTH, TESTIFIED FOR p'

GOVERNMENT THAT MEDICAL FILE OF VOLNEY DAVIS FROM U.S.P.

LEAVENWORTH FAILED TO REFLECT ANY EVIDENCE OF MENTAL ILLNESS

OR PSYCHOTIC TRENDS. DOCTOR SETTLE ADVISED THAT A LETTER WRITTEN

BY VOLNEY DAVIS DATED JUNE THREE, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, FROM THE

RAMSEY COUNTY JAIL, SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA, ADDRESSED QUOTE MY

DEAR MOTHER, FATHER, AND SISTERS UNQUOTE, WHICH IS SET FORTH IN

DETAIL FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREUA ON PAGE SEVENTY SIX OF THE

REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED FEBRUARY TWELVE FIFTY FOUR AT

MINNEAPOLIS, WAS WRITTEN BY A PERSON OF MATURE JUDGEMENT WITH NO.

HINT OF IRRATIONALITY AND THAT THE PERSON EXPRESSED HIMSELF WELL

AND WAS ALSO WELL SATISFIED WITH THE DECISIONS WHICH THE PERSON

HAD MADE FOR HIMSELF AS SET FORTH IN THIS LETTER TO HIS RELATIVES.
• .

VOLNEY DAVIS AGAIN TOOK THE STAND FOR CROSS EXAMINATION BY THE

GOVERNMENT, AND USA GEORGE MAC KINNON PURSUED QUESTIONS OF DAVIS-S

ASSOCIATION WITH THE BARKER-KARPIS GANG FROM PERIOD PRIOR TO

KIDNAPPING OF EDWARD BREMER ON JANUARY SEVENTEEN, THIRTYFOUR, TO

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

PERIOD AFTER BREMER-S RELEASE ON FEBRUARY SEVEN, THIRTYFOUR.

IT SHOULD BE NOTED DAVIS APPEALED TO JUDGE NORDBYE RELATIVE TO

QUESTION OF BEING TRIED FOR KIDNAPPING AT THE PRESENT HEARING.

HOWEVER, THE COURT RULED THAT THE DEFENSE HAD BROUGHT UP THE
"

QUESTION OF DAVIS-S GUILT IN THE BREMER CASE AND THAT DAVIS,

WHEN QUESTIONED SPECIFICALLY BY THE DEFENSE, HAD DENIED ANY

PARTICIPATION IN THE KIDNAPPING. DAVIS AGAIN SPECIFICALLY DENIER,

ANY PARTICIPATION IN THE KIDNAPPING OR THE RECEIPT OF ANY PORTION
• * *

OF THE KIDNAPPING MONEY. EDNA MURRAY, TRUE NAME

A FORMER GIRL FRIEND OF VOLNEY

DAVIS, TESTIFIED CONCERNING HER RELATIONS WITH VOLENY DAVIS AND

TESTIFIED THAT DAVIS TOLD HER THAT THE MONEY HE RECEIVED WAS FROM

THE BREMER RANSOM MONEY. MURRAY TESTIFIED THAT SHE MADE TRIP TO

NEW YORK STATE FROM TOLEDO, OHIO, AFTER RANSOM PAYOFF AND THAT

BREMER RANSOM CURRENCY WAS EXCHANGED FOR WRITTEN CURRENCY BY BOTH

SHE AND DAVIS JUST PRIOR TO TRIP TO GLASGOW, MONTANA, IN SEPTEMBER

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR. BOTH GOVERNMENT AND DEFENSE RESTED, AND IN
/

PRESENTING CLOSING ARGUMENTS FOR THE DEFENSE, HARLAN STRONG,

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR DAVIS, STATED THAT WHEN HE WAS FIRST

ASKED TO TAKE THE CASE FOR DAVIS, HE HESITATED TO ACCEPT BECAUSE

HE FELT THAT THERE WAS AN UNWARRANTED ATTACK BY DAVIS ON THE FBI.

STRONG STATED THAT IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THE DEFENSE CLAIMED NO

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR .

CHARGES HAD BEEN MADE BY DAVIS THAT HE WAS BEATEN OR PHYSICALLY

ABUSED BY THE FBI AND STRONG POINTED OUT THAT UNDOUBTEDLY DUE TO

THE EXCESSIVE AMOUNT OF CRIMINAL GANG ACTIVITY DURING THE EARLY

NINETEEN THIRTIES, THE SECURITY PRECAUTIONS TAKEN BY THE FBI

RELATIVE TO DAVIS WERE UNDOUBTEDLY NECESSARY— NEVERTHELESS,

ijlSTRONG STATED THAT THE TREATMENT RECEIVED BY DAVIS COULD HAVE

ljAFFECTED HIS JUDGEMENT AS TO HIS WAIVER OF COUNSEL AND PLEA.

AUSA ALEX DIM PRESENTED CLOSING SUMMARY FOR GOVERNMENT AND RESTED

CASE. JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE ADVISED THAT HE WAS TAKING THE CASE

UNDER ADVISEMENT AND WOULD RENDER WRITTEN OPINION. BUREAU WILL

BE ADVISED OF RESULTS OF COURT ACTION.

HOWARD

END AND ACK PLS

10“ 52 PM OK FBI WA RD
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States ^0Tpartttmti nf 3Ju»h

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
District of Minnesota

221 federal Courts Building

ST. PAUL 2, MINNESOTA

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Sir:

We have just finished a trial in the nature of
habeas corpus, which^involved one Volne?Q)avig and his
participation in the' Bremer Kidnapping of January 17, 1934«

/ t
The attempt to reconstruct events which happened # A

20 years ago afforded us considerable difficulty, but I wasA^J
impressed by the efficiency of the Federal Bureau of Inves-j

tigation and the willing cooperation we received from Mr. (] A X
B. Howard, Special Agent in Charge, in handling the proble:

and particularly with respect to the most difficult problem

of locating the witness Edna Murray. She was located on ^ i*:

very short notice and we were able to have her produced irj[^
court to the advantage of the Government.
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He spec t fully yours,

cLow fatit
GEORGS E. MacKIKEOE
United States Attorney
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July 19, 1954

?

Tolut-
Boardman.

NickoU_
Belmoot_
Giafift

Hnrfeo

Rom*

Tracy

Honorable Georg* t, Macltnnen
United State* Attorney
Dtetriot of Minnesota -y

291 federal Court* Building
St, Paul 2, Minnesota

3 .

...rl:

My dear Mr, Maolinnont
u-- >

V i*f

?. :y ^ V - •*

.->&V

r. ; _£, I

!>*]-: Thank you very mueh for your letter
of July 14, 1954, concerning the caee of Tolney
Davie, .

•nf

A
V* .

i '-£

'

It wa» most thoughtful of you to write
ue fa thf* regard and to advise ne of your favor* ~ -

afcl# opinion of the work of Mr, C, B, Howard and - - ^
ny other associate* In our Minneapolis Office , I
know that they will deeply appreciate your generous M
consents, and you may be sure that it is a pleasure £ r
|o Wpoperate with you whenever possible

»

X

Q
111

VI
*>

"5 i «£
m -»

^

8

rr*~

•f v;- .

I'v

Sincerely yours,

Ji Edgar Hoovsr

rn
c CJ=>
rn

.1 ^
; £ cn

> K»mr.c .oc >» C ?
2 3 * =

n»i

Vioterrowd

Tele
Holloman.

Mist Gandy

c® IkJlinittapoliSj with copy of itcfjdng.

oc - (with copy of tiicocing) Peroonncl ,^,‘pocarC

*iitk *3%<
itttrti.rtgv

^pi3« v%
On Aug a

.t. » \ ^
S3 mr 1324

oman

Pl/6

MAILED 15"

JUL2 01954
—coM^-tat
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS FILE NO.

m

REPORT MADE AT

MINNEAPOLIS

DATE WHEN

8/lf/5U

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

8/11/51*

TITLE

VOLNEIuAVIS, »Si , ST AL;
ED9AHD GEORGETfREMER -VICTjM

.. V-. r
i . .

**- r »

:

• »*>%
' * U - - v $ a*-- 1 - •<

. - -O'

rTS, 4? • 4

REPORT MADE BY

. VSIGUKD FLAATA MM

CHARACTER OF CAES

KIDNAPPING& l. iR.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

,
. - * ... \

I

Honorable GUNNAR H* NDKDBYE, Chief Judge, USDC, Minneapolis, issued court order

6/ll/Sh denying VOLNEY DAVIS* motion for an order vacating and setting aside
his life sentence on kidnapping charge* Fhotostatic copy of court’s opinion
furnished Bureau as enclosure# ^ . v »•>. V

.

w
/

. --
- :L ?*&!#'

:
-V.

-9 - •

'

V'
;T ;

:

V ’

\y .
' **.

DETAILS:
M '

- Jf.

AT ST* PAUL* MINNESOTA
Ji:

On August 11, 19Sh, Mr* GEORGE E. MacKINNON, United States Attorney,
and Mr, ALEX DIM, Assistant United States Attorney, both advised the writer
that the Honorable GUNNAR H* NORDBYE, Chief Judge, United States District
Court, Minneapolis, had on the same date issued a court order denying VOLNEY
DAVIS* motion for an order vacating and setting aside life sentence imposed
upon him on June 7, 1935, upon & plea of guilty entered on June 3, 1935, to
an indictment charging that he conspired with others to, and did, kidnap one
EBffARD GEORGE BREMER of St, B&uL, Minnesota, and transport him to the State of
Illinois* Mr* MacKINNDN furnished the writer with two copies of the court
order which was set forth in a fourteen-page opinion, and one copy of same is
being furnished as Ah?, enclosure with this report to the Bureau and one copy
is being retained in tQe files of the Minneapolis Division* i

'-

ENCLOSURE TO THE BUREAU

1

photostatic copy of lU page opinion re subject - -

VOLNEY DAVISy^

\

APPROVED AND
FOR'

fW^-VTW :"W W. M'-
sM „

— ' —- A ^
VqffiEb OE3TR

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

,2 - Bureau (Enel. 1) (AM)

1 - USA, St. Paul
Minneapolis (7-30)

DO NOT WRITE IN THI

16 AUG 12 lf*o4

PROPERTY Of FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE ROT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. .

it m. •. tonuii



MP. #7-30

(

REFERENCE

Report of SA SIGURD

V;-'i
f

. , .

?>’V
FLAATA, Minneapolis, dated 7/L3/51u

- 2 -



£>‘ :v S f 'i

•

-r V : '-.4 T7*.
•

• •• *>• - -
>•'•.

'

' 4- ^, :>: Wt mtsin

.

•- •*•
m
\. ••

'

* - .'* ' ‘ u
i - 1 ' ..

1

,‘V.r -

. by- ;
,

-V.
.

t.5^r,^‘’fc-^y
5W*,ww <ww wmm aowt

: :
umtvt OF KIXHSfO** \ "-'

.
.*‘. :

v tu 4- r%:

.
*•“...

', v?y
J

v'V
;

:*^ '>
v‘v:.

>-t. - '. -<

^

**;

• . lfc
. . ,

*!» • •_ ’• k ' .
.*'•• **: •

'.
•«•"•

: .:y,. • • -* j.’j •>- ’
5' .

' /* -v> /' V; ' %

^

*- * -• v ' >;&;•..*' -*v ..
*. • ^ r . v .

•lMgr Bnti»

FitUbMf,
V*:

’.'f*& t-V^:
'

;•|

Valtod
;..

• •
'”

.

,;' > ..... ;
V-J

-

.
Httpoaddi.

a vf*»w /• v-

‘7v'*'
' >'"

-'“l -y tt; .vV,rt

•
, t;"-- -,-*l

- \ •.- 7 ;.

eion

. ; ; .

'• ^ v;: S :
>

:

r

;

;
;?

’•
;

•*

*14# »tt*r «MHt H» nigrH^, mm «f O# ftutg## #f tb#

#b<yr»-n«»«4 Cnar^,

V Wjo» «j«# # j4«# «f gttilly

#nt#r#4 •# IW»# J, l£>5« Iia «hnrfla< Hial h# sea^plraA «14k v

W, «#A dS4 v kUaap on# fthrar# «*cr«# Fr«nr» #f 9%. F4at RIumoW, '

«»t tiuip»4 >ia lat* Oi IM« *f UUmIi. thtWiioi tomaeii «> 7,

l?5>, #»t *M tenolxtft «n AOy It,

: .V'- Mr. X^Ui I. ftFASt, 9i etw»«p#U«, XlBa»MU, ftsA
W>» *€ ft, Fwl, IMipwwW »«t< - '.:> ’ -

'

;

' 7^..
'

4 - *;*‘.. :
./

5

5t

Hr. Owrf 1. Vm&Uaoau Mtid IUlw AtWrey, w|
Hr. Al#x fits, A«at«lu4 0«U#d ttetn Attorn*. Wtt
rfH« ^HwwiU. tnwrf 1b toholfrf tbo ^

/ ..
HWHtHA*

. v;r *•;/
'*'

0 •%'
.’

• v
4V4i - WN: J ' -:• r • 7. * v « • '

,

'•f
'v”. ,

7- :,{.. 7.^. 7-7.

• i .\ ; ..' vr
*••• ,.

'" - / ,.w
: -;7 ^Vv^r^.^ir^ 4-^^; 4

•

4-/A
: ; <;

. ". ,
.
;v.;

4



n

i&$&\.m m«**iU|i «f fauwft ***. s*%u* #j$, ntio a*f mjm.-"./^ .» .,#* *.?*/? %*S»fciVA &***': Vi^r.V--.^ ; £*£$«. >
?«UU«a«reaMN ttatM vei MatwM Mtlwot ft« atvtM if OowmOX* H**".;^

-'i:- - ir* .'! *•

< ; t/ -«* • «• • *7 » '*•’'*

.*;*••
,£;

: v
.

:

r-'s*? •*;’’ ;> /,**>
-^

A.-, rv"* ;.r :. >-*- vs

of7*«n tt<l }* VM pot Wnt %«f«*o o that#* ftotoo ^wdooioaorj t»t ho
'^>;'c£:S£

'"•£ V .*i " >r' *• ti
1

Volfs' ,' " •• • .••<•«.

‘"if i%:'**'$*/>

«u m% «tm • Mjr of t&o Mlibwti Mi 3*4 wm h*l* tne«amiio*Ap, ^ 5
• “ ’•• '

•'v‘ “> -VjA^? |&j£i£«* '' ik^V^'v - ••
•

•' V
,

*bo trioi opEs-t tft> wUwrf ftrrioMb tho potto* vitiitoot * ho&rla«, ; M .;/;

^•Y.,0v ••>- r.- V:
:.- ‘%'v ^ *: ££

*

^ T -

^

9&*kivii WEuat f^ jfteni t TnUrt JUttJUau ft* ^ it iuif tfe e^rt

AffoOXo lill iML ^dl* ft» fllot tal rooortt o«*tofaui *0 trial (kortU -^
:

'

v; .-::
~ r^--^

.'

>>,-.%* '&*
ftoMof QitVMHitN^r itoM tbit lMi tit bt <#»lr» odrlo* of Oouool m
.'•X’ -.V-

'•'. '/ •. •*?
'•

•'Vf* <̂?,*?•*- r’x i!r.J p ‘- ^ *->**£ *&'£*? :$£'*,?^Y Y'a ';
'-^\k *V. /+*' V.' - •

tho ht«^ tbt lh«ro nos no yiiflfjiiwrl oa |t» toto of tbrn umlgm**

m< jloo Ifcoi k*W fkml^*| lift • M]f of 19b laSUtiwI, «nt that it Mt 'aot

/'v.'.'" *;.?•'
_

.•
^* ':*•-"* ’ >

v
^*.i^ Vj*';;

'

'/.Vft ^i
*

*• *
!

? a //P S? :
'

*? »*'fc

^ifVV. *.

li III IhsfMl a# ^ii ftflKftlltelfAi«t too Mnmijtoo fotltsw tbit jbo 4U m%W of til *oMUtatto*oS ri^ht to w«»*ol oat

th»t» x»t lMirtBf of ttM 0«t fe1)ai«yti)r Ofcivo itV oatoriae 0 plw

If IKiWt «ot It feot tfco oooalMlTo^f Iwy' ttsi <«f»d«at va|
'

V,
•' :;. 'if.

r'
;*

•

'*-$1: "'-V :
••

ootltlot to M nA)tfM tit ollOfattoa* fttt |>o hot looo ta^rloot of «ono«otf

W OfcooU sot lo t^otoot Of Mto viftkl to • ko^rUf Oa Mo loHoft to ToOato

Mf oootoneo, , |ko OM^toUt
.
tb||' ho Wo >oU twooMomlcaio not bU tgr '^5 :

.

ib *owt of tjfloio lii imiioAtoi to IM oloiot tbt io 4U oet kooo otf Mf*-

*UM to ootpioM 0o| Hit bt^bl Wotoo Ibtt rljkl» ' th« toot of

r*spo^t ^

toutloaorWjr 1M. OMMoto Boo >o«t VMinoi tf tb wwt ff JkftMoXO' youtuoor
-'i

1^-;^/
4, '»

•o^^*-’;. ^-^*i5f
r
*’-i/

'*' v»

.

•<; « •

fro* tlo i&AOo of Mo taoorOototlao to it* Nol 0 oAitMtUl yobtot

'

-
'•.

: m •*. *L '

t. IMt. OMb Ho btfib Oti by. io 00 to KFHbg* tor th*

<> '
, .

•
'

£8^K'e#>.





t« Jgpft $5, to. Mc«r «al *cm»MU»r UtmUoU mm( U ttaw »bMi« tfUi *% «!• lun/mniwk o*K*rtr,

»•

v 7

#»• x, t*3*.

>•
.
X«rt« toas annUt agal* t*

M fljoa k* vu Ulan to tt*

• town him
rod wfeur*U toll I writtta «UUmt to M,l, wtato ihru «to CWf«tv Mm«i

$
* x/*-- >.;>/

H* Pml oa
x* ;•

vwUtiflcUto. .

Utot tot toll

• 155** an* ml to Chltodi that to*

tohUawl to mil toll|U toaifcu*. mains* tooMT Area ton ilfialM

towrnftar} 0*1 aftof tU kUa^ptoi, to, M vill w lrttor liAir m! •tton*

«trt tptraUi «*V n» top;

«to U phase* todr ftotol «qrw<tow to *to»U<u n fhitr mm u4

••w, Us l«l»l is pm ftotoatot up fartUlpatio* Is tr cmtottoi vltto flu



1

":
i'r

v
‘.V^- '^'Z'4 -v.* l>:^r^‘A;:'^v'V

If *|. *f»0. '«fMf fjUw #nri*f
V A-v; A -

, V-,:••W*M11* «• *M, «*• |Oas* VM f«rt«4 t« Ua4 tt»i iw*tn«t«

r •'»• *>•* 7- 'v
VwttfP

***** ** »m wiatiaiy M* ^hjrtlmUrt tk»t k«W fel

m WTir«tU
!
%* *rr*laf, lu,

3M| »W to «m lutofM an! ftoaUdl ifiuHLa# Ui* .,

'

<k*» Im laHmi !» •%.

^ «f*T* M «• ?4J.
•** W «MTl tt ^wt

*•» **ffcMfe Aji. totto mnlxvptHm Sr*, «tor« to «m «fnfc*^ *. fb. laUH-

.?? Jo. JtS* ffWr— ft** < «*u* % tto

to t*m *r y*»n '«£ u»| )m iu »olto»i * ' o;

*§11

^ JN «*rt H»W «*?$* «W «* Will*.

Wfc#l If tto four* tf )f mu

HW *a*«rtif kl» Jlti, Mail

:^*v
^-'*;‘.^^/

v' v ‘

^ .vV^t^/:vAV; ;
:
-.

* •'
r.:

;
-

. .•-, •:.;--- t
: •*, [; .

n* • yiM *r ;«• «t*W «•« kiaiMl

^.x&’&i.

vV > i .* v.av nV-.



. V '»* (.fti
1 ^ •*->'-*

*"

i-.\ .

J

.
'.

. ...
‘

'-v
"

*! v v
.

‘m y ^
.

’ % ;
•

’ A"w
.

'

to tt» K***cgr C^maty /|U # t# co&leai** ttat Utotw Jua* 3rd «4 turn 7t*# te

iU talk to a lowsrvrt that Uw lawyor 4141 *©t com to *m Via rt^rdiac Mo e*«+ v

ktt that Ui*rt waa «w<l eevtmttM ttw recording the jl«« that bsl

b**a entered Igr f*Utloa«r to to* conspiracy iamtaant la to* Branr com.
t

.
. a

’

Bail* ftoaUtAi that to asked to* lawyer whether or mot to eowid vltUtor Ua

yl«i tot ttftl to toil lafirto to to lawyer tot it toold to U^isltl* for

torn to vlttoraar hit |to) and tot to, toil, wo* *oudc*» Thereafter, om toa

?, 1935* to *toto* to was brought into court for senteac*, ami to contoads that

tor«tp»» tto court salt, *T*u hntm omtoroi a plea of guilty to coaepirsey,^-

to whi«h to re«pem3oi "Too.* thorn to contend* tto coart said, "to 70a tor* a

lawyer** And to responded, *1#, I don’t need on*, do It* And that tto court

thereupon «t*t*d, **o, you don’t.* . Whereupon, he Oontaedo that tto court

oeatanccd him tc life iaprlsonmoht on hit pica tf guilty on June 3rd*

St wa* petition**’* poolties on thi* hearing that to believed the M.I,

ifuti whoa ttojr told him that hi* association with tto Beiker-Xarpls gang would

h* sufficient to eonaaet him with tto crime of Com*plnu|r as charged; that ho

did act know that to tod a constitutional rl^it to Counsel} that to wa* mover

Informed by tto court that to wu* entitled to hare Counsel, or that tto court

would appoint counsel for bin if to was usable to retain counsel; and that hit

plea of 0tUtf «ac transit about by tto suggestion ®f to M.I, agent*, hi*

mental centoftloa ami etoutlen batons* of tto events that took place b*tv*cn -

Jam* 1st and Jam* 3rd and Id* assunptioa that to would obtain a term *f pear*

and ala* t* avoid going bach tc Oklahoma wtor* he tod been kept In Solitary

confinement prior to his furlough too to to attempts tc escape* -r"

1

; r:.}\

Obviously, if toll’ relation of tto toot* herein lc sustained, it seen*

evident that there is nliUau to hit eentcatl*m that to nov*r Intelligently,

andpretendingly, and in * soupstent manner, waited tto aid *f counsel, bat
** i

,V vV.^

;

4 • ,< • *v»*
* * -v* *..> • * *.>->’

• . ..

„

•

v‘l .
-

•„.*
.

,.<• *
•;

*/ v ,r .*• j-.ir •:*

£ •
• ; > *

.
- V- >:•: :y '

,

'• Fv V.7*y:
4 totoLVdftir.'.ar * ... KjirtZMJt- -.Kto?b MW •' Ait-.;' W



..
•? ; \ \-:r -

*Sf. ;' ’ -WV

*ft« l»s#lag «li tt» #ti£*ae«, lout tosrlMrf' fetl, w «t*«r?**V Cowl

f Nfi»M* t4 ytttHftM «f tfcit hini, *lapa* *f ti*» «d wlthNl

thttkft riy« 1st* « ««srUtln tt«t «mU vm w »ll«<«lt An U fact th*y

«rt.* <» »>* .*» ».

’

flu m—p i *f Hti* ftM th* flat* FrUoa la'okUhoa* and fro* ttt

W4» hunt* in fiAvnaaf* nmaM th* mttorltUt la ydaf

adag&at* aafatjr yliwUm to jrimt mt)»r »*cap** Hi fnellvUtn la

Uni r*d*rd war* IwuutnlM «nla altar h* «m iwUmmI *b Jaa* ?, 1535*

•at «tn* ta fworlag Ma t* a Ftdaral iaatitatloa. th# B*paty Karahal* foaad

«ooe**l*d *a M* ftna * «aaU l^rtag A1A Turn nllnUjr iat*nl*d U «a* t*

•yrlag bli haadeufft and tbit# aid Mp U aaUi^ hi* naua. ta ugr orraat.

though k* w»* tntnffit and dhaoklad tatwaaa Qm l*t ant jrd of taao, prl*r

M taint Una lot* «*arta Bawls d**t sot mtoat that h* v*t Mitmtot or

*ba*#d la «V *V hy tho ?W. *• too* otato that ha va* struck orar ttu head

hy ooaoklag Aoaofrootot, tat tint allofot apitoi* la aot autoload hy th*

orltnoo. *h»i a «n *f no «f th* arrastlat *fflo«n ana dls*fcar£*d a hat

tint actamd An Bari* nttady ttna up hi* kail* ait anlstaatioaalljr atrack

th* an *f n aiflear, ombMhc th* gaa t* ha awl4«U| tliobarsot. thoa kl

*u ooMtaot at th* fJ.I, hnifsarton la Odcaeo, ha «ai offoroi foot sal

trUt aat, t* th* «xt*at that k* yartUtjatot th*r*ia« «aa jeo^tot ty Mi on

d*air*s. that ha slayt at ttan la th* dhti*£* toatfurlon and Aoa th* plaaa

ntnlttic far son* hear* la Vadisaa i* pad* t* ipptor hy th* t*stla»*y of

warl*** vltaomi* fit* iktawrt vhi«h h*
'< 0ff t* tto FJ.I. tatlntn a .

ktoroat and aloort aiad* >t aata forth la kr«at datail M* aaaoelaUoa with

th* Bmor Mlnyro, hat ha.Wok yartlnalar pais* la ihriac Mo oiolnnt to

aak* It appaar that h* «ao aot tlrooUy tav*lw*d ia th* MdagfUt n la aV

ooaqdnv to p*rp*t*at* that aria*.
;

It p*rtaa*iv*lr *pp*ar* fr*a th*
'

•. •* »-*/ "
* v-' '

.vv*’- . !.» , W'-.vr'-V i’ **.*< F* . C ' . -<1
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tostiscsy of maty of tho 7J.I.t|iati that when Ufcrlo m la their custody* ho

vae affable, cooperative, end evidently greatly relieved that he hat been capture

and mi ao longer a fugitive, there woe nothin la hie aasaer or epeeeh «Ueb

ladloatei la any way that he vae not entirely normal end fully poeeeesed of all

of hie faculties. Before he vae reaoved to *t. Beni, the special agent In charge

of the FJI.I, at Chicago dl(Ousted with hla the question of hie reoovul ead told

hla that he bed e right to he taken before a duly authorised court ooaalselone^

for the purpose of deterainlng whether under the lev he should he removed.' But

after haring heea informed of hie rights la this regard, he freely and voluntarily

signed a consent to he reaoved without appearing before any court conmlssloner

for e bearing.

It ie evident froa the testimony that before June 3, 1935* Davis knew

of the result of the Barter trial and the verdiet of guilty on Nay 17* 1935*

and that life sentences had been laposed upon sons of the defendants. Bo doubt

the airplane trip froa Chicago to St. Paul was fraught with sons worry and

anxiety on the part of all of the passengers, hut when the x**ther permitted

the oontimatlon of the flight froa Madison, Viseonein, to St. Paul, the trip

was uneventful and good flying weathar was encountered. 3m contention that

Davis was so aentally distressed and exhausted upon arriving In St. Paul that

hie aental faculties vere net noraal la sntirely overcome and it not sustained
s

by the evidence before am. And if it be euggested that there was an unseemly

haste between hie arrest and the date of hie erraignaent, that was apparently
4

brought about by reaeon of Davie* own desire to have the a tter ever with as

soon ae possible. *o doubt there was conversation between the r.B.X. agents

and Davis regarding the retaining ef ecuseel, bet the evidence does not sustain

Davis' contention that the agents told hla that he did not need counsel er that

they were lawyers and would look out for his interests. It is incredible that
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of Ml liberty vitboit 19m IimIU of ooutii. Qo writ rat denied upon the

«M«uMa the* *Vh» neoKlf of the m*« UmIm* flat Uu petitioner intelligibly

paired Ow right W opaml** ft. bakM* corpus prswUxc wus nMIM upon

itffllmlti laua j«U proceeding, end ^fk«vk Dm Cwrt of Appeals la

Baris t. Palis* ateUttt 310 7. ** 118, found Usl the affidavits Wore the

California court feralshed ample Justification for the eonclutlea that fttii*

•lain rare without merit, it concluded that the decision of Qw California

eeart on ox parte affidavits did not deprive appellant of his right to hero a
* . .

'•

hearing under taction 3255* ot which tlas he scald he present and present hie

evidence before the eonrt.-
. .*/•; v; y:

.
.

>.y'

In light of the evidence at the hearing herein, did Parle aeke a

eompeteat andintelligent waiver ef his eoaetltatlocal rights to counsel, with

o fell understanding of the U^lieotieas ef suCh waiver, whan ha entered hie .

plea of pdlty on done 3, 1935* 7* ansverlng that question, 1 am fully-

apprised of the duty end responsibility shieh rest open a trial court to

determine whether an aooneed underotendlngly walToe Mm aid and assistance of

counsel aad the lapUeatleae therefrom, aad that the foot that *an accused may

state that he la informed of hit right to esunsol and dasIres to waive nek

right does not automatically and the responsibility of the court,* dn^ll w.

ttqjtod States. 17h 7, 3d 580, 583, The tarnation whether an accused hat ndvsd

hit rights under the fixth Amendment in a ecmpclent manner necessarily mast ho

determined on the particular Acts aad drcnastaaeac of each Case. An r..

i&experleased and bewildered Individual brought into anrt for the first tins

to foes o criminal thargo may retain * long and thorough examination by the

court In order to he assured that ho writer*landing!/ wnivot the assistance ef

counsel. On the other hand, many Individuals with n erlmLnol background and

long association with the underworld are so (Ulf apprinod ef hilf rlfhtt to

Atju.JrAia . %£**«..»?
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th*t vhen Cavl* vaa eent«nc*d eta fuse ?# 1^3J, lh*r* w»f oocellofay iA»ti9«v«r

totveon hi* and Shrls regarding <*ma»nl, and tho t«itjLaosf given Tgr harrl* that

at that ttM ‘ ia rcs^oaM to t)* court*» fttaatto* m' to. Vhethor ho hat
'

ho aaket tho eourt If ho aoodof eooasol out tho omurt «Ut4 that ho fli not.

to UBwjplTocally danted hy /aiff J«yoo, o* wall t« ty ’aangr other vitooooos oho

.'/i-.w.tt;

aeppooroA tor th# wwaMtt it this
' i

(

!i:.
f
v'

V,
' fho'olotk*# raoord lo otlont oa ttw qaootloa of tb* jwtl'ttooor'o

hnovlode* of hlo rlfht to omuuoI aad hto walTor of oooh vlj^ht. It ooroly

atatai, *9poa holaf qaeoUeaod hy the o<mrt, nli tofooloat Otatod that ho did

aot aoolro the oftrleo of «*a«d aad e&Wrod a pleo of fdlf to tho <dtfn la

tho lad&etaont.* hot tho trial eoort'a rooollooUea of the oollow hotweoa

hia and twii on fan* 3« 1935. to corroborated ia tho Mda sol with oooo
''

addition* V «<n>rt *tteoho«( nooopapor mm, dopoty aardnlt, and 7.3.1.

roprooratatlTM. fa* or noro of tho vltnooooo tootlflod that they Alatlaetly

roeollootod that fudge fejoe eallod to hrU' attestlea tho oorlooanoao of tho

ebargt whoa he advleod hla ahoat M* richt to hero oonaool. 0» of tho aovapapor

son eallod os a irttneee hy tho dovaraftoat tootlfled that oa Ine ), 1935* aftoor

hart* had entered hi* plea, h* talked to Aavfto at it* kohoeiy fooaty fail aad

that «arle at that tin* *tet«C to aateUne* Mat *h*a ho heard tho tadlotaoat

root ho know thot •tho Vorornaeot kail tho staff «a Ua aad that ho oapootod that

tho dovenmt eeold threw «ko hock at kteU <iv« hto UfO.* hUtottn e*
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conspiracy. In llrht of thp.% testimony * th* Court permitted th* Coveruaont to

cal! a witness vho was closely Associated with IV\vi« during the period la

question rnd who gave damariaf: ead convincing te^tinony as to 'Vvis 1 complicity

^nd p rticipotlon in the offense to which he entered a plea of guilty. ^Ms

testimony competent , at least in so far as it tended to hear upon the

credibility of ^vl*’ testimony on tho material issues herein.

After due reflection end consider* tioa of nil of trie evidence, I here

cone to a sustained and abiding conviction that vhen Yolney Pnvis entered his

plea of ruilty on June 3, 1935# be eompe tently, Intelligently, and uadoretondiny

valve! his constitutional rights to he represented hy counsel under the Sirfe

Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, with a fhll under landing

of the implications thereof. ’Jhe shove nay be considered *s the Cnurt f s

findings of f*ct herein. It follows, therefore, as a conclusion of lav that

the petitioner’s notion must he denied. 2 1 is so ordered.

An exception ie allowed.

ted thie Hth day of August, 195**.

BT OCURT:

GU1TKAP. H. NDEDETB

Chief Judge.

U.



Assistant Attorns/ General
Warren Olney III

August 16, 1954

i

Director, FBI

O ''' rVv"- c:

VOLHEX DAVIS V ': IC..V ,

HABEAS CORPUS ;

(TOUR REFERENCE 109-39-1. RSB)
-V

This Is to advise that the hearing on Volney
Davis* petition for release on habeas corpus began at
10:00 a.m., July 7* 1954. 1a United States District Court,
Minneapolis. Minnesota, with the Honorable Gunner Hordbye,
Chief Judge, United States District Court, Minneapolis,
•presiding. ,, ; . .*. ;•

:Y .,/••••< -

The hearing vas concluded on July 12, 1954, *t
which time Judge Hordbye stated he would take the case
under advisement end would render a written opinion.

On August 11, 1954, Judge Hordbye Issued a court
order denying Volney Davis* motion for an order vacating
and setting aside the life sentence Imposed upon Davis on
June 7, 1935.

The above data are for your information and for
the eomplet£$n of your file. >;

-
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FEDERAL BURCAU OF 'NvtSTtGAT M

U. S. DEPARTMENI OF iuSIIU

COMMUNICATIONS St C ill)’

AUG 11 /1S54

TELETYPE

8-11-54 11-58 AM

URGENT

BREKID j REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED JUEY " THIRTEEN, I —

J

,

FIFTYFMR, MINNEAPOLIS. HONORABLE GUNNAR NQRDBYE, CHIEF JUDGE,

USDC, MINNEAPOLIS, ISSUED COURT ORDER TODAY DENYING VOLNEY DAVIS-S
£

MOTION FOR AN ORDER VACATING AND SETTING ASIDE A LIFE SENTENCE
!

.
t

IMPOSED UPON HIM ON JUNE SEVEN, THIRTYFIVE, UPON A PLEA OF GUILTY i

,
i

,

’

;
A

ENTERED ON JUNE THIRD, THIRTYFIVE, TO AN INDICTMENT CHARGING THAT
'

HE CONSPIRED WITH OTHERSTO, AND DID, KIDNAP
>
ONE ,‘^AR<

ii GEORGE
|

BREMER OF;ST„ PAUL, MINN., AND TRANSPORT HIM INTO THE STATE OF
uEGEIAEO-BOVBIiVIVH

»i/
ILLINOIS. THE COURT-S ORDER IS SET FORTH IN A FOURTEEN PACE

OPINION, COPY OF WHICH IS BEING FURNISHED THE BUREAU AM, oMI® ' K>
'7~jizsa- gjW. *1^..

Mr. Toison
Mr. Be
Mr.
Mr.

Karoo .

r.
t

NNEAPOLI

S

RECTOR,

I Tuweti,^ I

I Mr„ TftrfltH |
Mr. Sbroo "

F

Mr.
t

Tele, !?oo2u i

w r
' I

' m
HOWARD iriDED

.

2-03 PMM OK FBI WVA RD

ffigeqj AUG IS 1354
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SAC, Houston (62-0-2072) October 6, 1954

Director, FBI

* •/.
- ^ T £ r*. •;• *#&>*?> '

• V T’ r- : *A
'

‘ • - MRS* TADA HOWARD :

r "V? 4 '
*''•

yj
'•

otxenJ8l aka MRS. WARREH f. ffOWSD •

/W** - •

CLAIM FOR REWARD FOR CAPTURE \ 4:^v> U!
*

*,/

•-•/T'ct.

OF ALUM EARPIS
RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS)? f‘;

. -r
*

. ^ . •-;.
•'. „• *• •'•' ’

-,-f » •

.Rsurlst of September 27, 1954
i .-n

1954. 'X V%:-s

'

*

Fsi
I S.VJI-.

I?

As you are aware, Alain Earpte was apprehended at Hew Orleane,
*> £ouisiana# on JWdy I, 193d* Jtfrs. fada Hyberg, then of Hot Springe,

Arkansas, was not interviewed by Bubeau Agents until May 19, 1938,
when investigation ins being conducted at Hot Springs concerning
harboring natters arising from the apprehension of Earpis. When

' interviewed! on Mag 19, 1938, lire. Jfyberg stated that in Ho venter,
1935, she had been requested by a Sot Springs police officer to
furnish him any information that, night cone to her concerning
Earpis, apparently this offleer having (nntnd that Earpis night
be in the area. Jn December, 1935, Mrs. Hyberg did actually - -

recognise Earpts in Hot Springs, and a few days later she called
uoon Chief of Police Joseph Idkelin and allegedly offered to furnish
information as to Earpis 1 whereabouts if takeltn would divide the
reward with her. Wake1 in, however, already knew of Earpis 1 whae-
abouts in Hot Springs, and merely laughed at Mrs. Hyberg, indicating
to her that her information could not posstbly be true. After
the arrest of Earpis in Hew Orleans, she talked again to Wakeltn
and he supposedly admitted to her, according to her statements,
that she was correct in her identification. Subsequently,

v

Mrs. Hyberg testified as a Government witness concerning these
facts at the time of the prosecution of Wakeltn.

. -V--
• >><]; \

...

,V*\ Oh June 30, 1939, Mrs. Hyberg appeared at the Bureau and,
• among other things, one expressed her interest in obtaining a reward.
It was potnted out to her that the facts tn her possession in
December, 1935, were not then made known to the Bureau and, as a
matter of fact, dtd not come to our attention until she was '

y \

interviewed by Bureau Agenty tn May,. 1938, two years after the
.

apprehension of Earpis, and that,4 of^edtt rse, her information had
t.im. nothing Whatever to do with -tha apprehension. It wi explained to—

h

er that the information ski had rufntsh'ed tn 1938 and the tnvesttga-
Bei»oot ti on conducted at that time haS-vo ko solely with the proseoutton of
H*rbo certain Individuals in Hofr3fiWngH”Zn'*iHtkneotlon with the harboring

>nd that no reward whatever had been offered in that regard •

(Enclo sure i

610071419

OCT i>* 1954 ~y?s

i

H
ii.



TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

(

y

SAC, Houston (62-0-2072)
Director, FBI
MRS* VADA HOWARD
aka MRS. WARREN V, HOWARD
CLAIM FOR REWARD FOR CAPTORS
OF ALVIN KARPIB

RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS)

10-5-54

* V • r
;

Mrs, Myberg weened entirely reconciled to the facto and admitted
that the above woo entirely true and that she had never spoken
to a Bureau Agent until 1933• V ,:

. ' ^ !

V -

For your tnfornatton, the filee reflect that Mre * Myberg
may be of questionable reputation, and membere of the Sot Springe
Polioe Department not involved fn the harboring »atten indicated
that her reputation was

Mre• Howard's letter te returned herewith* Ton ehould
communicate with her and refreeh her memory as to the explanation
given her when ehe teas interviewed at the Bureau on June SO, 1939

,

It should be indicated to her that this is the Bureau rs final
and unalterable position in this regard, and we can be of no
assistance to her* .

•- o. V- / .•> •

- Js, \ .
-• >

*

NOTE: Background per Bufile 7-576,
being retained for the file

,

Copy of Mrs, Howard's letter

%



f^NDARDPOraiNtkl

Office Memorandum • united states government

TO

SUBJECT:

Director, FBI

SAC, Houston (62-0-2072)

DATHs 9/27/54

Jfe&jAD*MJaRD,
•-

aka fecJferrenJMHqw
CLAIM FOR ipflffilTFOR CAPTURE

OF ALVINTCARPIS ./ -

V
*<U

V'

A'

>-

Re Houston letter/fco Director dated 9/27/$3» ’\

captioned ALVIN KARPIS and DUTCH AKERS. Reflet
Indicated that Mrs. . WARREN W. HOWARD, Port Arthur, $,
Texas, advised she bad seen DUTCH AKERS on the
streets of Port Arthur and was worried about her
personal safety. She also alleged she furnished
Information which had aided in the conviction of «

AKERS, former Chief of Detectives, Hot Springs,
Arkansas, in about 1938.

On 9/22/34 Mrs. HOWARD, who is now using the name
of Mrs. VADA HOWARD, 2210 Indiana Avenue, Houston,
Texas, called at the office and advised she desired to
make a claim for information furnished by her which
assisted in the apprehension of ALVIN KARPIS ; Mrs.
HOWARD appeared to be very nerypus, emotionally .

up-set, and stated she was In a serious condition , It

because of cancer. For the foregoing reasons, I /[ J\
asked her to go home and send a letter to me making US I

her claim and advised her I would forward her claim
/ J

to Washington for appropriate attention.

I have received a letter from Mrs. HOWARD,
September 24, 1934, which Is attached.

dated

At the time I talked to Mrs. Howard on 9/22/54, I
advised her I was not familiar with the conditions
of the reward for KARPIS or. In fact, whether there
bad been such a reward offered. I advised her the
Bureau bad nothing to do with offering such a reward
to my knowledge and I did not know if anything could
be done to assist her.
making the claim. »

TE$ DESTROYED* JQ bj ^ _
1

S*§ MAR 26 13^/

Jit J

nk
-BboV (
Ck-Ls: JL*.

She nevertheless persisted In

7 - sH-tfVo

o

&DPD-3;

NDEXED-37.



HO 62-0-2072

Pop the Bureau's information, the Little Rock Office
'*

by letter dated 10/2/43 advised tlxb a review of the .

" *

KARPIS file reflects that VADA NYBERG, the name Mrs.'
Howard was using at that time, was a witness in the
KARPIS case. However, she was just one of many witnesses.
The Little Rock Office advised that Captain JERRY WATKINS, V.

of the Hot Springs PD, showed the photograph of KARPIS
to Mrs. Howard in late .November or early December, 1935* &
Several days later Mrs. Howard called Captain WATKINS
and advised that while visiting at 202 Flncel Street
she had seen a man in the back yard of 124 Club Street,
adjacent to 202 Flncel, and recognized this man as ALVIN
KARPIS. She reported this on two occasions to WATKINS
who told her KARPIS was not in or near Hot Springs at
tbattlme and no action was taken.' .

Inasmuch as I am not aware of the particulars surrounding
the alleged reward for the capture of KARPIS, I would
appreciate advice from the Bureau as to whether or not
I should communicate with Mrs. Howard. Since the letter
was written at my request and since it was sent Return
Receipt Requested and I signed the card, I do not feel
the letter itself need be acknowledged.

-2-





r hr«l Hr** Vada Howard
2210 Indiana
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Mr* George Burton,
Agsrismrg#
Federal Buroau of Investigation
Federal Office Building
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fii Howard for capture of

**

Dear tons

t". ' 7- J

-*9; *< W-

•'
*. -: i

:.5^, %

In connection with our conversation af Septenfcer 22, 1954* aoncaminp
the *10,000 reward for furnishing Information that brought about the . c aptur

•

of Alvin larpia in Hot Springs, Arkansas, during the lattar part of 1957*
v

m»lp .* ’*• ••'•, » S *£\ > .. w -

^ -umMft » • 7 v

that time my name was Yada Juanita Nyberg and I-4wre-<*ince
** Warren V* Howard*

;UT‘
V*

. _ -,4

believe that I am entitled to this reward for the fpllowtnr
reasons .• V 7 ^Vv'

I cooperated with and gave information to Captaifi Jerry Vatkir.
’

3 -'; of the Hot Springs police department that bro\ight~S»p^ the
7* i »l*r*e«* A!v<« Vnvr>4«f ;arrest of AWin Kcrpisj

• f ' ) After. Alvin JC&rpis was arrested 1 identified him^nc^M -ears'*
w

• as a Government "witness in Little Rock* Arkansaip^dfr he vts
tried! . , ; J., •

l

&f ,
:,**¥*»

l J5 *’> -V V"4J

.

3 ) My life was ih gonstiS^ danger and it was me to

•

"

.

4 ^ .
’$ V-'-V ® "

-s-." r .

- »s -
v

a -

i ° r4 j

be under policej^*oj^ri>|ion at all time a due to

that Had been made^JtgHlnai my lifs by friend*
^ ' v. 4 «

had
financial

xne constant danger ^viaV7
i '4«» i-*$£&W- mental suffering*../ ,-• »>-WSS^SSii

T

T,'. :;««

't;'-
--V . ->.4/ -

.

/f’: 4;
-I;'-l: 4':^s ...I..bon4stly believe I ai entltled to receive this reWa^rimd I will
greatly appreciate your attention givan it.

Original returned SAC, Roueton
by letter of October i, 1954,

' '

-U'HM • ;
"
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Tours very "t
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t.
4*2* Xadia-- ™ - ^

i'sr/
5

"Vara#







FD-St

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

*'

-
" " V

PAGE T»70

BHEISR KIDNAPING INDICTMENT TO TESTIFY IN A HEARING BY A MOTION OF TITLE
\ *

28, SECTION 2255. 1». THE COURT ERRORED IN ALLOWING MANY TOTNESSEIS TO -

&
TESTIFY CONCERNING INCIDENTS THAT HAPPENED BEFORE AND AFTER PETITIONER

HAD BEEN ARRAIGNED AND SENTENCED, TESTIMONY THAT HAD NO BEARING ON A

MOTION UNDER TITLE 28, SECTION 2255. 5. WITNESSES ASKED FOR BY

PETITIONER WERE NOT BROUGHT TO THE COURT FOR THE HEARING, WHICH IS IN

VIOLATION OF THE SIXTH ARTICLE OF THE TEN ORIGINAL (BILL OF RIGHTS)

TO THE CONSTITUTION, WHICH STATES 'TO HAVE COMPULSORY PROCESS FOR

OBTAINING WITNESSES IN HIS FAVOR.' 6. THAT THE HONORABLE JUDGE GUNNAR

H. NORDBIE IN ALLOWING THE ABOVE MENTIONED FACTS TO OCCUR CAUSED CROSS

PREJUDICE TO PETITIONER'S CAUSE." DIM ALSO STATED IN VIEW OF THE DELAY

NECESSARY IN PREPARING TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING, AND FOR FILING THE RECORD

ON APFEAL AND DOCKETING^ THE APPEAL WAS EXTENDED BY THE COURT TO DECEMBER

15, 1951i . BUREAU WILL BE KEPT INFORMED OF DEVELOPMENTS. CLOSED.

TOWARD

II 8

*

*i?e ; > '*!?*«>**

40
'

jftCf ' s
~

-

Cl I tirs ir i

* j

Approved :
Sent ¥ Per.

Special Agent in Charge
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Office Memorandum • united status ,overnment

4*« Mr* Rose: DAT*! January 19*
1955

**OM » Mr. Pric

tUBJBCT:

4V
& I U-J

ALVIN KARMS, WAS. (DBOTlAOEP't
^'

ARTHUR^? /BARKER, WAS. (DECEASED)
VOLNEri)AVIS,JST AL
EDWARD GEORGrf-BREMER - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

Mr

(
rA

stating four .45 caliber oartrldge cases and a .45 caliber
projectile have been in the Laboratory's Bulky Exhibit File since
July 23* 193d. The memorandum requested the Investigative Division
advise whether or not these specimens may be destroyed.

On January 21* 1935* subject Volney Davis was indioted
by a Federal Grand Jury* St* Paul* Minnesota* on two counts charging
him and others with conspiring to transport victim from Minnesota
to Illinois and to hold him for ransom. On June 3* 1935* Davis
entered a plea of guilty in TJ. S. District Court, St. Paul* Minnesota*
and on June 7* 1935* was sentenced to serve life imprisonment.

On December 5* 1952* Davis filed a petition in U. S. District
Court* St* Paul, for release on habeas corpus. On August 11, 1954*
Chief Judge Gunnar H* Nordbye, U. 3. District Court* Minneapolis,
Issued a court order denying Davis's motion for an order vacating and
setting aside his life sentence on a kidnaping charge. On October 12*
1954* Davis filed an appeal from the decision of Judge Nordbye. The
appeal is still pending*

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that in view of the current legal action
being taken by Volney Davis that the evidence presently in the
Laboratory be retained* and this memorandum be routed to the Laboratory
for the information of the Laboratory.

cc: Mr* Parsons

64.I&N 251955.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit the following message to: DIRECT®

SFjMAT

Mr. ?©-H
Mr. Boardman
Mr. Nichcls

Mr. Belmont

Mr. Harbo.

M*'

M
Mil rr:n
Mr. S z o

Mr. Winterrowd_
Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman

Mias Gandy

I, MINNEAPOLIS 1-18-55

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576)

VOLNEY DAVIS, WAS., ETALj EDWARD GEORGE BREMER, VICTIM, KIDNAPING,

HP AIRTEL TO BUREAU 10-I2-5U. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, MINN., WHO HANDLED CASE
' v-

FOR GOVERNMENT AT HEARING GRANTED VOLNEY DAVIS AT ST. PAUL, .ADVISED THE MP ^

,

DIVISION TODAY THAT TIE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS, ST. LOUIS,

ADVISED HIM THAT VOLNEY DAVIS APPEAL DOCKET #15229 WAS RECEIVED BY THE

CIRCUIT COURT AT ST. LOUIS 12-13-5U AND THAT DAVIS HAS PETITIONED THE COURT

OF. APPEALS TO APPOINT AN ATTORNEY FOR HI?/. DIM STATED THE NEXT STEP WAS

FOR DAVIS TO FILE A BRIEF WITH THE CIRCUIT COURT, AFTER WHICH DIM WILL FILE

A BRIEF FOR THE GOVERN’ENT, OPPOSING DAVIS' BRIEF. DIM ADVISED THAT ALL

TRANSCRIPTS AND COPIES OF TESTIMONY AND GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS MENTIONED IN

IN REFERENCED AIRTEL HAVE BEEN FURNISHED TO DAVIS AT LEAVENWORTH PENITENTIARY. \ /

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS

.

V

HOWARD

*Y>* %

64JAN 21W&
Approved

cial Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES

UNITED STATES DEPARTME

SAS CHI (7-37)

CTOR, FBI (7-576)

Cl 00. OH 3/3/55 CJ. ZAHTER, RECORD CLERK,U3^, IEAVEN-

WORTH, KS., ADVISED THAT HARRY SAWYER, FBI #421335, WAS PAROIED
.

• ... -

FROM THAT PRISON OH 2/22/55 TO REPORT TO THE U.S. PROBATION OFFICER,

CG. HE SAID THAT SAWYER HAS' CANCER OF THE PROSTATE, DOES NOT

HAVE LONG TO LIVE, AND WAS TAKEN FROM THIS PRISON ON A BED, VIA S-

TRAIN, TO CG, WHERE HE WAS ‘iQ ENTER THE MICHAEL HEASE HOSPITAL,

CG . RCTC

.

SEEN

Wl-H/nlr

(6)

cc - 1 - CINCINNATI (7-43)

cc - 1 - CHICAGO (7-82) (INFO)
Y "

"5 -jtr '

• \ •
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i*. RECORDED -97
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Approved:,

*

Special Agent in Charge
Sent. Jl Per.
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